
HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION 
BOARD  

FULL BOARD REGULAR MEETING  
September 25, 2025  

6:00 P.M.  
CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM # 1  
ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA   

OAKLAND, CA 94612  

AGENDA 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
The public may observe or participate in this meeting in person or remotely via Zoom. 

OBSERVE: 
• To observe the meeting by video conference, please click on the link below:
When: September 25, 2025 06:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86770861981
Meeting ID: 867 7086 1981 
One tap mobile: +16699009128, 86770861981# US (San Jose), +16694449171, 
86770861981# US 
Or by telephone: +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose), +1 669 444 9171 US, +1 719 359 
4580 US, +1 253 205 0468 US, +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma), +1 346 248 7799 US 
(Houston), +1 689 278 1000 US, +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC), +1 305 224 
1968 US, +1 309 205 3325 US, +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago), +1 360 209 5623 US, +1 
386 347 5053 US, +1 507 473 4847 US, +1 564 217 2000 US, +1 646 558 8656 US 
(New York), +1 646 931 3860 US 
Webinar ID:  867 7086 1981 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbI5JV54H 

The Zoom link is to view, listen and/or participate in the meeting. 

PARTICIPATION/COMMENT:  
To participate/comment during the meeting, you may appear in person or remotely via Zoom. 
Comments on all agenda items will be taken during public comment at the beginning of the 
meeting. Comments for items not on the agenda will be taken during open forum towards the end 
of the meeting.   

If you have any questions, please email hearingsunit@oaklandca.gov 

000001

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86770861981
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbI5JV54H
mailto:hearingsunit@oaklandca.gov


HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD MEETING 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. PUBLIC COMMENT
a. Comments on all agenda items will be taken at this time. Comments for 

items not on the agenda will be taken during open forum.

4. CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Board Minutes, 09/11/2025 (pp. 4-7)

5. APPEALS*
a. L24-0061, Dang v. Tenants (pp. 8-149)

6. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
a. 2025 Encampment Abatement Policy (pp. 150-161)

7. NEW BOARD BUSINESS

8. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS

9. OPEN FORUM
a. Comments from the public on all items will be taken at this time.

10.  ADJOURNMENT

The Rent Adjustment Program and the Clerk’s office has at least 72 hours prior to the meeting to post all 
meeting materials pursuant to O.M.C. 2.20.080.C and 2.20.090. 

As a reminder, alternates in attendance (other than those replacing an absent board member) will not be 
able to take any action, such as with regard to the consent calendar.  

Accessibility:  Contact us to request disability-related accommodations, American Sign Language (ASL), 
Spanish, Cantonese, Mandarin, or another language interpreter at least five (5) business days before the 
event. Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) staff can be contacted via email at RAP@oaklandca.gov or via 
phone at (510) 238-3721. California relay service at 711 can also be used for disability-related 
accommodations.   
   
Si desea solicitar adaptaciones relacionadas con discapacidades, o para pedir un intérprete de en Español, 
Cantones, Mandarín o de lenguaje de señas (ASL) por favor envié un correo electrónico 
a RAP@oaklandca.gov o llame al (510) 238-3721 o 711 por lo menos cinco días hábiles antes de la 
reunión.   

000002

mailto:RAP@oaklandca.gov
mailto:RAP@oaklandca.gov


需要殘障輔助設施, 手語, 西班牙語, 粵語或國語翻譯服務, 請在會議前五個工作天電郵

  RAP@oaklandca.gov 或致電 (510) 238-3721 或711 California relay service.  

000003

mailto:RAP@oaklandca.gov


HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD  
FULL BOARD REGULAR MEETING  

September 11, 2025  
6:00 P.M.  

CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM # 1  
ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA   

OAKLAND, CA 94612  

MINUTES 

1. CALL TO ORDER

a. The Board meeting was administered in-person by Nyila Webb from the Rent
Adjustment Program (RAP), Housing and Community Development Department.
Nyila Webb explained the procedure for conducting the meeting. The HRRRB
meeting was called to order by Chair Cucullu Lim at 6:06 PM.

2. ROLL CALL

MEMBER STATUS PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED 
D. INGRAM Tenant X 
C. MUNOZ RAMOS Tenant X 
Vacant Tenant Alt. 
M. GOOLSBY Tenant Alt. X 
C. OSHINUGA Undesignated X 
M. CUCULLU LIM Undesignated X 
R. SAMATI Undesignated X 
K. BRODFUEHRER   Landlord X 
C. JACKSON Landlord X 
 Vacant Landlord Alt. 
*Member Munos Ramos arrived at 6:25pm.
Staff Present

Kent Qian   Deputy City Attorney 
Linda Moroz Hearing Officer (RAP) 
Nyila Webb  Administrative Assistant II 

000004



3. PUBLIC COMMENT
a. 4 requests submitted online or in person.

4. CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Board Minutes, 08/14/2025:

Member Brodfuehrer made a motion to approve the minutes from August 14, 2025.  
Vice Chair Samati seconded.  

The Board voted as follows:  

Aye: K. Brodfuehrer, R. Samati, C. Jackson
Nay: None
Abstain:  Chair Cucullu Lim, D. Ingram

The Minutes were approved. 

5. APPEALS*

a. T17-0376 Cordes v. Park
Appearances at appeal:
Owner: Servando Sandoval 

      Tenant(s): Carver Cordes 
Tenant Representative: David Hall           

Once the parties had time for discussion, the Board asked questions and then deliberated on the 
case. After consideration, they concluded, and a motion was made. 

Member Jackson made a motion to affirm the administrative decision.  
Member Munos Ramos seconded. 

The Board voted as follows:  

Aye: Chair Cucullu Lim, C. Munoz Ramos, R. Samati, C. Jackson, D. Ingram 
Nay: None 
Abstain:  None 

The motion was approved. 

000005



6. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
a. Discussion of Resources available for the public
b. Proposal for a meeting or information session focusing on Section 8 housing and

related resources.
c. Discussion regarding the potential termination of the Encampment Emergency

Assistance Program (EAP) and its possible effects on individuals experiencing
homelessness.

7. THE TENANT PROTECTION ORDINANCE (TPO)
a. Notice of Tenant Protection Ordinance (pp.950-956 )

The Board discussed key aspects of the TPO, which provides protections for tenants, 
including rules around rent increases, eviction processes, and tenant rights in Oakland. 

8. RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING AMENDMENT OF OWNER FILING
REQUIREMENTS IN THE RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
ORDINANCE (pp. 957-958)

a. Member Ingram proposed the resolution, and the Board discussed potential
changes to owner filing requirements under the Residential Rent Adjustment
Program (RAP) Ordinance.

Member Brodfuehrer made a motion to approve the Resolution as written. 
Chair Cucllu Lim seconded.  

The Board voted as follows:  

Aye: Chair Cucullu Lim, Vice Chair Samati, K. Brodfuehrer, C. Jackson, D. 
Ingram, C. Munos Ramos 

Nay: None 
Abstain:  None 

The Motion was approved. 

000006



 
9. RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING AMENDMENT OF THE RENT 

ADJUSTMENT ORDINANCE TO ALLOW HEARING OFFICERS TO AWARD 
RESTITUTION AND MAKE VARIOUS CHANGES TO THE REMEDIES 
SECTION INCLUDING INCREASING THE DAMAGES REMEDY IN CIVIL 
ACTIONS AGAINST RESIDENTIAL RENTAL PROPERTY OWNERS (pp. 959-
966) 

a. The Board discussed a resolution proposing amendments to the Rent 
Adjustment Ordinance, including potential changes to the remedies 
available to tenants and hearing officers. 

Member Brodfuehrer made a motion to approve the AMEDNED Resolution.  
Member Munoz Ramos seconded.  
 
The Board voted as follows:  
 

Aye:  Chair Cucullu Lim, Vice Chair Samati, K. Brodfuehrer, C. Jackson, D.    
Ingram, C. Munos Ramos 

Nay:   None 
Abstain:  None 
 

The Resolution is approved. 
 

2. NEW BOARD BUSINESS 
a. None. 

 
3. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS 

a. The Board discussed scheduling and agreed to take a recess in December.  
b. Appeal hearings will continue with two cases per meeting, as there is currently no 

backlog within the RAP program. 
 

4. OPEN FORUM 
a. Three speaker cards was submitted in person and one online. 

 
5.  ADJOURNMENT 

a. Meeting adjourned at 8:18 pm. 

 

000007



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT 

Case No.:     L24-0061  

Case Name:    Dang v. Tenants  

Property Address:    2230 Lakeshore Ave Oakland, CA 94606 

Parties:              Owner- Ted Dang 
Tenant Representative- Jimmy Henriquez 
Tenant Unit 2 - Dewey Neal 
Tenant Unit 5 – Olga Milosavlijec 
Tenant Unit 6 – Jae Schneck 
Tenant Unit 7 – Carlos & Glenda Didrickson  

OWNER APPEAL: 

Activity 

Owner Petition filed with Exhibits   

Unit 6 Jae Schneck Tenant Response filed 

Date 

September 9, 2024 

October 10, 2024 

Unit 7 Carlos & Glenda Didrickson Tenant Response filed October 18, 2024 

 Additional Owner Exhibits   

Hearing Decision Mailed  

Owner Appeal filed  

Unit 6 Jae Schneck Tenant Appeal filed 

 February 21, 2025 

June 24, 2025 

July 10, 2025  

July 14, 2025 

000008



CITY OF OAKLAND 

Property Address: 

Case: 

Date Filed: 

PARTIES 

Party 
Name 
Address 

Address 
Mailing Address 

Party 
Name· 

Address 

Address 
Mailing Address 

Party 
Name 
Address 
Address 
Mailing Address 

Party 
Name 
Address 
Address 
Mailing Address 

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza; Suite 5313 

Oakland, CA 94612 

~f-ati4? 1 MA 1 ~ (510)238-3721 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 

2230 Lakeshore Avenue, Oakland, CA, USA 

Petition: 17826 

09-09-2024 

Representative 
ted dang 
1305 franklin st 
Oakland, 94612 

1305 franklin st 
Oakland, 94612 
{510) 832-2468 
twd113@aol.com 

Owner 
TED Oakland DANG 
COMMONWEALTH MANAGEMENT INC 
1305 franklin st 
500 
Oakland, 94612 

1305 franklin st 
500 
Oakland, 94612 
(510) 832-2468 
twdl13@aol.com 

Tenant 
'CARLOS DIDRICKSON 

510-444-7589 
DTRI BE510@VAHOO.COM 

Tenant 
OLGA MILOSAVLIJEC 

510-835-2209 
OLGAMILOSAVL@GMAIL.COM 

City of Oakland 

RECEIVED 
SEP -9 2024 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
OAKLAND 

000009



CITY OF OAKlAND 

Property Address: 

Case: 

Date Filed: 
Party 
Name 
Address 

Address 
Mailing Address 

Party 
Name 
Address 

Address 
Mailing Address 

Total number of units on property 

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

Oakland, CA 94612 
(510) 238-3721 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 

2230 Lakeshore Avenue, Oakland, CA, USA 

Petition: 17826 

09-09-2024 
Tenant 
DEWEY NEAL 
2230 ~akeshore Avenue, Oakland, CA, 
USA 
2 

Oakland, CA 

(510) 703-6369 
NONE 

Tenant 
'JAE SCHNECK 
2230 Lakeshore Avenue, Oakland, CA, 
l)SA 
2 

(415) 933-2142 
NONE 

Date on which you acquired the building 

Type of units 

08-08-2014 

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland's form entitled No 
Notice to Tenants of Residential Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP 
Notice") to the tenants in each unit affected by the petition? 

On what date was the RAP Notice first given? 

Have you paid your Oakland Business License? The property owner must Yes . 
have a current Oakland Business License. If it is not current, an Owner 
Petition may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. 
(Provide proof of payment.) 

Oakland Business License number 00153400 

City of Oakland 

000010



CITY OF OAKLAND 

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

Oakland, CA 94612 
(510) 238-3721 

Property Address: 

Case: 

Date Filed: 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 

2230 Lakeshore Avenue, Oakland, CA, USA 

Petition: 17826 

09-09-2024 
Have you paid the Rent Adjustment Program Service Fee (per unit)? The No 
property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. If 
the fee is not current, an Owner Petition may not be considered in a Rent 
Adjustment proceeding. Note: If RAP fee is paid on time, the property 
owner may charge the tenant one half of the per-unit RAP Service fee. 

' Is there more than one street address on the parcel? No 

Evidence of registration for all affected cover units 

Is the subject property exempt from the registration requirement? No 

On 09-09-2024 I/we used all reasonable diligence in preparing my 
annual registration statement, reviewed it and submitted it to the Rent 
Adjustment Program, and, to the best of my knowledge, the information 
contained in the statement was true and complete, To the extent I was 
unable, despite the use of reasonable diligence, to ascertain the exact 
information to be reported, I provided the most accurate approximation 
possible based on information and belief where possible or, where such 
approximation was not feasible, I stated that the information was 
unknown. 

I Declare: Yes 

Is property registered online?: Yes 

City of Oakland 

000011



CITY OF OAKLAND 

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

Oakland, CA 94612 
(510) 238-3721 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 

Property Address: 

Case: 

2230 Lakeshore Avenue, Oakland, CA, USA 

Petition: 17826 

Date Filed: 09-09-2024 

Reason(s) for Petition 

Note: Justifications for Rent Increases other than the annual allowable rate are discussed in the Rent Adjustment 
Program Regulations -Appendix A, Sec. 10. 

I (We) petition for approval of one or more rent increases on the grounds that 
the increase(es) is/are justified by: 

Capital Improvements 

Number of Residentiial Units: 8 

Is Mixed Use No 

BUILDING-WIDE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

Category of Improvement: FIRE ALARM SYSTEM 

Date permit obtained or work began: 09-09-2024 

Date Completed: 07-19-2024 

Date Paid For: 07-29-2024 

Full Costs $52,797.00 

Category of Improvement: SEISMIC RETROFITTING 

Date permit obtained or work began: 09-09-2024 

Date Completed: 01-30-2023 

Date Paid For: 01-30-2023 

Full Costs $110,927.00 

UNIT-SPECIFIC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
No items to show ... 

Mediation 

City of Oakland 

Capital Improvements 

000012



CITY OF OAKLAND 

Property Address: 

Case: 

Date Filed: 

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

Oakland, CA 94612 
(510) 238-3721 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 

2230 Lakeshore Avenue, Oakland, CA, USA 

Petition: 17826 

09-09-2024 
Mediation is an optional process offered by the Rent Adjustment Program to assist parties in settling the issues related to 
their Rent Adjustment case as an alternative to the formal hearing process. The purpose of mediation is to find a mutual 

agreement that satisfies both P,arties. A trained third party will discuss the issues with both sides, look at relative 
strengths and weaknesses of each position, and consider both parties' needs in the situation. If a settlement is reached, 

the parties will sign a binding agreement and there will not be a formal hearing process. If no settlement is reached, the 
case will go to a formal hearing with a Rent Adjustment Hearing Officer, who will then issue a hearing decision. 
Mediation will only be scheduled if both parties agree to mediate. Sign below if you wantto request mediation for your 
case. 

I/We agree to have my/our case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program No 
staff mediator. 

-- ---~""' #"'~""" "'~"'" ,,_WW""M"""-•-------~'""'"' rn,w,,,,,~._,_,~,-- ---

City of Oakland 

000013



CITY OF OAKLAND 

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

Oakland, CA 94612 
(510) 238-3721 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 

Property Address: 

Case: 

2230 Lakeshore Avenue, Oakland, CA, USA 

Petition: 17826 

Date Filed: 09-09-2024 

Consent to Electronic Service 

Check the box below if you agree to have RAP staff send you documents related to your case electronically. If all parties 
agree to electronic service, the RAP will only send documents electronically and not by first class mail. 

I/We consent to receiving notices and documents in this matter 
electronically at the email address(es) provided in this petition. 

No I 
_, ..................................... ~ ................................ . 

Interpretation Services 

If English is not your primary language, you have the right to an interpreter in your primary language at the Rent 

Adjustment hearing and mediation session. You can request an interpreter by completing this section. 

I request an interpreter fluent in the following language at my Rent 
Adjustment proceeding: 

---

Declaration Re: Attachments greater than 25 pages 

No, 

The documents to be submitte9 to the Rent Adjustment Program with the Property Owner Petition exceed 25 pages and 

the owner is opting, as allowed by law, to not serve the attachments on the affected tenants unless requested. The 
dbcuments will be available for review at the Rent Adjustment Program. Additionally, if any tenant requests the 

attachments in writing, the owner will provide the attachments to the requesting tenant within ten days of the request. 

The Owner provided additional documents to the RAP that exceed 25 No 
pages and is choosing to not provide the documents to the tenant(s) 
unless requested. 

I/We declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I/we said in 
this petition is true and that all the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the originals. 

teddang 9/9/2024 

, Signature Date 

City of Oakland 

000014



9/11 /24, 2:06 PM ProofOfSeivicePrlnt 

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

Oakland, CA 94612 
CITY OF OAKLAND (510) 238-3721 

PROOF OF SERVICE 
PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 

Electronic Petition Number: 17832 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on 09-10-

2024 I, ted dang, served a copy of the following document(s), Owner Petition, Notice to 

Tenants of Property Owner Petition and all attached O pages. to each opposing party. whose 

name(s) and address(es) are listed below, by United States mail. 

Names of Served Document{s} 

Addressee{s) Information 

Addressee: carlos and glenda didrickson 

2230 lakeshore ave #7 

oakland CA 94606 

Addressee: dewey neat 

2230 lakeshore ave #2 

oakland CA 94606 

Addressee: jae schneck 

Addressee: 

2230 lakeshore ave #6 

oakland CA 94606 

olga milosavlijec 

2230 lakeshore ave #5 

oakland CA 94606 

City of Oakland Rent Adjust Program 

Date Printed: 09-11-2024 

https://apps.oaklandca.gov/rappetltlons/OwnerPetltlons.ProofOfServlcePrlnt.aspx?PetltlonlD=17832&0wnerPetlt1oniD=4797 1/2 

000015



9/11/24, 2:06 PM 

CITY OF OAKI.AND 

ProofOfServicePrlnt 

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612 

{510) 238-3721 

PROOF OF SERVICE 
PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 

Electronic Petition Number: 17832 

City of Oaldand Rent Adjust Program 
Date Printed: 09-11-2024 

https://apps.oaklandca.gov/rappetltlons/OwnerPetltlons.ProofOfServicePrlnt.aspx?PetltionlD=17832&0wnerPet1tlonlD=4797 2i2 
000016



CITY OF OAKLANI) ForRentAdjustmentProgramdatestamp, 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaldandca.gov/RAP 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 
FOR APPROVAL OF RENT INCREASE 

Please fill out this form as completely as you can. Rent increases based on anything other tha.n the annual allowable CPI rate 
or banking must first be approved by the Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP'? after a hearing. Failure to provide the required 
Information may result In your petition being rejected or delayed. See the last pages orthfs. petition packet ("Important Information 
Regarding Filing Your Petition'? or the RAP website for more information. CONTACT A HOUSING COUNSELOR TO REVIEW 
YOUR PETITION BEFORE SUBMITTING. To make an appointment email RAP@oa~landca.gov. 

Oakland, CA e.J'MO' 
Street Number Street Name Unit Number Zip Code 

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? D Yes If yes, list all addresses: -~---------
..B"No 

Number of uolts on property: _ _.?'-,,.-----
D Single family home 

Type of unlt(s) (check one): □ Condominium 
¾ Apartment, room, or live-work Date acquired property: 51'ff/( 'f: 

• Pror,~riy;ow~:erJr1f~rriiat!911. 
' ', ··•, '.)','·' ,' ," ,, ',.' ,,.·•> .- ,I,•,,,,,,, 

First Name Last Name 

Company/LLC/LP (if applicable): __ W'--"1_n_ch_~-'---~,-C---4:...;....c:2.,'--'-t _l.,.,l,.,C.. ____ ~-----------

Malling address: ______ l_9i_~s __ ~ __ U._t\_~_t-__ #_>_~~"-Oc:r-~_· ---'~• cA __ 9_tlo_l_'l-. __ _ 

Primary Telephone: ~ CO ... i)"Z.z.f69'. Other Telephone: SUI ~'2 '26:zS Email: -fwJ..U! @ iet.d I. Cc:M\ 

' 1"· ;,'•\,(, ·:; ,,,' 

•• N9.R~pr~s;l'.ltatlv~ •□. Att~trt¢Y tl :Non~attb~r\ey .••• 
',' ·,,,,i,,.,: ,,,, .. ,, \,' I,,;·,···,.. ,··, 'I/ • :, :\ .,, 

First Name Last Name Firm/Organization (if any) 

Malling Addr1;1ss: _~ ___________________ ..,..._ __________ _ 

Phone Number: ___________ __, Emal!:---------------

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent fucrea.se 
Rev. 02.12.2024 

Page .I of 11 

000017



✓ 

v' 

✓ 

To file a petition, the property owner must be current on the following requirements and submit supporting documentation of 
compliance. Owner petitions that are submitted without proof of compliance with the below requirements w/11 be considered 
Incomplete. 

Reqliirerr:ieot 

Current Oakland business license 

r:j/. Payment of Rent Adjustment Program 
service fee ("RAP Fee") or evidence of 
• exemption from the RAP Fee 

~ Service of the required City form entitled 
"NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE 
RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT 
PROGRAM" ("RAP Notice") on all tenants 

Evidence of registration for all affected cover 
units (oheckone of the following boxes) 

~ On rt,,Afo,f, I/we used all reasonable 
dlllgence in preparing my annual 
registration statement, reviewed It and 
submitted it.to the Rent Adjustment 
Program, and, to. the best ofmy 
knowledge, the information contained In 
the statement was true and complete, To 
the extent I was unable, despite the use of 
reasonable diligence, to ascertain the 
exact information to be reported, I 
provided the most accurate approximation 
possible based on information and belief 
where possible. or, where such 
approximation was not feasible, I stated 
that the Information was unknown. 

D The subject property is exempt from the 
r uirement 

Docurnentatio~ 

Attach proof of payment of your most recent Oakland business license. 

Attach proof of payment of the current year's RAP Fee for the subject property or 
evidence of exemption from the RAP Fee (e.g., Certificate of Occupancy). 

Attach a signed and dated copy of the first RAP Notice provided to the tenant(s) 
subject to this petition or check the appropriate box below*. 

D I first provided tenant(s) with the RAP Notice on (date): ____ _ 
D I have never provided a RAP Notice. 
D I do not know If a RAP Notice Was ever provided. 

*If RAP Notice was first provided on or after September 21, '2016; RAP Notloa must be 
provided in English, Spanish, and Chinese. If petition applies to multiple tenants, please 

rovide this information on a se arate sheet for each tenant. 

To support this declaration, I am providing: 

D If property not registered online: Copy of the Property Registration and 
Residential Unit Registration forms submitted to RAP for the affected covered 
unit In the building, 

~f property registered on line: Copy of a document containing the registration 
elate related to property registration and residential unit registration of the 
affected covered unit since the registration was done online. 

OR 

Declaration of Exemption: 

□ The residential property involved in this petition matter is not covered by either 
the city'$ Rent Adjustment Ordinance or the Just Cause Ordinance. Thus, the 
subject unit(s) are not subject to the registration .requirements under the Oakland 
Municipal Code, Section 8.22,090.B.1.c.il. 

Select the grounds for this petition from the list below. Check all that apply. See column on the right for fl/Ing 
requlrem1;Jnts. and documentation to be submitted together with the petition. Petitions that lack adequate supporting 
do.cumentatlon may be dismissed Without a hearln(J, For a full description of each Justification; see the Rent Adjustment 
Program Regulations at: https:llcao•94612.s3.ama:zonaws,comldocumentsloak0$2857.pdf; 

Owile1· Petitio11 fol' Approval of Rent lncisease 
Rev. 02.12.2024 

Page 2 of :11 

000018



Capit~I . 
impre:>vements • 

d oo·i~s~red 
• ~ep~ir 
.Q◊sts 

□ • lncr~ased .. 
Houslhg ... 

.. $ervice Costs 

0 Fair Return 

□·Banking 

Allows pass-through to tenant(s) ofa 
portion of costs spent on qualifying 
capital improvements. Improvements 
must primarily benefit the tenant(s), 
and do not Include repairs made as a 
result of deferred maintenance or 
serious code violations. Pass-through 
costs.are .limited to 70% of actuaJ costs 
(plus interest),·d/vided equally among . 
all affected units, and amortized.over a 
defined period oft/me basl'Jd on the 
expected Useful life' of the lmprovemeht 
(see amonlzatlon schedule found Iii the 
Regulations). 

Allows pass-through of costs for work 
done to secure aompllance with state 
or local law as to repair damage 
resulting from fire, earthquake, or other 
casualty or natural disaster, to the 
extent not reimbursed 'by insurance 
proceeds. Calculated and applied like 
capital improvements. 

Allows a rent increase above the CPI 
where there has been an increase in 
the total of net operating costs related 
to the use or occupancy of the 
property. Calculated by comparing 2 
most recent years of all net costs, 
averaged monthly and divided by the 
number of units and average gross 
monthly income. Replaces CPI 
increase for current year; applies to all 
units. Properly tax ls NOT considered a 
housing service cost. 

Allows a rent increase where owner 
is being denied a fair return on 
investment In the property, as 
measured tiyfhe net operating 
Income (NOi). Cannot be combined 
with any other grounds for increase. 
Replaces CPI increase for all years,· 
app/ies to all units. 

Refers to deferred allowable annual 
rent increases. Annual CPI Increases 
that were not f(Jlly applied may be 
carried over ("banked'J for up to 10 
years. Increases based solely on 
banking do not require prior approval, 
but such increases may be sought in 

✓ Improvements meet the description ofcapltal 
Improvements set forth in the Regulations. 

✓ Improvements completed and paid for Wlthlr>24 
i'Donth.s prior to petltkm fllln!;J .di:1te. 

✓ dom~let~ Worksh~et A.on' p~ge 4 of' {his petltl~rl. 
✓ • Attach documentation demonstrating the specific work • 

done, date($) of completion, full.oosts.ard proofof 
payrpen\(~uch as InvoIces; receipts, estlmatEJs, 
canQf!IIE'ld checks, etc.), copies dfantpertnits 
(indicating date(s) Issued and finaled), and evidence of 
any reimbursement (such as. insurance or subsidies). 
Documentation should be organized by type of 
Improvement. Work limited to specific unlt(s) should be 
dlstlngµlshed from bulldlng~wide lrnprovEJments. 

✓ Repairs completed and paid for within 24 months. 
prior to petition. 

✓ Insurance procef;ldS lnsufficientto cover fullamount 
of required repair costs. 

✓ Complete Worksheet A on page 4 of this petition. 
✓ Attach docurnentat!on required for petiUons ba.sed 

on capital improvements (see above), plus evidence 
of all insur!:lnce claims, estimates, and proceeds. , 

✓ Complete Worksheet Bon page 5 of this petitidr'l.. 
✓ Attach documentation of ALL Income and expenses* 

related to the subject property for lhfl two most recent 
consecut111e years (including all information requested 
by,Worksheet B). Documentatio.n of all expenses Is 
required, not solely for expenses that have increased, 
Documentation should be organized by category and 
year. *Note:. Expenses .do not include mortgage 
payments or property taxes. 

✓ Complete Worksheet C on page 6 of this petition. 
✓ Attach organized ddcumeritatlon of gross income 

(including total of gross rents lawfully collectable 
from propertY at 100% occupancy, plus any other 
consideration received or receivable) and gross 
costs* (e.g., property taxes, housing service 
costs, and amortized cost of capital 
improvements) for the subject property for the 
current and base year (2014). if Information abOut 
2014 is not available the Hearing Officer may 
authorizfl use of a different year if good cause IS 
shown; *Note: Costs do not Include mortgage 
expanses. 

✓ Increase would not exceed 3x the current CPI or the 
amount permitted by Oakland law (whichever Is lower), 
or constitute an overall increase of >30% over the past 
5 years. 

✓ Complete Worksheet D on page 7 of this petition. 

Page 3 of 11 
Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev, 02.12.2024 

000019



.. ' .. WORKSHEET A: . 
CAPITAL IIVIPROVEMENTS 'ANDlJNINSURED REPAIR COSTS , , • .. • , ' ., ·,:· . , . ' ' .. ' .. 

Owners who file petitions based on Capital Improvements or Uninsured Repair Costs 
must complete the chart below, In addition to attaching all required supporting 
documentation .. Petitions that do not Include organized documentation and detailed 
calculations clearly demonstrating the claimed Justification will be considered incomplete 
and may be dismissed without a hearing. Attach separate sheets if needed. 

Total number of residential units In 
building*: f" . 
*/ncludfng any vacant and owner/manager-
occupied units 

- CATEGORY OF IMPROVEMENT 

~~re- Pekra~ ,\-

RV"e- ~~'"' ~ 

CATEGORY OF 
IMPROVEMENT 

Unit# 

bwnel' Petition fo1• Approval ofRe.nt Increase 
Rev. 02.12,2024 

For mixed-use 
bul/dlngs, 
provide: 

101,, ("lfi,,' 

Vi-1,. 

Date. permit 
obtained or 
workbegim 

Residential sq. ft: 

Other use sq. ft: 

}',i/1,} 
,,/<7/1,,f 

Date 
completed 

Page 5 of 11 

1/~/i,y-

Date 
paid for 

I 10,·q::,.f 

Si.. '1t:f1 

Full costs 

Arnount of 
Reimbursement 

or Tax Credit 
Received 

.~ 

~ 

Amount of 
Reimbursement 
• or Tax Credit 

Received 

000020



List each tenant and the requested .information for each unit affected by this petition. Attach additional copies of this sheetif necessary. Under "Type of 
Increase Sought," specify the ground(s) on which the rent increase is sought (e.g., capital improvements, banking, etc.). 

·/ \ADDRESS 
::;ndacletiiJif:# 

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02.12.2024 

z._. 

6 

c,(9~lf''ilos.av/ e 
CAIJ"'-"faC,.,,..._ 

Page 9 of 11 

Lf 

Lf 

000021



I/We declare under penalty of perjury pur$uant to the laws of the State of California that everything I/we said In 
this Property Owner Petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the Petition are true copies of the 
originals. 

·~ 
Property Owner's Signature Date 

Property Owner's Signature Date 

The documentation submitted in support of the Property Owner Petition exceeds 25 pages and the owneris 
opting, as allowed by O.M.C. § 8.22;090 (8)(1 )(f), to not serve the attachments on the affected tenant(s) unless 
requested. The owner understands and agrees that tenant(s) may request paper copies of all documents in the 
Tenant Response, and the owner must provide tenant(s) with the attachments within 1 O days of any such 
request. The documents will also be available for review at the Rent Adjustment Program. 

Check the box below if you agree t.o have RAP staff and the OTHER PARTY/I ES send you documents related to your 
case electronically, If you agree to electronic service, the .RAP and other parties may send certain documents (except a 
response to a petition) only electronically and not by first class mail. 

-./;. I/We consent fo receiving notices and documents in this matter from the RAP and from the OTHER r PARTY/IES electronically at the email address(es) provided in this petition. 

Mediation is an optional process offered by RAP to assist parties in settling the issues related to their Rent Adjustment 
case as an alternative to the formal hearing process. A trained third party will work with the parties prior to the hearing 
to see if a mutual agreement can be reached. If a settlement is reached, the parties will sign a binding agreement and 
there will not be a formal hearing. If no settlement ls reached, the case will go to a formal hearing with a Rent 
Adjustment Hearing Officer1 who wlll then issue a hearing decision. 

Mediation will only be scheduled if both parties agree to mediate. Sign below if you agree to mediation In your case. 

I agree to have the case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program staff mediator. 

Property Owner's Signature Date 

INTERP~ETATIO~' Sl:.RVICES 
' ! ' ' ' ,,-, ' 

If English is not your primary language, you have the right to an Interpreter In your primary language/dialect at the Rent 
Adjustment hearing and mediation session. You can request an interpreter by completing this section. 

0 I request an Interpreter fluent In the following 
language at my Rent Adjustment proceeding: 

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev, 02.12.2024 

0 Spanish (Espanol) 
0 Cantonese (JJJl~JJS} 
0 Mandarin (~mii.i) 
0 Other: ----------

Page 10 of 11 

000022



ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

00153400 

. CITY OF OAKLAND 
:BUSINESS TAX CERTIFICATE 

. . . . ... 
The issuing ·of·a <Btisiness .Tax 'Cctliniia.m kifur revenue pmposes only. It does .not relieve-._tbe_jaxpayer from the· resp.onslbiliiy of. 
compiying wiili; the requfreiii~ts of any oihi:r 'agency of. the City of' Oakland and/or: aiiy other i orilinancc; 0law or'rtigu]atioii of the ' 
State· of Oilifontla;:,0-.:·any.:olber govemmc:ntal 'agency. -TilO Busin~ Tax Certificate··expires.on':Decemo~--'31sr~r;eacb'y~: Per: 
Section 5.04;190(A);-ofthe'OM.C. yciu are nllowed a renewal grace period until March 1st the following year.: 

EXPlRATION DATE 

DBA • WILLIAMS JOHN F & 421 ASSOCIATES 12/31/2024 

BUSINESS LOCATION 2230 LAKESHOREAVE. 
OAKLAND,CA9460~1019 

BUSINESS TYPE 02 Rental -ApaibJ:umt 

.... Starting January 1,2021,Asscmbly 
\,:; _Bill 1607 requires !be prevention or 
• ·,,: :-gendcr-basc,fdimiminationof 

·:=~_;business establishments.A full notice 
~JS·ovniJ:ib1cinEllglish or other 
:;J!lngllllges by going to: 

• •. hllps://www.dca.ca.gov/publicatioos 
. . .. . .. ____________ • --------------. --- • -·--

TEDDANG·-· 
1305'FRANKLIN ST STE 500 • 
OAKLAND, CA94612°3224 

, , 

t:!>: .... ;.;:;,t-'~ .: ... : "_, __ • - ~ ~ - .: - ~ .• • - : - • ' - . : _ __::, ___ -~_ ~ ~._·. - - "" - -·--\ :~.'~' 

A BUSINESS TAX CERTIF1CA1E 
IS REQUIRED FOR EACH 

BUSINESS LOCATION AND IS 
NOT VALID FOR ANY OTHER 

ADDRESS. 

ALL OAKLAND BUSINESSES 
MUST OBTAIN AV ALID 

ZONING CLEARANCE TO 
OPERATE YOUR BUSINESS 

LEGALLY. RENTAL OF REAL 
PROPERTY IS EXCLUDED 

FROMZONING. 

PUBLIC INFORMATION ABOVE 
THIS LINE TO BE 

CONSPICUOUSLY POSTED! 

000023



8/27/24, 10:11 PM AOL Mail - Rent Registration Received for 2230 LAKESHORE AVE OAKLAND CA 94606 US 

Rent Registration Received for 2230 LAKESHORE AVE OAKLAND CA 94606 US 

From: rapregistration@oaklandca.gov 

To: twd113@aol.com 

Date: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 at 09:34 PM PDT 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
Rent Adjustment Program 

Re: 2230 LAKES HORE AVE OAKLAND CA 94606 US 

APN: 023041401300 

Dear ted dang, 

~ 

This is to acknowledge that the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) has received your rent registration 

for the residential dwelling units at the above-referenced property, as required by OMC 8.22.510. No 

additional action is required at this time. 

Residential dwelling units covered by the Rent Adjustment Program and Just Cause for Eviction 

ordinances must be registered by July 1, 2024, and thereafter annually by March 1. 

Please contact the Rent Adjustment Program if you have any questions at (510) 238-3721 or at 

rentregistry_@oaklandca.gov. Our normal business hours are Mondays through Thursdays, from 9:30 

• a.m. - 4:30 p.m. 

Sincerely, 

Rent Adjustment Program 

about:blank 

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza 
Suite 5313 

Oakland, CA 94612 
(510) 238-3721 

~ 
1/1 

000024



Ctrl# 

sftcon 

9864 
10169 
10170 
10171 
10239 
10240 
10351 

Number 
1520 

Vendor Ledger Pa~e1 
1/4/2023 ' 
d3:13 RM, 

Invoice Invoice Property Expense Payable Amount 
Number Date ___ Account Account ___ _ 

Unpaid Check Check 
Amount Number Date 

Description 

SFT Construction Cor~ • • : ~ . ' 

2230.1 08/04/22 2230 1520 1,000.00 23722 ✓ 08/04/22 initial deposit for seismic retroflttl 
2230.P1 11/02/22 2230 1520 3,811.77 23885 •" 11/02/22 Permit Fee 
2230.2 11/02/22 2230 1520 4·,000.00 23885./✓ 11 /02/2~ engineering plans 
2230.3 11/02/22 2230 1520 30,000.00 23885 11 /02/22 
2230.5 11/22/22 2230 1520 20,000.00 23915V(/'.11/22/22 
2230.4 11/22/22 2230 1520 20,000.00 23915 11/22/22 
2230.6 01/04/23 2430 1520 25,000.00 23981....-01/04/23 moment frame & shear wall insta 

103,811.77 0.00 

'.: .103;s11.n 0.00. 

Totals By Account 
Total • Name 

M•-••-•M .. ~---

Building Improvements 103,811.77 

~ 

000025



SFT CONSTRUCTION 
LIC NO. 1009086 

2430 Fillmore. St; San Franci~co, CA 

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES PROPOSAL 

11111 ~ 
SFT CONSTRUCTlON 

1
322 6th St. Suite 4 

_:_ - I Owner: 4',l As~ L-1--l.--J 
1 Address: ~•~·/l .• / .u c-.,. 

... ···•···•-'" 

SFT CONSTRUCTION CORP 

San Francisco, CA 94103 • I :?65 ;.r w,~ .,,.t- .,.. ..:::uO · ~1: 0 Emaii: ('.'At:QaNt C/'i-- ·~y:1;,e;._· -Emal!: fred@sft-construction.com 
• - 1----· ----- -iwlt{(Sc:Qa.11/.Cow,..., 

Office: (41~} 707-1~~6 ext.901 L~~~~e: ~(/"."'.:_@2:- '2-~'?-~_'.lf_l~'.l- _ 
Contractors are required by law to be 1/censed and regulated by the Contractors'State License Board which has 
Jurisdiction to investigate complaints against contractors /fa complaint is fifed within four years of the date of 
the alleged violation, Any questions concerning contractor may be referred to the Registrar, Contractors' State 
License P.O. Box 26000, Sacramento, CA 95826, 

A. INCLUSIONS 
1. Engineerfng services to develop a mandatory seismic retrofitting plan 

2. Construction services (labor & material) per approved plans 

i. Shoring 

ii. Demolition, excavation, and recycling 

iii. Rebar placement for the concrete grade beam 

iv. Concrete pour 3000 PSI for new steel .moment frame 

v. Rough framing modifications and upgrade for the collector 

vi. New steel moment frame welding,fabrication, and installation 

vii. Installing str\,Jctural plywood and anchor bolts and Hold-down In crawl space 

and garage for new shear walls 

3. Passing special inspections, city inspections, and final-sigh-off from the city ofOakland 

B. EXCLUSIONS: 

1. Permit fees 

2, Special inspection fees 

322 6111 st. Suite 4, San Francisco, CA 94103 I www.sft-constructlon.com 

000026



SFT CONSTRUCTION 
LIC NO. 1009086 

2430 Fillmore St. San Francisco, CA 11111 ~ 
SFT CONSTRUCTlON 

C. JOB INFORMATION: The name of the project owner/agent and the direct contractor are as 

follows: 

Owner/Agent Initial:---.-@-----------

• Direct Contractor: SFT Construction Corp, License 1009086 

• Bond Company: Western Surety Company, Policy Number: 71833344 

• Worker's Compensation: ACCREDITED SURETY AND CASUALTY COMPANY INC 

D. TERMS AND CONDITIONS: Contractor License Board's laws and California Civil Code are 

expressly incorporated in this proposal. 

E. GENERAL REQUIREMENT 

1. All work should be coordinated with the owner and property manager 

2. All work will be in compliance with all SF Construction Laws and Landlord/tenant 

rules and regulations 

3. Contractor guarantees work to pass Special Inspection and City Inspection 

4. Terms, fees, and conditions are valid for 30 days from the date of this proposal. 

5. General Liability Insurance Policy as follows: 

i. Commercial General Liability: 

1. Each Occurrence: $1,000,000 

2. Damage to Rented Premises (EA Occurrence): $50,000 

3. Med Exp (any one person): $5,000 

4. Perscmal & ADV Injury: $1,000,000 

5. General Aggregate: $2,000,000 

6. Products-COMP/OP AGG: $2,000,000 

ii. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 

iii. Excess Liability: 

1. Each Oc~urrence: $2,000,000 

2. Aggregate: $2,000,000 

6. Contractor to provide proof of Workers Compensation, Insurance, Contractor 

Ucense, and SF Business License 

322 6th St. Suite 4, San Francisco, CA 94103 I www.sft-construction.com 

000027



SFT CONSTRUCTION 
UC NO. 1009086 

2430 Fillmore St. San Francisco, CA 

i. Workers Compensation; 

1. Each Accident: $1,000,000 

2. Disease- Each Employee: $1,000,000 

3, Disease- Policy Limit: $1,000,000 

SFT CONSTRUCTIOI\I 

F. PAYMENT SCHEDULE: Owner will pay Contractor the sum_ of $110,000 (One Hundred Ten 
Thousand Dollars): 

yponsig11ing the contract _________ ··-·· 
Upon completion of engineering plans and obtaining the 4,000.00 

i permit 
r·u pon completion.of exca·vation·;c:iemolition, andhauffng ___ -$ 30,000 

I
' Completion of-sho-p-welding ••• 

Upon moment frame delivery to the site 
I 

$ 20,000,00 

;· c·oltipietlon of re bar placement.and ~oncrete ·pour ------- --·· $ 20,000 

installation l ll Completion-of mome-nt frame installatio-nancf°shear wall·-- $ 25,000-

~!~~a_yme,!!_t __ . __ __ ------~- :~~~-~: ... • • • : .... ~:-~~--~_j_J~ _iitooo,oo -----

G. SCHEDULE OF WORI<: The engineering and permitting would take 4 weeks and construction 
would take 8 weeks to complete. 

H. ACCEPTANCE: I have read the proposal set forth in the terms above and accept the proposal 
with the understanding that It includes those terms. 

Direct Contractor (Signature) 

Farzad Torablan, President 

Date: 08/04/2022 

·-···--···_.(~.~I§::.r ••• * .. -... 
(Printed name and title) 

322 6th St. Suite 4, San Francisco, CA 94103 I www.sft~constructlon.com 

000028



V 
-~c--·-sFT Construction Corp 

.1/ 322 6th St Unit 4 
if ,, San Francisco, CA 94103 US 

.1;-' 

(415) 707-1046 
info@sft-constructlon.com 
www.sft-construction.com 

BILLTO 
Ted Dang 
1305 Franklin St #500 
Oakland, CA 94612 

hifitMliHMiil M @4¥iiiiN)IIIIMIIO-,-.E&&SMHEH MIW:4 ■ miitF M @hlQ 

Permit Fee 
Permit fee 82203633 

Permit Fee 
Permit fee 82203633 

Permit Fee 
Permit fee BW22004077 

2230 Lakeshore Oakalnd 

• 11111 ~ 
SFT CONSTRUCTlON 

,')l n , '~1 , " , " c~ '.l' -- "' -~ ~ ~ ri'", -,,." ., • ~ JJ 

111'1~@1'@~: 1asti>.lfii ,. • · • · ~) • · \ .• ·:· / -_::: 
L~t~ _';_ 1} ,. , '; ,1_i,' \.,r, ~1 /5':" .. ·"""':.; ,·.J 

~r,/ :: ~-e '() • ' " ' "' ~• >" ' If • • ' - ,./ 7 1 ' ~ -,~ l / f - < i] 

~~,,1IDAJ~E.t@7@M~~~~ , :··. ,-._• .. • .: • ·: -";, . ,.\:) 
?,;.,.~h ,\,,;,;~,,\-.~, u-'-"~· J.dn\,e';ll -sl:L,, \:f;;t," .1,:v;-; ,1%., 0 ,, '"'"" ~) ~v¾ 

2;792.79 2,792.79 

931.77 931.77 

87.21 87.21 

1 
000029



• onstructlon Corp 
6th St Unit 4 

an Francisco, CA 94103 US 
(4 '15) 707-1046 
lnfo@sft-constructlon.com 
www.sft-construction.com 

BILL TO 
Ted Dang 
1305 Franklin St #500 
Oakland, CA 94612 

lllliiWtrMI+@ 4 i 40 f4#4 -4¥&4AiM:J . h¥1&4tWktt l@mnn 

Services 
Upon completion of engineering plans and obtaining the permit 

2230 Lakeshore Oakalnd 

jf/1 l 
SFT CONSTRUCTlON 

4,000.00 4,000.00 

000030



... ·~nstructlon Corp 
6th St Unit 4 

~ Francisco, CA 94103 US 
15)707-1046 

/Jmto@sft-construction.com 
i www.sft-construction.com 

BILL TO 
Ted Dang 
1305 Franklin St #500 
Oakland, CA 94612 

ca ' IOIIHMiM 4AIWW G!¼4iLUJ4 &@Nita 

Services 
Upon Completion exoavation,demolition, and hauling 

2230 Lakeshore Oakalnd 

44 A ilillit 

SFT CONSTRUCT10N 

&c~,c\lJ! •»~ f I' ,:,:~ ' l ~ l ,~ 'I\'. - ~i'.slr"' '~ '{ 

imi~~/,n\oks~/l/12~~),.:~~a~s !IDU!~JQITTJ~e:de(wfl , :,. t:1"~ 
fi}ii~Ilfi :J.~i,1 (~1t :~1J;.',4Ml:'h _'k~::.{::~!': !; \~, l hf,,/ _¼;:~:~::~"'if ;;Ji:~ 
' ,,, , , , , , ",, "' , , , ' ;/ "~ 

t~ur~:~Am~:iH1i1j;11i2~~~. • ." • .· : :. , \ :':· .·.{~~;)~ 
±L ;_,. ~,:},: __ :~• s ,A_ t L_ H~ !;;~ ~> <:'l"'~r J,>;..~a>tM __ ,J,:,J/fitt\"l 

30,000.00 ,30,000.00 

000031



SFT Construction Corp 
322 6th St Unit 4 
San Francisco, CA 94103 US 
(415) 707-1046 
lnfo@sft-construction.com 
www.sft-construction.com 

BILL TO 
Ted Dang 
1305 Franklin St #500 
Oakland, CA 94612 

Services 
Completion of shop welding upon moment frame delivery to the 
Site 

> 2230 Lakeshore Oakalnd 

SFT CONSTRUCTlON 

000032



. . SFT Construction Corp 
322 6th St Unit4 

. San Francisco, CA 94103 US 
{415) 707-1046 
lnfo@sft-construction.com 
www. sft-constructio n .com 

BILL TO 
TedDang 
1305 Franklin St #500 
Oakland, CA 94612 

lacement and concrete . our 

2230 Lakeshore Oakalnd 

SFT CONSTRUCTION 

tl 

000033



SFT Construction Corp 
322 6th St Unit 4 
San Francisco, CA 941 03 US 
(415) 707-1046 
info@sft-construction.com 
www.sft-construction.com 

BILL TO 
Ted Dang 
1305 Franklin St #500 
Oakland, CA 94612 

Services 
Completion of of moment frame installation and shear wall 
installation 

2230 Lakeshore Oakalnd 
90% construction 

SFT CONSTRUCTlON 

.piTE 0110~/~o~~ • ~E~~~~~~l~r 'r~;~if/ :· J 
-~~ ,~ - -'"' (;~t~~,:c :I•~~ -~:t~ >- ::.'.,.r~·'<:- _.:~: - ,.;:~ 

25,000.00 25,000.00 

000034



.. 

!!S ----!! 
;;;; 

-= --
= ----! 
---;;; 

l!I 
Ill .. .. .. 
!> 

Citibank~ \.. Ill cu:sme.ss -

COMMONWEAL TH MANAGEMENT, INC. Account ~ . P~ge 9 of f 4 
Statemen~g 1 - Aug 31, 2022 

Q01~12IF0,13 

Note: Imaged checks can be used as evidence of payment, Imaged checks appear in numeric order. Non-numbered 
checks will appear first. Non-check items will appear last. 

. Check Images for accoun1 # -

23121 

.. u Tlll\ll 1"-0UIPIHD I~ H\111Cl~'Et llltTY PIVZ:: AIID U/1011 ffl...,_as 
•' IDU.t Al0,4' 

H/HIU U,UJ,!3"' 

Ck Date: 08/12/2022 Ck No: 23721 Ami : $3765.83 

-, , 
... ' 

'· · .. , · 

2.l7ZI 

•••, • 1tt0 tHOO&A110 ~, 1M:0Qt1 1n wncr.ai AHO ·~,,uo 001U,~., • 
' .... """" . . : ." :. OfUo,,n Urllt.5' .... 

tG I g • , -· •• : ·• 

Cr'!!!:. ta tltff-?lOO • -·. 

PQ iUH• OIUHl8l,II 

Ck Date: 08/10/2022 Ck No: 23723 Amt : $21 19.56 

Ck Date: 08/10/2022 Ck No: 23726 Ami: $196.21 

Ck Date: 08/1612022 Ck N_o: 23727 Amt: $2535.64 

,.,, ·•• 1 1lltlCVS:\1fD'nlO --- ~D nllml AIID H(110 1JO!,W5 ... 
H /JOn!l 

23721 

D 

a 

0 

j 

-- ~ '-... --!' I 

Cl< Date: 08/12/2022 Ck No: 23729 Amt: $6216.94 

lfow.demwcCOWT ' .... C4tull • , 
•f 

m' .. \, --~ 'O:iC 'fKOUS~I> MJ~ C,0/100 Dcn:ws 
Nntl • .' 
no.111 : 

.... 
llf/11/U 

Ck Date: 08/08/2022 Ck No: 23722 Aini : $1000.00 

• Ck Date: 08/16/2022 Ck No: 23724 Amt: $2TT9.36 

ffO VI, DA!J!16:?!l. ~ UIITU. M"'UN1 • 
'&iw.:;Itlltl~ 

, 01 , ' , JllfU · , . , 

... ,, nm MIP .n/lff 00!,LIIJ 

G 

-H/OOnt .l 
' (I 

-~Ma-!l!!f&l,3£--"' ·I 
>1 

Ck Dale: 08/16/2022 Ck No:_23726 Amt : $50.32 

Ol/no DOUMI -01/10/JZ 

Ck Date: 08/16/2022 Ck No: 23728 Ami : $476.07 

Ck Date: 08/1 5/2022 Ck No: 23730 Amt: $715.76 

000035



. 
a 

5 
Ill 

.. 
C, 
C, .. .. 
.. 
c:, 
0 

"' 

cffibankGD 
COMMONWEAL TH MANAGEMENT, INC. Account --- Page 13 of 14 

Stalemen~v 1 - Nov 30, 2022 

001/Rf~1F0l8 

Note: Imaged checl<s can be used as evidence of payment. Imaged checks appear In numeric order. Non-numbered 
checks will appear first. Non-check Items will appear last. 

Check Images for account # -

Ck Date: 11/29/2022 Ck No: 23911 Amt: $10.53 

TlrDW.DA~1"llntll- A C.....J llC:l~-glioj· 
_ a --4.. "111 

• o • I • 

239 9' 

Ck Date: 11/29/2022 Ck No: 23914 Amt : $300.17 

_ir,;~ 
~~~.IJ,jlQ 

• ••• roOR tHOUS/1110 ttloC llla!,;Cfl.?U Jl:M.."ITY GO<ornib-"Z®r1\All:I 
1etfum1 

..... I 
,., 
~ .. ....... l 

I 
• 

-~l 
I 

Ck Date: 11/30/2022 Ck No: 23916 Amt : $4170.00 

2:1012 
TlllW,U~n:t ... 11UCOOOIIT 

~rA-n'° 

,., .... '1cR1 ,_,. tu Mll>i\lO min ozx AND 11 / IH IIOI.Ull• I 
:;.:; · •• - - - - a--- 1TI~v·,--;;- --~..--1 

•rur C.. loi,y, Tex CvUIIOlff, 
U l Oai; lt::u ■t 
o• 11td~ CA IU.1.1, 

Ck Date: 11/25/2022 Ck No: 23912 Amt: $8646.12 

uo l'DA1: TtJOUIAHD AkD to/lOI 001,LJLIJ • M1: 

ll/ll/ll -tto,o~.00• 1 

• 

• 

Ck Date: 11/25/2022 Ck No: 23915 Amt : $40000.00 

,,., ,. .. ..... .. 

:13011 

• 1 1 • Cl.~ nD:m, ... t10 DIIB. 11.IUOll!t,0 1H.U.t:f 't!M.C:t 1tl1D U/ltO, CIQ1Uili, 
1"111'1 ;l,Vlltff 

l1 /UIZ2 H1 IU.t\l• .. 

Ck Date: 11/28/2022CI< No: 23918 Amt : $1133.28 

R . .. .. . ..... ... .. ....... .. ... . . . .. ..... . .. . .... , .. . .. . .. , .... .. ... .. .. , .. .. ... · - .. ,, , ,., , . , ..... , ...... . .. ... . . ,, , ... .. . . . .. .. ... . . ... . ,, . . , ,, . , . . .. ... ... . . . .... , ... ........ .. .... , ... ........ ...... , ... ,., ... .. .. .. , . ... ........ ......... ...... . 

.. 
,. 

. J~{tl~{,: 
. -.--~~- ~-.. 

000036



--= 

= -= 

"' ... .. 
C, 

"' ,._ 
C, .,, 
C, .. .. 

cffibank 
COMMONWEAL TH MANAGE ENT, INC. Account - Pages of 24 • 

Statemen~ 1 - Jan 31, 2023 

OOIIRIH1 IFOl9 

Note: Imaged checks can be used as evidence of payment. Imaged checks appear In numeric order. Non-numbered 
checks will appear first. Non-check Items ~ill appear last.-

Check Images for account # 

, m tonT N OOl)H ~ ... 
11/iJ/22 

231170 

I 

--.-...... 9~~f"--~!" J 

Ck Date: 01/03/2023 Ck No: 23970 Amt: $340.00 

.... -- •••-. 1'KD IIObOUO tltinf IUQIT Alli) .U/lCIO DOL!,IIN -ll/;Jf/D 

-. 

- ~I 
Ck Date: 01 /24/2023 Ck No: 23974 Amt: $298.50 

TIDJ-~CCON'I" 

fO I. 
IO>C 9tlJOCI 
l'1c,1&•nto, Q 

Dfl&p TPlffT ,nn MO "'''° DOfil,M:S ... 
~ lllOI./IJ • 

WJJ 

,:.'.';; .....•. I 
I 

Ck Date: 01 /11/2023 Ck No: 239TT Amt: $639.57 

Mt ..... -
IIVl,.l'I 

'UDW,~~ 

uu TIID 1aM1UG r·,n, nv& 00/lCO DClUU .,. 
U/ll(U 

Ck Date: 01/04/2023 Ck No: 23973 Amt: $255.00 

,., n•• 111,V:;."'<I 1i1Jll ti~ TIZtn' 1'0111 , Ill lfl' rA>I.U,U ... 
nn,n. 

I 

!' 

=-- II 

Ck Date: 01/12/2023 Ck No: 23976 Amt: $724.81 

2U78 
,a1111.'-=--~.::.MCOVUJ -.. -

.,_ - ··· ml: 1.~ Clln:' IIIJl'ffU> u ,m OHi ;.~ 7J/ltJo IIOJ.l/(U"'°"" 

:;.:.:. H/!J\f'll ci . 1~1. TJhl 

I 

Ck Date: 01/10/2023 Ck No: 23978 Amt: $1 31 .72 

23ffl 

W . , .. CIC ll\lllCRII IYUfll MD Ut/HO IOU-Mt ... ,._. j 

....., OJ/0)/D ntt.ooo•U f 
• • •.•. c:,. . . .... . .... .. .. . ....... ffl ·- ·Cf:<4._,• .. · ·• ·· .. ·· ··- · ·· ...... .. ....... ........ ........ .... .. .. . . . .... ..... .... . . . . .... . . 

! 
Q, ... 
C, 
N 

i5 

;e .. ... 
::,:: 
:g 
~ 

ffi 

Ck Dale: 01/05/2023 Ck No: 23979 Amt : $236.25 

r QU'l60f' tU U11UAIJ1 

• 
I 

----i•-~-a:..-.---,'!t I 

Ck Date: 01/11 /2023 Ck No: 23980 Amt : $100.00 

.1 .. !1.~i :,~ ... O) ~ Iii 

"0U'l1'4'at t:UU TUGYJ 

Ck Date: 01/12'2023 Ck No: 23979 Amt : $109.00 

... -m tg1lr3!1:" 4 Carp 
& ~u,. C.11 t O OJ 

I 
I 
{ 

j 

j 

t 

000037



City of Oakland 
Transaction Receipt# 5415050 

Record ID: 82203633 

2230 LAKESHORE AVE, Oakland, CA 94606 
023 041401300 

'Plan Check - Routed 

City - California Building Standards Commlsion (CBSC) 

California Building Standards Commision (CBSC) 

City - Strong Motion Instrumentation Program (SMIP) 

Strong Motion Instrumentation Program {SMIP) 
Inspection Fee 

Recrd Mangmnt & Tech Enhancement Fee 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA OAKLAND, 
CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 

Date: 10/19/2022 

'•~:Wtr~JB~iT1$1t•\U~t.l~11RtilM1\lm 
$ 270.00 $ 270.00 

$1,194.00 $1,194.00 
$ 0.20 $ 0.20 
$1.80 $1.80 
$ 0.63 $ 0.63 

$ 11.97 $ 11.97 
$ 955.20 $ 955.20 
$ 358.99 $ 358.99 

$2,792.79 $2,792.79 

Credit Card SFT CONSTRUCTION $2,792.79 $ 0.00 
1446973-3 
Comments: SFT CONSTRUCTION 

$2,792.79 

TOT AL TRANSACTION AMOUNT: 

$ 0.00 

$2,792.79 

000038



Comments: sft construction 

City of Oakland 
Transaction Receipt# 5417150 

Record ID: B2203633 
250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA OAKLAND, 

CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 

ORE AVE, Oakland, CA 94606 

$ 931.77 

TOTAL TRANSACTION AMOUNT: 

Date: 10/31/2022 

$ 0.00 

$ 931.77 

000039



City of Oakland 
Transaction Receipt# 5408478 

Record ID: BW22004077 

2230 LAKESHORE AVE, Oakland, CA 94606 
023 041401300 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA OAKLAND, 
CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 

Date: 09/19/2022 

~!iffi[e1io%tt:dm'Krtdt@iil!:ffit:W:5t7Lf&D3:%:1@¥t~t;:;tbtr:1t1r?frt1t;~{j;;;7:z:1E/:W .. §b~tim1Gi$J;li~~;;JtirR'ANA)(M0\7JNm 
Filing or Application Fee $ 76.00 • $ 76.00 
Recrd Mangmnt & Tech Enhancement Fee $ 11.21 $ 11.21 

$ 87.21 $ 87.21 

~:Wl'\Tllrfmff1!t~Bl:tr},1J'1f~11?f±;f!!JF:zz1~t~,r,r:1$:~:;f:uJ**MEffit»!~oo1mD!fftcfflljl[ft:Jlili5iJATEft 
Credit Card $ B7,21 $ 0.00 
1438147 
Comments: Shayan Mir 

$ 87.21 

TOT AL TRANSACTION AMOUNT: 

$ 0.00 

$ 87.21 

000040



Subtotal $1,000.00 

Total $1,000.00 

$500.00 

I , $500.00 

ning Amount $500.00 

ny work ~equested outside of this quote will 

hour. 50[0 of payment due at acceptance 

f payment is not acquired within 30 days of 

ly). 

000041



Bill To 

Gerrard Electric 

99 Ardmore Rd. 
Kensington, CA 94707 

Commonwealth Co 1 

1305 Franklin St 
Oakland,CA 

P.O. Number Terms 

Due on receipt 

Quantity Item Code 

Rep Ship 

12/27/2022 

Description 

Via 

Ship To 

2230 Ulkeshore Ave, 
Oakland CA 

F.O.B: 

• Date 

12/27/2022 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

1173 

Project 

2230 Lakeshore seismic support 

Price Each Amount 

Elecb.ical Work Electric suppo1t for seismic work: move outlet boxes, cables, 1,700.00 1,700.00 
telephone patch panel. 

I 
l 

1;111 ~t1Jr 41 
~ wf • 

1;Jf 
✓ 

' 
··/ 

, 

Total ( $1,700.0~ 

1/J 000042



cffibank~ 
COMMONWEAL TH MANAGEMENT, INC. Accoun1 _... Page 1 of 14 

Stalemen~ 1 - Feb 28, 2023 

CltlBuslness(a) 

OO I/R1/21FOIS 
Fl 

Note: Imaged checks can be used as evidence of payment. Imaged checks appear In numeric order. Non-numbered 
checks will appear first. Non-check Items wlll appear la,st._ 

Check images for account # 

., •• 'ft!.11 1110UaAMO MO op/.lOO ~ ..... -, 011u12.J no,ooa .cc!• 

.; ;/J• ··-:···· ··.: .. . • : ·· ·- ..... --~ 

. ·~ ·_:._,;.·1 

Ck Dale: 02/21/2023 Ck No: 24062 Ami : $10000.00 

''"" 'ftltlCC. 'tHGUfAUD tl:it lilllill!JIU tl t:n Alto ~ioo OOLJ.MI 

iitlO/U 

Ck Date: 02/10/2023 Ck No: 24064 Amt: $3650.00 

..... n1 rtm -nw:,::; , ~u~AIUI nf..) ntlCitrD -~i QfD AHO Hnti.&iJ2tt,M3 

011011:u· 1n,an .H" 

Htb ~ Il::ndlf:ay. 1Jtct1l11t.1 ■ 

~ • r, • ,,: • :-

Ck Date: 02/02/2023 Ck No: 24066 Amt: $23271.74 

HOIII 

w,; u u 0Ht IUSZXV.U Net 10/1~ DOI.UM .... 
~Z:/01/7,l 

.... -· fl0Q,UC• 1 ••• 

. a ·········r;3~r. ·· ·,. ······· ............................................................. . 
l• n rtanch.qo. CA, 9010 v/3JJ4X)f) J 

--~s1£.-·-~ I 
"01a.aw~11 ,au u Ub'-•1 ) 

Ck Date: 02/08/2023 Ck No: 24068 Amt: $100.00 

.... ,ou. ,-ruo tkl•J-t r.m: ANO OD/1 00 ~~ 

G;/Ol/2' 
~ff 

laot,0J1,00•o 

• 
-··-~---!' I 

/OIJDDl,,IJUDOI 1 

Ck Date: 02/03/2023 Ck No: 24070 Amt: $4031.00 

Ck Date: 02/08/2023 Ck No: 24063 ~mt: $350.00 

1«)115 

l 
1 
I 
e 

Ck Date: 02/01/2023 Ck No: 24065 Amt: $1835.00 

am nn:am- IEV1TI A.:o to/1.00 m.u.N 

1HC1~ .. lt ~n u,'111tat ien • 
Clalr:1.&Ad1 C. tUi!:l'J • 

""' U/01/U 

Ck Date: 02/03/2023 Ck No: 24067 ~mt : $427.00 

Ck Date: 02/08/2023 Ck No: 24069 Amt: $800.00 

f'llt 

=· 
nu U QT' Tl(WUIIP 11D 0 • ...,. .... 'JIR ))fle-o ODW.\U-

U/tU/Z, ... a.&1.)Jhl 

!' 

I 

j 

I 
a 
I 

Ck Date: 02/02/2023 Ck No: 24071 Amt : $8261 .33 

000043



--------!!111!!!111!11!11!111!!1!1!1!!--~·-=--- ----------------

/~orcon • 
470 3rd St. #105 
San Francisco, CA 94107 US 
(415) 692-0519 
collin@norcon415.com 
www.norcon415.com • 

INVOICE 
BILL TO 
421 Associates LLC 

JOB ADl;)RESS 
2230 Lakeshore 

_ lnspection:Shear Wall Nailing Inspection 
12-20~2022 

4 

ORCO 
INVOICE # 18415 

DATE 01/10/2023 
DUE DATE 01/10/2023 

TERMS Due on receipt 

120.00 480.00 

···················································-·····················--·····························································~~;·~~.,~~: .. ,\ 
BALANCE DUE . ~ 

y{1/J-<1 ~ 
c:l;lP 2-3.ff I 

000044



-;J,.,?r~ 
y,~-

Norcon 
470 3rd St. #i 05 

' San Francisco, CA 94107 US 
(415) 692-05i 9 • 
collin@norcon415.com 
www .norcon4 i 5.com 

INVOICE 
BILL TO 
421 Associates LLC 

_/JQB·-ADDRESS 
2230 Lake~hore '. 

lnspection:Shear Wall Nailing Inspection 
12-14-2022 • 

4 

ORCO 
INVOICE # 18368 

DATE 12/22/2022 
DUE DATE 12/22/2022 

TERMS Due on receipt 

120.00 480.00 

/: 2./ 2- i, I 2,0 l/l/ 

~ff-1Pt ;,,. Pt 7 Z/ 

000045



... ~ 
.Norean 
470 3rd St. #105 
San Francisco, CA 94107 US 
(415) 692-0519 
co!lin@norcon415.com 
www.norcon415.com 

INVOICE 
BILL TO 
421 Associates LLC 

JOBA0DAESS 
2230 Lakeshore 

lnspection:Fleld Weld Inspection 
12-1-2022 

lnspection:Fleld Weld Inspection 
12-2-2022 

lnspection:Holdown Inspection 
12-2-2022 

lnspectlon:Rebar Inspection 
12-7-2022 

Concrete Inspection, Testing and Lab Services 
This includes Inspection services provided by the 
inspector onsite, as well as sampling, pickup, 
and testing. 

lnspection:Concrete Placement Inspection 
12-9-2022 

lnspection:Pickup_" pylinders 
Pickup: 5 Cylinders 

lnspection:Compresslon Test" Cylinders 
Compression Test: 5 Cylinders 

4 

4 

4 

4 

1 

4 

5 

5 

ORCO_ 
\ 

INVOICE # 18253 
DATE 12/15/2022 

DUE DATE 12/15/2022 
TERMS Due on receipt 

120.00 

120.00 

120.00 

' r-.: 

120.00 

780.00 

120.00 

20.00 

40.00 

480.00 

480.00 

480.00 

480.00 

780.00 

t. . . ,• ..... . 

BALANCE DUE 

_,/ .... , •.\ 

/ $2,700.00) 
.......... 

,.. --.,, .. , ...... ~,-~ 

J< 
000046



Norcon 
470 3rd St. #1 Q5 
San Francisco, CA 94107 US 

(415) 692-0519 
co1Iin@norcon415.com 
www .norcon415.com 

INVOICE 
BILL TO 
421 Associates LLC 

JOB ADDRESS 
2230 Lakeshore 

lnspection:Epoxy Inspection 
11-16-2022 

lnspection:Final Letter 
Final Letter 

4 

1 

ORCO 
INVOICE # 18120 

DATE 12/05/2022 ' 
DUE DATE 12/05/2022 

TERMS Due on receipt 

120.00 

275.00 

480.00 

275.00 

i .-:,' .:;/ :v-"' ..,_v . 
• ~.:J-,-/' 

. C,1µ~ ~-~l ?> 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ~.:.,...~,9~= - - - -~ 

~ . _ BALANCE DUE _ ($755.00 ) 

~ '-------~ 

l j 

i 

000047



-iii 
= ; 
~ 
;;; 

----
= -= 

~ .. .. .. 

cffibank· 
COMMONWEAL TH MANAGEMENT, INC. Account - Page 7 of 14 

Stateme~ 1 - Dec 31, 2022 

CltlBUSlness<a> , 

001/Rt/2I FOH! 
A 

Note: Imaged checks can be used as evidence of payment. Imaged cheqks appear In numeric order. Non-numbered 
cheGks will appear first. Non-cheol\ items will appear last. 

Check Images for account # -

uu •r.rv1 "'7tDU N%ttlffll1 MD CI0/100 OOLLDS 

•.11~ ....... ,1 
Y'lttHHe A.tucJate• 
l+O, IO• Ul]IO • 
ru,11;.i,•, CA U1H•?U0 

. ... 
11/05/22 

, I 

IDDD:ODI ~'IOCI/ 

Ck Date: 12/0B/2022 Ck No: 23927 Arnt : .$519.00 

~:i:~-1•!(~ 
.. ;-: ·,uur.; .c, Lf'\i:n•' ~ 

;;j,n ,~~ ,:,11uua1,,1 

Ck Date: 12/12/2022 Ck No: 23929 Amt: $200.00 

~, I 
., .. TJlaR I~ SAIIO ~Wat IWOUO nnr n:,:e llm ll/1~1 ~" t 

l'l/OG/3 2: u, 1111 :uu , I 

;,t~~inll~'C' ot Aletttdao C ... \t 
Lo• An.:,, u, ~ • MH4• 1·C-H• 

a 

.,,,;,JIIIO) .I 
~ .;-..,-· - -!' l . • . l 

Ck Date: 12/12/2022 Ck No: 23931 Ami: $3765.83 

Ck Date: 12/1 6/2022 Ck No: 23928 Amt: $350.00 

Ck Date: 12/12/2022 Ck No: 23930 Amt : $196.21 

Ck Date: 12/14/2022 Ck No: 23932 Ami: $3147.73 

uu on 11100 .AID TID 1:tUa.1:0 JIUl£.ff f llMI . .0 llllH '10IJ.lQ 
Ml .,..., .. 

11/t'!tfH u,atl. lJ• 0 

.. o .. ... . ... . .. . ··· · •• · ·• ~11:_!:~°'1_;~l1'tll ~ n.1.• · ••·· ·· · ··· · .. • ... . ........... ..... • . ,. 

Ck Date: 12/19/2022 Ck No: 23933 Ami : $246.72 

10ow.~/i?t~'JIUCCowr . 
Ot,l ... CA,s.lllJ: 

....... HVl:N IL'.!J'IIDi'Q ffnT nw J1rD M/l ot amr.Mt ... 
IZ/~9/21 

t' 0211)i511' tllf L-\ 71111,G 

_,., 
f'J5!.(ltUtU 

Ck Date: 12/20/2022 Cl~ No: 23935 Amt: $755.00 

v1 .. u., CA t>nt 

II 

000048



i 

cffibank® 
COMMONWEAL TH MANAGEMENT, INC. 

Cttl13USlness"" 

Account ~ Page 13 of 14 
Statemen~c 1 - Dec 31, 2022 

001IAl/21FOl8 
R 

Note: Imaged checks can be used as evidence ol payment. Imaged checks appear In numeric order: Non-numbered 
checks wlll appear first. Non-check items wlll appear last. 

Check Images for account # -

,, • • r-.,..1M ■Dift:111,Ta : ft'f'UA Ml:! nn•~ P,U.,.,,_ .... 
12n11at 

Ck Dale: 12/27/2022 Gk No: 23971 Amt : $413.20 

• 

Utl'2 
IIOW,~"J.!!1'1.9.!:.ACCO!ln" 

_.,.. tA.NI Z 

NY ... • twa MMm ,uacr:r :to Of/100 11(11.W,1..,. 

:::., U/H/ 12 

I 

Ck Date : 12/28/2022 Gk No: 23B72 Amt: $480.00 

i.. ....... ........................................ .................. ... ..................... , ........ .... ............ ............ ............. , .................... ...... .. ..... .. ....... .... ..... ............................................. . 
I 

000049



::! -= ---= ;; 

-.r: -= ---

~1.-~-

~i< \A 
{~~=. = .. 

0 

"'-"•-·-----···---cffibank0 

COMMONWEAL TH MANAGEME T, INC. .Account - Page 11 of 14 
Statemen~c 1 - Dec 31 , 2022 

001/Rlr.? tF013 
R 

Note: Imaged checks can be used as evidence of payment. Imaged checks appear in numeric order. Non-numbered 
checks Will appear first. Non-check items will appear last.-

Check images for account # 

Ck Date: 12/20/2022 Ck No: 23_948 Amt: $43.95 

... 
=. - • l t/Unl 

Ck Date: 12/161~22 Ck No: 23951 Amt: $1000.00 

no -=.,1~~:.Ai!.'-GIBJ ~~JI 
_ ... ...., , •. • a. ·a. ~ · ..... 

. -:, 

.. 
Rll'n nvt iVl1 n11H PJl.ifAIIS 

Qal . .t,l,ON' 

l l/lt/ 1.2 Uf,14.S . l7u 

,.,..;.-,:.~ ._., ..... 

Ck Date: 12/19/2022 Ck No: 23950 Am1: $1000.00 

-... .....,u 

· , • ... ,;·, . -UIIC/11 n .s .n _.. , •.• , 

Ck Date: 12/22/20'22 Ck No: 23952 Amt: $85. 47 

• •- ■ 'mD TMOO!UP ltVIH itu, DN',O ANO 00/100 elQLIIMa . 

• -12/l"l! 

•• • • ... • 111:rJfY t0/1at IIQUlll 

%ION 

• 

w •• . .. 
: / -·f:}~ 

• 
• !' i 

Ck Date: 12/21/2022 Ck No: 23955 Amt : $14845.72 Ck Date: 

Ck Dale: 12/29/2022 Ck 
- ~'-'._.. 

:3:~. 

I 
I 

I 
f 

000050



= 
= 

iii 
~ 

= :;;; 

!! 
!!! -

"' ., 

cffibank® l.,;ltlt:SUStneSS"' 

COMMONWEALTH MANAGEMENT, INC. Account --- Page 11 of 24 
Statemen~ 1 - Jan 31, 2023 

001/AVftFOIS 

Note: Imaged checks can be used as evidence of payment. Imaged checks appear In numeric order. Non-numbered 
checks will appear first. Non-checl~ items will appear last.-

Check Images for account # 

.., .... ....... 

HteZ 

'•u CHI TIOO . tljO JIWaQ 11Jll'1'Y ~st JJID '3/10) DOU,!,U 
, Mt.J,. .tra1IH" 
Ol/O)hJ H,Jti.n•u 

• 

Ck Date: 01/11/2023 Ck No: 23982 Amt: $1293.33 

Z3 N 

•• 0 i1~r THGu1AAi1 , 1tO HUtt°D!lt'D T1Unn 11xu~to ~l/190 aot'U.JL,, 
a110.,1u u ,u,.o .... 

• 
•OIUI"" l!llllTl lB~•: 

~I . • I 

Ck Date: 01 /11/2023 Ck No: 23984 Amt: $8239.41 

Z39N 

ttu 11lO IIUP nvtn u,c> 111/j f fl P61.~ 
ofi':dm· 

..... 
n20.oo•u•1 

-:lr~ =-b1:A-!t ».ntl:loal 
•,n· ,a' ., C, ttlO, 

' 1 •1-

• -~ · .. ou-.ar.v ,:iu u, a.at...: 

GI 

j 
- -...a~. &ef="---!? J: 

Ck Date:"01/17/2023 Cl< No: 23986 Amt: $220.00 

23110 
11DW. •lll\'Jmm~r"'"'"" 

o.,n.,,tJiW.11 

••••. ~vr: 11lcxi.QM10:, 111%:i1n•o .~ " it/lot~u. 

, • • .. ; Ol/OS/l.l 

a 
•. • ' .. j 

- ~-Pl 
. . I 

Ck Date: 01/12/2023 Ck No: 23983 Amt : $5300.75 

~- ~--
2!111U 

.... ..... ~'-"'.l'-J:-
~Col,--" 

,,.., ... • 1NO 11uua11iw HGIITY 'IMO NIO 001101 OOL-.,ri•a - ...... :=.. tilnln •tn ,00••·•· I 
~a.l&ct Ah10111 o.p.a:ny • 
:.r;...:a:,llt!-o- l1ff~l,OI ·-- ·-·- -- ·1 
r•11o'S"' - ~ !' 

"0tl'IIS•~ tUUl'tlllt.1t 

Ck Dale: 01/12/2023 Ck No: 23986 Amt $282.0D 

" 

'IIOW,Di\~I At~ $1~· .. ' 23,sr 

f Cilf41 .. . 
........ 

... • 110 an~ ~ca TRI.in r::oai A.t1d H71oo 00'11~H. j . ... -· I - 0!/Vtl l~ tt,<.,,~-♦-• --m:~r: ,:• .. ·• CII 

•• r.1. ~' ca tt.l:f' 
.Ji[__~ 

j 
. . g, j; 

J.IOU-ta , ., .:1iu,1 &6\11 I -.... -
Ck Date: 01/17/2023 Ck No: 23987 Ami: $134.89 

.... .. ·'.•'· ' \ , ,' ' 

.., P NIJnY A»I 0/100 001.1.AIU - -.i ............ . 
ta 11 mc!lil. Nl.1IOUO roa_n OH.I MID 00/n:J t:Ot.Wi -01/0J/U D)/ot/U JI, 0 0,0I• •• 

I 

.., 
"" c:, ... 
"' "' .. 
~ 
..l 

l'il 

Ck Da\e: 01/19/2023 Ck No: 23988 Amt: $441 .00 

Gl< Date: 01 /17/2023 Ck No: 23990 Ami : $1906.24 

Ck Date: 01/~-9/2023 Ck No: 23969 Arnt: $2590.0~ 

Z3W1 

"'" ~ .... iwR Hll1f00'to llGlrtY A'!ID 1oi1io l?Ol::Hftl tw.11 

r,m., , 01/ll/U 

• 
• ~-=-~~~~. --!!'!!' 

Ck Dat_e: 01/18/2023 Ck No: 23991 Amt: $480.00 

000051



Vendor Ledger Page 2 
7/26/2024 
06:47 PM 

Ctrl# Invoice Invoice Property Expense Payable Amount Unpaid Check Check Description 
_t,lumber Date Account Account Amount Number Date 

8719 R37519 10/04/21 19b 6610 261.00 23144 10/04/21 A/C: P465 
9032 R40441 01/07/22 19b 6610 282.00 23311 01/07/22 NC: P465 
9457 R42349 04/06/22 19b 6610 282.00 23516 04/06/22 NC: P465 
9618 R44172 06/06/22 19b 6610 1,596.00 23598 06/06/22 NC: P465, from Inv: 48324 
9718 R45418 07/08/22 19b 6610 282.00 23643 07 /08/22 NC: P465 
10046 R48464 10/06/22 19b 6610 282.00 23807 10/06/22 NC: P465, 
10370 R51344 01/09/23 19b 6610 282.00 23985 01/09/23 NC: P465 
10533 114089 02/13/23 19b 6610 200.00 24091 02/13/23 A/C: P465 
10769 R54108 04/06/23 19b 6610 188.10 24208/□4/06/23 NC: P465 
10901 48672 05/22/23 2:130 '6610 2s,ooo:oo •. 24279 05/22/23 NC: H373, Install fire alarm sys! 
11034 R57216 07/07/23 19b 6610 282.00 24344 07/07/23 NC: R465 
11360 R60422 10/10/23 19b 6610 282.00 24543 10/10/23 qlrly 
11652 R2616 .01/05/24 19b 6610 282.00 24696 vw.1/05/24 A/C: P465 
11742 48898 01/16/24 2230 61310 21,472::70 24742 01/16/24 A/C: H373, install fire alarm syst 
11899 115840 03/19/24 19b 6610 143..70 50051 03/19/24 A/C: P465 
11953 R5294 04/04/24 19b 6610 2.82.00 50078 04/04/24 A/C: P465 
12270 R8248 07/05/24 19b 6610 282.00 50245 07/05/24 A/C: P465 

70,916.03 0.00 

70,916.03 0.00 

Totals By Account 
Number Name Total 
6565 Fire Systems/Sprinklers 624.00 
6610 Security 70,292.03 

000052



DENALECT ALARM COMPANY 
P.O. Box 520B, 1309 Pine St.. Walnut Creek CA 94596 Tel; $25.932.22·11 Fax: 925.935.2323 

ALARM CONTRACT FOR SALE OF SECURITY SYSTEM 

THIS AGREEMENT Is made lhls 9th, Day of January, 2023, by and between DENALECT ALARM COMPANY, a California Corporation ('Denaleclj, and 

Subscriber: 421 Associates LLC 

Address: 1305 Franklin St, Suite 500 City: Oakland 

System Location: 2230 Lakeshore Ave,, Oakland, CA (Apartment Bfdg,) 

)( Cammarclal □ Residential D Local lnlruslon Alarm □CClV □ Access Control 

' . 

California, 

Phone: 510-832-5195 

Zip: 94612 

D Burglar □ Hold-up X Fire D Voice Evac, Type of Transmission: D Telephone)( Cellular/'Long Range Radio (•AES radio remains property of Denafect) 

The attached Fire Alarm Quotation, (Attachment A, cons Isling of 3 pages), dated January 9, 2023 are Incorporated herein and made part of this 
Contract dated January 9, 2023. 

□ and as set forth on Iha attached Schedule of Protection. 

□ If a fire alarm system has been Installed in a residence, we certify lhat ell costs altributeble lo making lhe fire alann system operable for the residence Identified by lhls 
document, Including sale and Installation costs do not exceed five hundred dollars ($500.00). 

1; PURCHASE; INSTALLATION AND SERVICES: You agree to purchase and we agree lo sell to you end lnslall lhe security system described above (lhe 'Syslem1 and 
provide warranty and after warranty lime and material repair seivlce, Monitoring, alarm response and other services are not provided under this agreement and are 
available by separate contract, Starting the lnstallatlon of wiring and/or delivery of equipment to your premises.will constitute substanllel commencement of the work lo 
be performed. For a r~sldenUal system, e failure by Denalect without legal excuse to subslanllally commence work within twenty (20) days from lhe approximate Installation 
starting date Is a violation of the Alarm Company Act, Upon completion of lhe lnslallalion, we 1\ill lhoroughly lnslrucl you In the pro par use of Iha System, 

Approximate Installation Starting Date: TBD Approximate Installation ComP;leUon Date: TBD 

2. PRICE AND PAYMENT AND TERM. The sales and Installation price for the System Is $50,2~2.00 payable as $25,000.00 for deposit and lhe balance of $25,262.00, 
payable when lhe lnslellatlon of the System Is substanllally completed. We may elect not to start to monitor the System or provide other services until the sales and 
Installation price Is paid In full. Unavailability of electrical current or telephone seivlce Is nolwithin our control, and In such situations, lnslallaUon ofl\iring and connection to 
the equipment shall constitute substantial completion of the lnslallallon. We will retain title lo lhe System unlll lhe complete sales price Is paid. U you fell lo make any 
payment when due we may discontinue lnslallation, terminate lhis agreement and recover all damages lo which we are entitled, Including the value of the work performed 
and loss of profits. In addlllon we may Impose a !ale charge on all payments more than ten (10) days past due In lhe maximum amount pennltted by Catifomla law. 

3, RECEIPT OF COPY: YOU STATE THAT YOU HAVE RECEIVED A COPY OF THIS AGREEMENT, THE NOTICE TO OWNER FORM SETTING FORTH 
CALIFORNIA'S MECHANICS LIEN LAWS, AND FOR RESIDENTIAL SYSTEMS, TWO COPIES OF THE NOTICE OF CANCELLATION FORM. ALL OF THE TERMS ON 
THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS PAGE AND ON ALL ATTACHMENTS ARE PART OF THIS AGREEMENT, READ THEM BEFORE you SIGN BELOW. 

4. LIMITED WARRANTY: WHAT IS COVERED: FOR ONE YEAR AFTER WE COMPLETE THE INSTALLATION, WE WILL REPAIR OR REPLACE ANY DEFECTIVE 
PART OF THE SYSTEM WITHOUT CHARGE TO YOU. WE MAY USE NEW OR USED PARTS OF THE SAME QUALnY OR REPLACEMENT PARTS THAT MAY 
DIFFER FROM THE ORIGINAL BUT HAVE THE SAME FUNCTIONALITY. 
HOW TO GET SERVICE: CALL OR WRITE US ATTHE ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER ATTHE TOP OFTHIS AGREEMENT AND TELL US WHAT IS WRONG 
WITH THE SYSTEM. WE WILL PROVIDE SERVICE AS SOON AS POSSIBLE DURING OUR NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS WHICH ARE 9:00 A.M. TO 5:00 P.M. 
MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY, EXCLUDING HOLIDAYS WE OBSERVE, A RESPONSIBLE ADULT MUST BE AT THE PREMISES AT THE TIME WE VISIT. 
EMERGENCY REPAIR SERVICE IS AVAILABLE AT OTHER TIMES FOR AN ADDITIONAL CHARGE. WHAT IS NOT INCLUDED: REPAIR OF THE SYSTEM IS OUR 
ONLY DU1Y. WE MAKE NO OTHER EXPRESS WARRANTY INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OF THE SYSTEM OR ITS FITNESS FOR ANY 
SPECIAL PURPOSE, WE DO NOT WARRANT THAT THE SYSTEM WILL ALWAYS DETECT OR HELP PREVENT, ANY BURGLARY, FIRE, HOLD-UP OR OTHER 
SUCH EVENT. WE DO NOT WARRANT THAT THE SYSTEM CANNOT BE DEFEATED OR COMPROMISED OR THAT IT WILL ALWAYS OPERATE. THIS 
WARRANTY DOES NOT COVER REPAIRS THAT ARE NEEDED BECAUSE OF AN ACCIDENT, ACTS OF GOD, YOUR FAILURE TO PROPERLY USE THE SYSTEM, 
OR IF SOMEONE OTHER THAN US ATTEMPTS TO REPAIR OR CHANGE THE SYSTEM, OR ANY OTHER REASON EXCEPT A DEFECT IN THE EQUIPMENT OR 
OUR INSTALLATION, THIS WARRANTY DOES NOT COVER DISPOSABLE BATTERIES IN WIRELESS DEVICES AND STORAGE MEDIA SUCH AS CDS OR DVDS. 
WE ARE NOT LIABLE FOR CONSEQUENTIAL OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING LOSS OF DATA OR INFORMATION THAT MAY BE STORED IN AN 
ACCESS CONTROi. OR CCTV SYSTEM. YOU AGREE THAT THIS IS OUR ONLY WARRANTY AND WE HAVE GIVEN YOU ND OTHER WARRANTY FOR THE 
SYSJEM. 
STATE LAW: SOME STATES DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR THE LIMITATION OF CONSEQUENTIAL OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES, SO THE ABOVE 
LIMITATIONS OR EKCLUSIONS MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU. THE WARRANTY GIVES YOU SPECIFIC LEGAL RIGHTS AND YOU MAY ALSO HAVE OTHER RIGHTS 
WHICH MAY VARY FROM STATE TO STATE. 

5, OUR LIMITED LIABILITY, SECTIONS 12 AND 13 ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS AGREEMENT LIMIT OUR LIABILITY TO THE LESSER OF $1600.00 OR ONE­
HALF THE SALES PRICE, IF YOU OR ANYONE ELSE SUFFERS ANY 1-jARM (DAMAGE OR LOSS OF PROPERTY, PERSONAL INJURY, OR DEATH) BECAUSE THE 
SYSTEM FAILED TO OPERATE PROPERLY OR WE WERE CARELESS OR ACTED IMPROPERLY, YOU HAVE HAD THE OPPORTUNITY TO TALK TO OUR AGENT 
ABOUTTHIS LIMITATION AND YOU KNOW THAT YOU MAY OBTAIN A HIGHER LIMITATION OF OUR LIABILITY BY PAYING AN ADDITIONAL FEE TO US. 

6. CANCELLATION. [RESICENTIAL SYSTEMS ONLY] YOU, THE BUYER, MAY CANCEL THIS AGREEMENT AT ANY TIME PRIOR TO MIDNIGHT 
OF THE THIRD BUSINESS DAY AFTER THE DATE OF THIS TRANSACTION. SEE THE ATTACHED NOTICE OF CANCELLATION FORM FOR AN 
EXPLANATION OF THIS RIGHT. 4'z,c /)(!:.,Sa,::,1./d',,ef;,. ~ 

Denalect Alarm Company 
Slate Licenses 382961, AC0255 

By: David Goldslone, Sales Manager 

(ManagementApproval, office use only) 

ACEi/39907 

Subscr!ber,-,--:-::-c::z--,---,-,--....,----,,--,.,.,,­
□ Sole Proprietorship, )lif;>artne111hlp pietorporatlon, LLC 

By: . ~ 

• Title ~ ~ Dale· $/f6.{t$, 

This agreement will not be binding upon Denalect unlll either (I) approved by one of our managers or (II) we slart the Installation or services, In the event of non-approval, 
our only liability shall be to refund to you the amount that you paid lo us upon Iha signing of this agraament. Subscriber acknowledges and agrees that subscriber may nol 
receive a copy of this agreement approved by Denalect's Manager, and such lack of receipt shall not, In anyway, Invalidate or otherwise affect this agreemanL 

000053



7. INSTALLATION OF THE SYSTEM: You will peITTilt us to Install the System durtng our nonnal business hours and you will give us uninterrupted access to 
your premises, You have approved Iha looallons or where the control panel, audible dovlcos, CClV or Access Control equipment, and all protective devices 
will be Installed. If the burglar alann System Includes an exterior audible bell, horn or siren, It Is designed to shut-off after sounding for not more than twenty 
(20) minutes. You will provide 110 volt electrtcal service, Including non-switched alectrtcal outlets for the System's transfoITTiars and other electrical needs, 
and will make Installallons and repairs lo the premises (such as lnstalllng all doors and windows on new constructlon or remodeled premises and fixing loose 
doors or broken windows) that we deem reasonably necessary to facIIltate the lnstallallon and operailon of the System, You will provide adequate llghtlng for 
any CClV system, and otherwise provide the proper environment for the Systems as we may reasonably request. If we request, for multi-floor lnstallallons, 
you will provide conduits and raceways for System wlrtng between floors, We are not responsible If the Installation Is delayed because of bad weather, labor 
disputes, acts of God or other reasons beyond our control, If required, you will obtain and pay for ell eleclrlcal permits, building plan permits and similar items. 
You have the affirmative duly to lnfoITTI us, prior to beginning of Installetlon, of every location at the premises where we should not (because of concealed 
obslructlons or hazards such as pipes, wires or asbestos) enter or drIII holes, Unless so notified, we will delennlne where to drill holes and place equipment. 
We will take reasonable precautions to avoid concealed obstructions, but have no means of delermlnlng wllh certainly If they exist, Any costs Incurred to 
repair pipes, wires or other obstructions, and eny resulting damaged walls, ceIIlng, floors or furnishings shall bo your solo expense and responslbIIlty, If 
asbestos or other health hazardous material Is encountered during lnstallallon, we will cease work untll you have, at your sole expense, obtained clearance 
from a licensed asbestos removal or hazardous material contractor that continuation of work YAII not pose any danger to our personnel, In no case shall we be 
liable for discovery or exposure of hidden asbestos or other hazardous material. After we complete the System, you and our representatlve will Inspect II. If 
something is missing or not properly Installed you will tell us within ten (10) days, otherwise the System will have been accepted by you, The Notice to Owner 
form provided to you sets forth our rights In the event we me a mechanic's Hen on your property because you have failed to pay the purohasennstallatlon price 
for Iha System. The city or county In Which your premises Is Jopated may require that you obtain a permit for the use and monitoring of Uie System. Local 
authorttles may not respond to alarm notifications until all pennlts or licenses for use of the System have been obtained, and therefore you may not begin 
monitoring service untlf you have obtained at your expanse all necessary permits or licenses, and provided us wllh the license or pannlt number. 

8, AFTER WARRANTY SERVICE. At the end of our one year limited warranty we will continue to repair tho System on a time and matertal basis, You will 
pay our standard parts and labor charges for all repair calls, There will be a one hour minimum visit charge for each repair call. See Section 4.2 of our Limited 
Warranty on how to get repair service. 

9. SUSPENSION OR CANCELLATION OF THIS AGREEMENT. You understand that we may stop or suspend repair service If: (a) strtkes, severe we~ther, 
earthquakes or other such events beyond our control so. severely damage your premises that continuing service would be Impractical; (c) you do not pqy the 
any amount due to us, ofter we have given you ten days notice that we will suspend service for non-payment or (c) we are unable to provide service because 
of some action or ruling by any governmental authortty. YOU UNDERSTAND THAT THE ALARM SYSTEM MAY NOT WORK WITH EQUIPMENT USED BY 
OTHER ALARM COMPANIES OR MONITORING CENTERS, 

10. ASSIGNEES AND SUBCONTRACTORS, We may transfer or assign this agreement to any other alarm company. You may not transfer this agreement 
to someone else (Including someone who purchases or rents your premises) unless we approve the transfer In writing. We may use subcontractors to provide 
lnstallatlon and warranty/repair services, and this agreement, and particularly Sections 12 and 13 shall apply to lhem and Iha work or services they provide, 
end protect them In the same manner as it Is applies to and protects us, 

11. CHANGES TO THE SYSTEM, If you or any governmental agency or Insurance Interest wants us to change the System descrtbed herein, or change It 
prtor, during or after It ls Installed, you agree to pay our standard parts and labor charges for such changes. If the System ts to be Installed according to plans 
and speclflcations provided by Buyer, you agree to pay for any and all additions, changes or corrections nscessllated by Inaccuracies, errors, discrepancies or 
changes In said plans and speclflcatlons at our then prevailing rates and charges for equipment and labor. YOU AGREE THAT YOU HAVE CHOSEN THIS 
SYSTEM AND YOU UNDERSTAND THAT ADDITIONAL OR DIFFERENT PROTECTION IS AVAILABLE FOR A HIGHER PRICE, • 

12. DENALECT IS NOT AN INSURER; LIQUIDATED DAMAGES; LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. You undersland that: (a) we are not an Insurer of your 
premises, property or Iha personal safety of persons In your premises; (b) you are solely responsible for providing any llfe, health or dlsablllly Insurance for 
yourself and persons who use the System, and Insurance on your premises and Its contents; (c) the amoupt you pay to us Is based only on the value of the 
System and not on the value of your premises or Its contents; (d) alarm systems and repair service may not always operate properly for vartous reasons; (a) a 
CClV or access control system may not detect or prevent an unauthorized Intrusion onto Iha premises or unauthorized acllvitles (including criminal conduct) 
by persons on the premises; (f) It is difflcull to deleITTilne In advance the value of the property that might be Josi, stolen or destroyed If the System or our 
service fall to operate properly; (g) It Is difficult to deteITTilne In advance how fest the police or fire department or others would respond to an alaITTI signal; and 
(h) It Is difficult to determine In advance what portion, If any, of any property Joss, personal Injury or death would be proximately caused by our failure to 
perfoITTI, our negligence, or a failure of the System or service. Therefore, you agree, that even If a court decides 1hat our breach of this agreement, or a failure 
of the System, or our negligence, or a failure of the Installation or repair service caused or allowed any harm or damage (whether property damage, personal 
Injury or death) to you or anyone In your premises, you agree that our IlabIIlty shall be llmlled to the lesser of $1500.00 or an amount equal to one-half the total 
price set forth In Section 2, as liquidated damages and not as a penalty, and this shall be your only. remedy regardless of what legal theory (Including without 
limitation, negllgence, breach of contract, breach of warranty or product llabillly) Is used to deleITTilne that we were liable for Iha Injury or lass, 

YOU MAY OBTAIN A LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, If you wish, you may obtain from us a llmltatlon of Ilabillty instead of the Uquldated damages for an 
addltlonal periodic charge, If you elect this option, we will attach a rider to this agreement which will set forth the amount of the limitation of llabIIlty and the 
amount of the additional charge. Agreeing to the limitation of llablllly does not mean that we are an Insurer. 

13, THIRD PARTY INDEMNIFICATION AND SUBROGATION, If anyone other than you, asks us to pey for any haITTI or damages (Including property 
damage, personal Injury or death) connected with or resulting from (I) our breach of this agreement, (ii) a failure of the System or services, (Iii) our negligence, 
(Iv) any other Improper or careless activity of ours In providing the System or services, or (v) a claim for Indemnification or contribution, you will pay us (a) any 
amount which a court orders us to pay or which we reasonably agree to pay, and (b) the amount of our reasonable attorney's fees and any other losses or 
costs that we may pay In connection with the harm or damages. Your obligation to pay us for such harm or damages shall not apply If the harm or damages 
happens while one of our employees or subcontractors Is In or about your premises, and such haITTI or damages Is solely caused by that employee or 
subcontractor. Unless prohibited by your property Insurance policy, you agree to release us from any claims of any parties suing through your authority or In 
your name, such as your Insurance company, and you agree to defend us against any such claim. You will notify your Insurance company of this release. 

14. LIMITATION ON LAWSUITS; REFERENCE. Both parties agree that no Jew suit or any other legal proceeding connect with this agreement shall be 
brought or filed more than one year after the Incident giving rise to the claim occurred. Any controversy, dispute, or claim between Iha parties arlslng out of or 
relating to this agreement, (other than actions brought by Company In small claims court to collect amounts due under this agreement) will be settled by e 
reference proceeding In Contra Costa County, California, in accordance with the provisions of Section 638., et seq, of the California Code of Civil Procedure, or 
their successor sacllon, which shall constitute the exclusive remedy for the resolution of any controversy, dispute, or claim concarnlng this agreement, 
including whelher such controversy; dispute, or claim Is subjepl to the reference procaedlng. The referee shell be appointed to sit as a temporary Judge wilh 
all of the powers of a temporary Judge authorized by law, In the event that the enabling Legislation, which provides for the appointment of a referee Is 
repealed and no successor statute Is enacted, any dispute between the parties that would otherwise be delermlned by a reference procedure herein, will be 
resolved end deteITTilned by binding arbltretlon. That arbitration will be conducted by a retired Judge of the Superior Court In accordanca with Section 1280 lo 
1294.2 of the Callfornla Code of Clvll Procedure, ae amended from time to time. 

15. ENTIRE AGREEMENT, The entire and only agroomont between you and Denalect Is written In this agreement, ft replaces any earlier oral or written 
understandings or agreements, It may only be changed by a written agreement signed by you (end If married, your spouse) and us. IT MAY NOT BE 
CHANGED BY ANY ORAL STATEMENTS OR REPRESENTATIONS MADE BY OUR STAFF, If you have given or ever give us a purchase order for Iha 
System or service which provides for different lerms than this agreemenl, this agreement will govern and be controlllng, !f any provision of this agreement Is 
found to be Invalid or Illegal by a court, lhe balance of the agreement shall remain In force, You agreo lhat this agreement Is performed In Iha stale or 
California and shell be governed by Iha laws of California, 

16, LICENSES. ALARM COMPANY OPERATORS ARE LICENSED AND REGULATED BY THE BUREAU OF SECURITY AND INVESTIGATIVE 
SERVICES, DEPAR,:MENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS, SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95814. CONTRACTORS ARE REQUIRED BY LAW TO BE 
LICENSED AND REGULATED BY THE CONTRACTORS' STATE LICENSE BOARD WHICH HAS JURISDICTION TO INVESTIGATE COMPLAINTS 
AGAINST CONTRACTORS IF A COMPLAINT REGARDING A PATENT ACT OR OMISSION IS FILED WITHIN FOUR YEARS OF THE DATE OF THE 
ALLEGED VIOLATION, A COMPLAINT REGARDING A LATENT ACT OR OMISSION PERTAINING TO STRUCTURAL DEFECTS MUST BE FILED 
WITHIN 10 YEARS OF THE DATE OF JHE ALLEGED VIOLATION. ANY QUESTIONS CONCERNING A CONTRACTOR MAY BE REFERRED TO THE 
REGISTRAR, CONTRACTORS' STATE LICENSE BOARD P.O. BOX 26000, SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95826, • 

000054



8. MONITORING SERVICE: If monitoring Is provided, we shall connect Iha system lo our monllorlng facility (tho 'Canter,; Whan an alarm slgnalfrom Iha alarm system Is received, Iha Center 
vnll lly to telephone the proper poHoe or flro department or other emergency personal and Iha first avallablo person on the emergency call fist you give us; and v.ilen a non-omerganoy signal Is 
reoei\led, the Center Will attempt to contact you or the flmt available persori on your emergency call list bul vnll not nollfy emergency authon6es. Toa Center reserves the right to verify all alarm 
signals by telephone or otherwise bafore noUfylng emergency personnel, and may choose not to noUfy emergency personnol If It has reason to believe that an emergency condlllon doos not 
a~sL You consent to the tape record1ng of all telephonic communlcaUons between your premises and the Center. You acl<noWiedga and agree that both you and wa are required to comply vnth 
all laws rules and ragulalions regarding moollorlng and alarm responso enacted or adopted by lhe governmental authorities having Jurlsdicllon over the system. We may modify or dlsconllnue 
eny particular response sel\ice due to governmental or Insurance requirements by giving you written noUoe. If any governmental agency, now or In the lulure requires enhanced or two-call 
verification, physical or\isuel verificallon of an emergency condiUon before responding lo a request for assistance, you agree lo subscribe to such service If provided by us or olheJWlse comply 
with such requirements. We may charge an addlUooal monthly fee for such sel\ioe that vnll be added lo the then current monthly fee. 
9. TRANSMISSION LINllS, Monftored systems Includes a communicator that sends signals to the Genier ejlher over your regular telephone seMce or dedicated cellular or long-range radio 
faclliUas, The system Will not work using standard cellular telephO!le service. You 1vlll pay for ell telephone charges Including any lnslallatlon fee for a special Jacl< to connect the system lo your 
telephone sel\ice. We recommend the use of an RJ31X or equlvalenttelephone jacl< lo give tho syslam priority over other telephones In your promises, however, w~en the system Is activaled, 
you will be unable to use yourtelephone lo make other cans (such es calls to Iha 911 emergency operator), and therefore, you may wish lo have the system connected to a second lelephone 
line. If your lelephone Is out of order, placed on vacation status or othervnse not working, signals caMot be transmlllad and lho Cenler aoo we Will nol know of the telephone sel\ice prob~m. 
We may ulllize a cellular or long-range radio commu~icalions syslem for lransmllllng alarm signals from your premises to the Cenler as ellher a prlme,y or seconda,y communications system. 
The use of cenular systems end king range radio may be controlled by the Ce\ifomla PublicUhllllas Commission end federal CommunlcaUons Commission and changes In rules, reguJaUoos and 
policies may necessllele our discontinuing such transmission facilities al our option. Cellular and radio transmissions may be ~paired or lntelTUplcd by atmospheric condlllons, Including 
alectrical storm~ power failures or olher condlllons and events beyond our control. You agree.lo reimburse us for any costs we may fncur lo reprogram lhe system's communication do-Aces 
because of area code changes or other dialing pellern changes. The use of DSL, BPL, VoIP or other broadband or lnlemel•based telephone sel\ica may prevent the system from transmlt6ng 
alarm signals lo the Canler, aflerll ls Installed or at any time In the future, and/or lnlerferawilh the telephone line.setzure feature of lhe system. Such sel\ir.es should bo Installed on a telephone 
number that~ not used for alarm signal transmission. You agree lo noUfy us If you have Jnslalled or Intend to Install DSL, VoIP or other broadband or lntomet service. IMMEDIATELY AFTER 
THE INSTALLATION OF DSL, VoIP, BPL, OR OlHER BROADBAND OR INTERNET SERVICE YOU MUST TESTTHE SYSTEM'S SIGNAL TRANSMISSION WITH THE CENTER. 
10. FALSE ALARMS. You agree that you and others using the system Will use ll carefult,, so as lo avoid causing false alarms. False efarms can be caused by severe weather or other forces 
beyond our oontrol. If wa receive too many false alarms, that will oonsUtuto a breach of oontmol by you and we may cancel monllorlng and sel\ice and seek lo recover damages. In addition, If 
we dispatch a response officer or sel\ice person In response toa false alarm you have caused, you agree to pay us forlhe sel\icecall atourlhen prevaking rales With aooe (1) hour minimum 
\isll charge. You vnD pay any false alarm fine, penally or fee that Is charged against you, and~ a falso ararm fine, penall}I orfee Is charged lo the Cenleror us by anygovemmental agency, you 
Will pay us for the charge. 
11, REPAIR SERVICE, (a) Tfme and Material Service. Wa will repair the system on a Ume and material basis. You will pay our staooard parts and fabor char9.es for all repair calls, Thora 
will ba a minimum one (1) hour\islt charge for each repair call. Payment fs due upon oompleUoo of the wad<. Wa mey substitute materials of equal quality al lime or replacement and may lnslall 
recondlUoned used parts. All repairs shall be performed during norm el business hour~ which are 9:00 am lo 5:00 pm, Monday through Friday, exoept holidays we observe, and will be porfonned 
as soon as reasonably possible after receipt of nottce from you. Emergency sel\ice Is available al other times at our prevalllng ser\ice rates. (b) Contract Repair Service. If you have selaolad 
Contract Repair Sel\ice, we will, during the term of this agreement, pro-Ade repair sel\ice for the syslam. Our repair service v~l lncfude all parts and labor for repairs necessltaled by ordinary 
wear end tear. We may subsUtute malertals of equal quafity at time of replacemenl and may Install reoondlttoned used parls. All repairs shall usually be performed on the next business day 
after receipt of your sel\ioe request on Monday through Friday except holidays wa observe during our normal business hours, which are 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Emergency sel\ice ls available at 
other times at our prevailing service rates. You shall pay us for all parts and labor necessa,y lo repair Iha system as a result of damage caused by acdden\ misuse, acts of God, or attempted 
unauthorized repair service. Charges for repairs will ba based on our then e~sttng labor and material rates and 1•All lnclude a minimum one (1) hour \islt charge and Will ba due and payable 
upon oompleUoo of !he work. If you fall lo pay for such charges upon completion of tho work, we may lermlnate U1ls agreement, . 
(c) Contraolfnspactlon Service. For fire alarm or sprinkler supel\iso,y systems we vnll provide lnspecUon and testing sel\ice as set forth on the Schedule of Proleclion. fnspections and tesls 
\'AU be_ performed only during our normal business hours described above. We have no obligation lo repair equipment In which the system Is attached (e,g., a sprinkler syslem). 
12. SUBSCRIBER'S DITTIES. You will Instruct ell other per,;ons v,tio may use the system on its propor testing and use. You viii test the syslem's protective de-Aces and send lest signals to 
tho Center In eccordanoe With our Instructions alleast monthly. ff the system Includes space protection (e.g./ mlcroV10ve, Infrared, photobeams or other such deteclom), you vntl !Um off, control, 
relocate or remove an things such as elr oondilionlng and heating systems, Inventory, furniture, and other such devices that might illarfere with lhe operaUoo of the space protection equipment 
If a problem In the system occurs you will notify us. You vnll advise us, In wrllktg, of the name of any lnsuraQce rallng service having i]risdlctlon over your syslem and during the term of this 
agreement advise us, In I\/llUng, of any change lo such rallng sel\ice. You will obtain and keep In effect, al your sole expense, all permits or licenses that may be required for the lnslellaUon and 
operation of the system. If a governmental agency charges Denalect vnth e permit fee or requires Oenelect lo collect a pen11il Jee from you for the use and operation of the system, you Will 
reimburse Denalecl for any such fee paid by Danalaol. You Ivlll complete and give us an emergency lnformellon form which vo1l lncluda Iha name, lelephooe number and relationship of each 
pemoo we may call In lhlieventwe believe there Is an emergency at your premises, and other lnformallon wa may require, You m1I noUfy us In writing of any changes In the lnformaUon set forth 
on the emergency lnformaUon form. You agree that we may disclose the Information on Iha emergency lnformatton form lo any governmental agency ha-Ang jurlsdlcUon over the use and 
operaUon oftha syslem, If the system Includes any wireless devloes, you will replace the balleries aa needed and al least once a year. 
13. SUSPENSION OR CANCELLATION OF THIS AGREEMENT. You undersland that Denalect may stop or suspend monitoring and olher services It. (a) strikes, severe weather, Ollrthquakes 
or other such even ls beyond our control affect Iha operation of the Center or so' severe~ damage your premises that conUnulng service would be lmpracUcal; (b) there Is an lnleTT1JpUon or 
unavailabiUty of the telephone sel\ice between the system and the Center, you do not pay lhe sel\ioe charge due to us, alter we have given you !en (10) days' notice that we are cancefing 
service because of non-payment, end we may charge a re-connection fee if sel\ice ls suspended for non;,aymenl; (d) we are unible to pro-Ade sel\ice because of some actlon-or ruUng by any 
govemmenlal aulhorily; and (e) Subscnber becomes a dabtorln a banl<IUplcy proceeding. 
14. ASSIGNEES AND SUBCONTRACTORS. We may kansferor assign this agreement lo any other person or entitylnctudlng any financial ~slltution or alarm company. You may not transfer 
this agreement lo someone else (including someone Vlho purchases or rents your premises) unless we approve the kansfer In wrillng. We may use subcontmclors to provide lnstallaUoo, repair . 
or monitoring services. This Agreement, and particularly sections 16 and 17, shall apply lo the work or services they proli<lo, aoo shall apply lo them and protect our assignees and 
subrontractors In the same manner as II applies to and protects us. . 
15. CHANGES TO THE SYSTEM. If you or any governmental agency or Insurance Interest wants us lo change !he sys I em desaibed herein, or change II after It ls connected lo our Center, you 
agree to pay our standard parts and labor charges !or such changes, YOU AGREE THAT YOU HAVE CHOSEN THE SYSTEM AND YOU UNDERSTAND lHAT ADDITIONAL OR DIFFERENT 
PROTECTION IS AVAILABLE FOR A HIGHER PRICE. 
16 .• DENALECT IS NOT AN INSURER; LIQUIDATED DAMAGES; LIMITATION OF LIABILllY. You understand that (a) we are not an lnsurar of your property or the pamonel safety of 
peraons In your premises; (b) you should pro-Ade any Insurance on your premises and Its contents; (c) the amount you pay to us Is based only on lhe value of the syslem and ael\ices we 
pro-Ada and not on the value of your premises or Its contanIs; (d) alarm systems and our monitoring and repair sel\ice may not always operate properly for various reasons; (e) R Is difficult to 
delerrnlne In advance the value of the your property that might be klsl, stolen or destroyed If the system or our sel\ice fails to operate property; (n II ls difficult to determine In advance how fast 
the police or fire deparlmant or others would respond In an alarm signal; end (h) ft Is difficult lo dalermlne In advance what portion, If any, of any property loss, personallnJu,y or death would ba 
proxfmalet,, caused by our failure to perform. our negllgenoe, or a failure of the system. THEREFORE YOU AGREE Even If a court or eibllralor decides that Denalecl's breach of this agreemenl, 
a failure of tha system, or our neglgence, or a failure of the lnstallaUon, monitoring, repair sel\ice, alarm response or other services caused or aI1ovIed any harm or damage (whelhar property 
damage, personal lnju,y or death) lo you or anyone In or about your promises, you agree thalour Rabilily shall be limited to the ~sser ol $2,000.00 or twelve (12) times the monthly servlcas fee, 
as liquidated damages and not as a penally, and this shall be your only remedy regardless of Vlhal legal theory (Including vnlhout Jlmlletion, negligence, breach of conlracl, breach of warranty or 
product iablfity) le used lo determine lhat we were liable for the lnJu,y or toss. YOU MAY OBTAIN A LIMITATION OF LIABIUl'i, If you vnsh, you may obtain from us a fmlletlon of liability for an 
additional periodic charge. If you elect this option, we will allach a rider to this agreement whlcll vnll set forth the amount of the nmttalion of llabmty· and the amount of the addillonal charge, Our 
agreeing to the hlgherlimllaUon of Uablity does not mean tratwe are an Insurer. 
17. THIRD.PARTY INDEMNIFICATION AND SUBROGATION. If anyone other than you asks us to pay for any harm or damages Qnchldlng property damage, personal lnju,y or dellth) 
connected vnth or resulllng from O) Denalecrs breach of this agreement or a failure of the system or sel\ices, QI) our negligence, Qii) any other Improper or careless aclivily of ours In providing 
the system or services or Qv) a claim for Indemnification or contribution, you will pay us (a) any amount which a court referee or arbitrator orders us to pay orwhlch we reasonably agree lo pay, 
and (bl the amount of our reasonable attorneys' fees end any other losses or costs that wo may pay In connection with lhs hen11 or damages. Your obligation to pay us for such harm or 
damages shall not apply If the harm or damages happens while one of our employees or subcontractors is in or about your premises, and such harm or damages Is solely caused by that 
employee or subcontraclor. Unless prohibited by your property lnsuranoe policy, you agree to release us from any claims of any parties suing lhrough your aulhortty or In your name, such as 
your Insurance Denalact, and you agree to defend us against any such claim, You vnll notify your Insurance company of this release. 
18. LIMITATION ON LAWSUITS; REFERENCE. Both Denalect and Subscrlber agree Iha\ no law suit or any other IOgal proceeding connected with this agreement shall be brought or filed 
more lhon ooe year alter the fncldent giving rise to the claim ocamed, lf,y conlroversy, dispute, or claim between the parties arising out ol or relating to this agreement, (othar than actions 
brought by Denalect fn small dalms court lo collect amounts dua under this agreement) Will be settled by a reference proceeding In Alameda county, Cellfomla, In accordance vnlh Iha provlsklns 
of SscUon 638, el seq. of the Cs6fomla Code of Civil Procedure, dr their successor socUon, Y.lllch shall cons61Uta the exclusive remedy for the resolution of any conlroversy, dlspulo, or claim 
concaming this agreement, lndudlng Vlhelher such controversy, dispute, or dalm Is sub]ect lo the referenco proceeding, The referee shall ba appointed to sll as a temporary Judge with ell of 
lhe powers of a' temporal)' Judge authorized by law, In the event Iha! the enabling ~eglslallon, which pro~dea for the appolnmont of s refenie Is repealed and no successor statute Is snacted, 
sny dispute bal\Ysen Iha parties that would olheJWlse be determined by a reference procedure heroin, will be resolved and determined by binding arbitration. Toal erbltmUon Will ba conducted 

• by a reUred Judge of tho Supsrfar <:curt In accordance With SecUon 1280 to 12114.2 of Iha Cslfomla Coda of CM! ProcedUre, as amended from Uma to Ume. 
19, INFORMATION AND PRIVACY, You undaniland and agree that In conlunc6on llllh employaa training, quafily control eoo the pro\islon of servloes, we may monitor end/or electtonkal~ 
record video and audio re la lad to monitored aclivily al yourlocallon, as well as conver.iatlons vnlh you, emergency saMces pro\iders, and Jew enforcement personnef. Further, you undarsland 
that privacy cannot be guaranteed on telephone, cable and computer systems, and we shell not be liable to you for any clams, loss, damages or coale Y.lllch may resull from a lack of privacy 
experienced, You consent to us Ol using fnformstlon about you end your location (collecllvely, informaUon') to administer saraces, offer you new producls or servloes, enforce the terms of this 
agreement, prevent fraud and respond to regulalo,y and legal requirements, 01) provide lnformaUon, lndudlng lnlormstlon cenlalned on your emergency lnformalloo to law enforcement or flre 
sel\ioe personnel for the purpose of pro~dlng SOMces hereunder or In response to a subpoena or olhar such legal process, and jO) using and sharing aggregate Subscriber lnformalion ond 
slallstics that do not Include JnfonnsUon that ldenUfles you paraonally, Exoept as required to provf<le Iha services that you hsva saJac~d, we vnll not otherwise monllor your premise!!, 
20, ENTIRE AGREEMENT. Tha en6re and on~ agreement between you and Dan sleet la written In this agreement. II replaces any earPar oral or written underslandlngs or agroomants, It may 
only be changed by o wrlllen agreement signed by you and us, IT MAY NOT BE CHANGED BY N-1'{ ORAL STATEMENTS MADE BY OUR SECURITY CONSULTAi'IT, If you have given or 
ever give us a purchase order for Iha aystam or sarvloes, which provides for dlfferont tenns than this agreement, this agreement will gov am and be conlrollir'Q, tt any provision of lhls agreement 
Is found to be lnvand or Illegal by a court, Iha balance of the agreamsnl shaQ remain In force, You agree that this agraemanlls perfonned In the atalo of California and shaUba governed bylhe 
lawa of California. 
21, OUR LICENSE. ALARM COMPANY 0PERATORS ARE LICENSED AND REGULATED BY THE BUREAU OF SECURITY AND INVESTIGATIVE 
SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS, SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95814, • 

Page 2 of 2 
000055



January 9, 2023 
Page 3 

CONTINUED TERMS & CONDITIONS APPLY TO ENTIRE SCOPE OF WORK 
• This quotation Is based on our best assessment, understanding of the needs for this project. Additional 

items, devices, controls or services, which may be required by others or to comply with codes, should be 
considered an extra unless specifically agreed to In writing. 

• Fire alarm plans will need to be reviewed, stamped and signed by an Electrical Engineer before we can 
submit fire plans to the Oakland Fire District. The cost for this review to be paid for by customer at no 
charge to Denalect 

• This quotation Includes only those devices and services fisted above. 
• This quotation must be signed along with a Denalect Installation and monitoring contract prior to the 

start of any work on the project. 
• Denalect Alarm has no control over the local AHJ (Oakland Fire) and will not be responsible for any delays 

in construction due to changes that could occur. 
• Labor and material warranties are one year from the date of startup unless specifi(:ally stated differently In 

the contract documents. 
• All Warranty activity will be between the hours of 8:00am - 5:00pm Monday through Friday except holidays, 

only. 
• This quotation is based_ on our standard labor rate and is not based on prevailing wage. 

SPECIAL NOTES 
You will be required to install battery operated smoke detectors in each apartment in addition to 
CO detectors. : 

Since we have already spent time and labor on designing the initial system back in 2018 based 
on what they required at the time, we have incorporated the additional equipment and device 
design into the drawings so we are very close to finalizing them to be reviewed by an Electrical 
Engineer and then submit them to Oakland Fire District. 

Below is a guide based on what we have been experiencing with the Oakland Fire District. 

I 
ESTIMATED TIME CONSIDERATIONS FOR THIS PROJECT (BUSINESS DAYS) 
Contracts and management approval once received 3 days 
Prepare fire alarm shop drawings for Fire District (Almost complete) 10-15 days 
Plan check/permit process with AHJ/Oakland FD 8-14 weeks 
Scheduling (once plans are approved & received) 1-2 weeks 
Installation of system - Various Days as job progresses based on notification to building tenants 
and for access to the apartments on various days for equipment to be installed. 
Authority having jurisdiction (Oakland Fire final inspection notice) 2 days 

To move forward with this project or have any questions, please contact me at 925-932-2211, 
so I can get the installation and monitoring paperwork to you immediately so we can continue on 
your project. We look forward to working with you on this project. 

Sincerely, 

David Goldstone 
Sales Manager 
Denalect Alarm 

Approval t~ contracts Date 

000056



- DENALECT ALARM COMPANY 
P.O. Box 5208, 1309 Pine St, Walnut Creek, CA 94596 Tel: 925.932.2211 Fax: 925.935.2323 

ATTACHMENT "A" (CONSISTING OF 3 PAGES) FIRE ALARM SYSTEM QUOTATION 
DATED JANUARY 9, 2023 IS INCORPORATED HEREIN AND MADE PART OF OUR 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT DATED JANUARY 9, 2023 
REVISED FIRE ALARM SYSTEM QUOTATION BASED ON **CHANGES MADE BY THE 

January 9, 2023 

Ted Dang 
421 Associates Ll..,C 
1305 Franklin St. Suite 500 
Oakland, CA 94612 

OAKLAND FIRE DISTRICT 

Project: Fire Alarm system for Apartment Building located at 2230 Lakeshore Ave, 
Oakland 

SCOPE OF WORK (DESIGN BUILD FIRE ALARM SY.STEM) 

Denalect Alarm is pleased to resubmit for your review our proposal based on the drawings 
provided by you and the change in requirements by the Oakland Fire District. Our price includes 
fire alarm design, drawings for *submittal to the Oakland Fire District, schedule of equipment 
below, wiring, Installation and connection of equipment below. All programming and testing. 
Final test with Oakland Fire and Record of completion. The fire alarm system will consist of a 
new fire alarm panel in the garage, a new fire alarm annunciator located riear the main front 
entry area and will connect to smoke detectors, pull stations, horn/strobes and Strobes in all 
common areas of each floor also into include low frequency horns to be located in each 
apartments bedrooms and main apartment hall entry area. 

EQUIPMENT LIST FOR THE FIRE ALARM SYSTEM 
1 - Fire Alarm Control Panel 
2 - Back up batteries & power supply for when normal current fails for the fire alarm panel 
1 - Fire alarm remote annunciator 
1 - AES radio transmitter 
1 - Power supply for the horns, horn/strobes, strobes and low frequency horns In the apartments 
1 - Door holder for the door in the garage that leads to the elevator lobby 
1 - Input Module 
6 - Pull stations 
1 - W/P Pull Station•• 
1 - W/P Pull Station back box•• 
11 - Horn/strobes** 
6 - Strobes 
1 " Exterior w/p h.orn 
1 - . Exterior w/p back box for horn 
8 - Smoke detectors 
7 - Heat detectors 
21 - Low frequency low proflle horns in the apartment units 
1 - Fire alarm document box at fire alarm panel 
1 " •Fire Alarm submittal to the Oakland Fire District. The fees for this submlttarare NOT Included In the 
cost below. Oakland has recently changed how they accept building plans which Includes fire alarm 
permlts/submlttals, It is all done onllne and Is no longer reviewed by the Oakland Fire District. Thex are now 
subbing ALL plan reviews to a third party. Once plans are accepted, they will notify the submitter at which 
time they may require partial payment for the plan review, Once the plans are finally approved, they wlll 
forward an Invoice for payment which we wlll pass on to you for payment. Additional submlttals due to 
changes and or modifications to the project are not Included, Additional charges will apply If additional 
submlttals are required and does not Include additional Fire Department Plan submittal fees. Expedited plan 
fees are additional. • 

;•~ 

·.::~\•:\:): ;,:j:jf • 

. :,@;\1t:tiM\'.:ftf :t\1i .; •• 000057



January 9,.2023 
Page 2 

CONTINUED EQUIPMENT LIST FOR THE FIRE ALARM SYSTEM 
1 - Lot: Program system, testing .of each device, required Inspection and end user training 
1 - Lot: Final Fire Department inspection with Oakland Fire District 
1 - Lot: Shop drawings and equipment submlttals 
1 - Lot: wire mold and wire mold back boxes for devices In the hallways and Inside ALL of the apartments 
1 - Lot: Conduit for all devices In the garage and up through the stairwell for connecting each floor to the fire alarm 
1 - Lot: Back boxes as needed 
1 - Lot: Wire 
1 - Lot: Labor 
1 - Lot: U.L. Certificate as required by the Oakland Fire District 
1 - Lot: Monitoring and required annual inspections 
1 - Lot: Connectors, fasteners, harness & ties 
1 - Lot: Freight & Sales tax 

SUPPLIED BY CUSTOMER AND ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR 
Dedicated 20amp circuit at the fire alarm panel and a raceway from the garage to the top floor 
for running wires. 

The purchase and installation cost of the above fire sy~tem is $50,262.00. The monitoring, U.L. 
Certificate and required annual inspections will be $142.00 per month. 

EXCLUSIONS 
Oakland Fire District Is now requiring that all.fire alarm plans submitted to the city be reviewed and stamped 
by a licensed Electrical Engineer. Once you approve the work to move forward, we will obtain the cost of 
having our fire alarm plans reviewed and advise you of the cost as It Is not part of this quote. 
Connection to any flow switches, tamper switches and PIV switch. 
All Conduits underground, Weather proof enclosures, terminal cabinets to be provided with pull strings supplied 
marked and installed by Electrical Contractor only if required. At this time, I don't see any of these being needed. 
Any smokes detector and or heat detector devices in the apartment units 
All 120 volt smoke alarms/Co2 detectors with Integral audible alarm and any audio/visual devices in apartment units 
Access doors, panels or hatches for access between floors for wire runs 
Duct detectors and fire smoke dampers connected to any common HVAC units for the building 
Roof Penetrations 
Fire proofing 
Concrete work 
Electrical Engineers review, stamp and signature on drawings (Now required) 
ALL Building and electrical permit fees if required. 
ALL Fire alarm submittal fees as stated above 
Additional devices, which may be required by the AHJ 
Paint, patching, acoustical ceiling tiles, or any other typical finish work. 
Engineering or redesign based on changes made by Oakland Fire 
Underground trenching, raceways, and gutters. 
Painting of conduit, wire mold and back boxes 
Fire Watch 
Knox Box. This will be required to be mounted on the front of the building to hold keys for fire departments access to 
the building. 
Special Insurance, bonds, premium time and overtime. 

TERMS & CONDITIONS APPLY TO ENTIRE SCOPE OF WORK 
• This quotation does not include ceiling access hatches, terminal cabinets, raceways, gutters, and WP 

enclosures. 
• Fan, dampers, HVAC controls or Interfaces should be considered an extra unless specifically mentioned and 

outlined above. (Provided and installed by mechanical) If it applies 
• Changes to plans submitted at the time of shop drawings, that require reengineering of system, will result.In 

additional charges. 
• All required CAD files are to be provided by others at no additional cost to Denalect and shall be clean, free 

of excessive details & 1/8" scale. You have provided some drawings to us already. 

000058



! 
I . . 
■ 

■ • 
■ 
■ . 
■ . -
■ 

; 
• ii 
: -;; 

:6 
Ill 
0 

,e 
Q ... 

cffibanke 
COMMONWEALTH MANAGEMENT, INC. Account - Page13of14 

Stalemen~ 1 - May 31 ,'2023 

CltlBuslness® 
001/R1121Rll3 

Fl · 

Note: Imaged checks can be used as evidence of payment. Imaged checks appear In numeric order. Non-numbered 
checks will appear first. Non-check items wlll appear last.-

Check images for account # 

ttD .._ uJ:,~1::,::cccvtll' 
Ooilll.NP"4d 

II 
='::•11mUai1H · 
Ot)UJ\i, C• 14$0Z 

. . ' •· ... · . . : ~ ..... .. ~'. !P f , • ... ~ .... 

Ck Date: 05/30/2023 Ck No: 24276 Ami: $115.00 

IA •••• Tllkr:1 IMlOUD 'JKr,IU ~.HD> ,,nop O!Q~~.s.,..._ 

:t.=.- ,SJif/U• 

,Ill 

Ck Date: 05/23/2023 Ck No: 24278 Ami: $303.89 

Ck Date: 05/31/2023 Ck No: 24280 Amt: $2007.51 

24Ul3 

Ck Dale: 05/26/2023 Ck No: 24283 Amt: $5545.00 

,.,, 
=· 

uu TH!i: ~0110~_,t,a!°." sr.vw_/ •!.'" !-'"''-.ffi."liA~-~ '\• 
ot/U/U 

Ck Date: 05/31/2023 Ck No: 24294 Amt: $387.81 

.., "" oti!l"'l'lknl•A•o rilo lllill;Kea,1!111•~/l'lf po~ 
Clllt"m 

.... Jiran l'l'/C 'ftlDWrAIID rtNI CID/lOO C:01,1.~n, ..,. 
Olf21/U 

Dllf\llKt. ,\lun CO:lp• Q)' 

~f~~n~~ ca· --il,tt:.tl<lt 

t.1217 

"""" 111,0H,OG•• 

• 

Ck Date: 05/30/2023 Ck No: 24279 Arril: $25000.00 

.... iltx IJlflDllW 5rffl ::lnPI A.tflD :11ioe: OOlo~U 
• • rat 

. . · ... 0$!7~/~l 

Ck Date: 05/26/2023 Ck No: 24281 Amt : $667,08 

000059



: 
! . 
:: . . 
= . --. 

l!s ... 
: 
"' IP 

il! .. 
Q. ... 
::I 
0 

~ 

\0 :x 
0 

l! 
~ 
:r:: .., 
i 
..J 

fa 

.__., ... .., ... ______ _ ~'.fink® 
WEAL TH MANAGEMENT, INC. Account - Page 17 of 20 

Statement Period: Jan 1 - Jan 31, 2024 

001/Rll21A>18 
A 

Note: Imaged checks can be used as evidence of payment. Imaged checks appear In numeric order, Non-numbered 
checks wll! appear first. Non-check Items will appear last -

Check Images for account # 

Ck Date: 01/19/2Q24 Ck No: 24737 Amt : $2500.00 

,13 ••.•f ■1~•ili¥N? ronr .lMo.to1t6t .llOl.tiJW ..._, 
l.\ll1■ oiiu/u 

Ck Date: 01/22/2024 Ck No: 24741 Amt : $840.00 

Ck Date: 01/22/2024 Ck No: 24743 Amt: $43.95 , 

141•9 

Ck Date: 01 /22/2024 Ck No: 24745 Amt : $150.00 

flDW,6~~,t~~ 
,..,.,,.Cii_J! 

• 1 1 • a.no, fffOCI~ nw:;: NIJJ'DIIIID n fTI AHO DD/loo 001,I.MI 
- CliiCl'I - .....,.,. 

'29-117M'ql ft Ol/1T/U" . fl).,~0-.0lt" 

a 

8 

I 

Ck Date: 01/25/2024 Ck No: 24747 Amt: $i 1560.00 

~111.WCll¢ !♦736 
ttDW.m.l~NTU-OUIT .... ~~ .... ., .. 

CAN1:t 

.. , ..... foldlil' lftOOlNl'D n~u '-l'G'II' A'NO lt/100 DOt,lA:Al I - -=- 01/Ull< U ,OQ,Ol)h• I 
• rn~ l:~*•• .... --~----,I cantto. o u no 

I w-011.110.- ,uu1n 1,aw 

Ck Date: 01/24/2024 Gk No: 24738 Amt: $8068.00 

imw.D~~AQCOWW 
~ C.MQ 

.... nm,n OM, nm~ "'"" 11\lllDl!l-O 1rvt11-:_ 'NO NID lD/100 :,,UJcs 

tl/lflZ• IJ1,0t.1t 0 

• 
··---~', 

Ck Date: 01/19/2024 Ck ,-No: 24742 Amt : $21472.70 

2A1U 

Ck Date: 01/29/2024 Ck No: 24744 Amt: $317.41 

247,e 

.... , fVVA TIIIJIS:AUO tlS.Vw::11 DD If/JO~ rvuMI ' • • -: I , . ... -01 n,tH u.ou . 14 1u 

I "' .. 
,Ok t'tlJOO 
h"°lll'IIUlto1 CPI _ UtH•13 Elt . .. . ~ •. 

Ck Date: 01/22/2024 Ck No: 24746 Amt: $4011 .64 

PIii .... ...... ,(l,rr,..../N.,.... ~ -- ~ P,d•,r,.. 

1/11/1..,_ 

Ck Date: 01/24/2024 Ck No: 24748 Amt: $3001.50 

I 

000060



' • • 

cffibank® CltlBuslness® 

TED W. DANG, TTE Account --- Pages of 20 
Statemen~1 - Aug 31, 2024 

OOlfAt{ZIFOtS 

Note: Imaged checks can be used as evidence of payment. Imaged checks appear in numeric order. Non-numbered 
checks will appear first Non-oheck items will appear last. ·' 

Check images for account # -

Ck Dale: 08/06/2024 Ck No: 50244 Amt: $2~58.46 

.:,vt. .. N 

'Y.~ifti' 
•• • • ,vo am.e11u nvrun mlE .>J4D 001100 ODW.1fL:$ ... 

OJJJI/J4 

60271 

Ck Date: 08/02/2024 Ck No: 50277 Amt: $271.00 

IOI rem U)C 'IUOIJSMH> 11110 ao,tao 001.iWI 

Uf, rJouJA st IJH 
o.a hHd., Ch tOl 

-0'1/27/Jt 

II 

Ck Date: 08/02/2024 Ck No: 50283 Amt: $46000.00 

... '• 11 FlVIPl fF.CIZJAIIO ~ U/ lt4 cotUIM 
on, 

O'J/11/2,t 

I021& 

HOO 
,S,11)0,0,"0,&U• 

M'I •••• 'DIO IIW~O <llll!lf? ,1111 ~• DlilJOG. ~~• • 
Pl:., oitu 1t, 

Ck Date: 08/1 2/2024 Ck No: 50272 Amt: $299.00 

••• • rt'IEI 1H(IO'JMID Mt U/IOI DQLIAN 

""'°I&" QUllfllU~ 

... 
~1/11/ U -n,uc.u• .. 

Ck Dale: 08/23/2024 Ck No: 50282 Amt: $5000.00 

'm.'U-ffl<~ 
.,.._ui,aot 

.,,, 
G•1/t1111 

' 1 
----~..---- . .f i 

Ck Date: 08/08/2024 Ck No: 50284 Amt: $5000.00 

, .. 
,. .. .... ,. •••• u=.,t 'l'Jl)U.IAUD li\llll 1'Ui)Aft &rGm N~ MO )U/100 ~ 

07/11/r♦ U,tH,JG"•• :, .... ........ . ' . .... . . .. . ... ... . . . ... .. . . .......... . ..... . .... . ....... . ... . . . .. . . .. ... .... . .. ·· ··· ·• ··· ···O . ... . . ............ ............... .. ........ .. . ····· ·· ····· ··· • 

Ck Date: 08/21/2024 Ck No: 50285 Amt: $5000.00 

IOZH 

Ck Date: 08/02/2024 Ck No: 50288 Amt : $11225.00 

Ck Date: 08/01/2024 Ck No: 50~7 Amt: $3789.30 

,., 
•N -

GCWII 

.... f'ff r; tHOUIN~ 1;,'.11, KlntCliMtD ·1-1o•n mw ~o U:/1'00 DDLL1',!!._., 

f1/f1/H U. I ll, ,,,., 

l s 
I 

e 

~ ·1 
Ck Date: 08/07/20M Ck No: 50289 Amt: $3187.76 

I 
) 

000061



11/3/22, 4:10 PM 

! RECEIPT I 
City of Oakland 
REFBASE 
250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA 
510-238-3254 

Receipt No. 

Payment Meihod 

Credit Card 

owner Info,: 

Work Description: 

Application: FDPR22-01180 
Application Type: Fire/Plan Review/NA/NA 

Address: 2230 LAKESHORE AVE 

5417816 
Ref Number 

1451298-3 

. Amount Paid 

$2,535.00 

DAVID GOLDSTONE 
1309 PINE ST 
WALN IT CREEK, CA 94596 

Payment Date 

11/03/2022 

82203633 - Fire alarm- DENALECT ALARM 

Show Receipt Detail 

Cashier ID 

willf9p 

Received Comments 

Ted Dang 

000062



UJ 

~ 
UJ 
ex: 
0 
:c 
1,/) 
UJ 
~ 

s 
0 
m 
N 
N 

Permit No: 

Permits for which no major inspection has been approved within 180 days shall expire by 
limitation. No refund more than 180 days after expiration or final. 

CITY OF OAKIAND 

www.oaklandca.gov 

PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, 2ND FLOOR, OAKLAND CA 94612 

ONLINE PERMIT CENTER 
https://aca-prod.accela.com/oakland 

PH: 510-238-3891 

FAX: 510-238-2263 

TDD: 510-238-3254 

N 
N 
(J.J 
0 

s; 
" m 
V, 
:I: 
0 
::0 
m 

~ 
m 

82203633 (Bl - Building Alteration - 3+ Residential 

Units or Commercial (Building) 

Permit issued: 10/31/2022 

Job Site: 2230 LAKESHORE AVE 

023 041401300 

Schedule Inspection by calling: 510-238-3444 

Parcel No: 

District: 

Project Description: Mandatory seismic retrofit for soft story 4story, 8-unit MFD, designed to comply with OMC 

Chapter 15.27. 

Related Permits: 

Owner: 

Contractor: 

Contractor­

Emp loyee: 

BW22004077 

Applicant 

WILLIAMS JOHN & LIMING W 

TRS & 421 ASSOCIATES LLC 

SFT CONSTRUCTION CORP 

Shayan Mir X 

Address 

1305 FRANKLIN ST san fransisco, CA 

322 6TH STREET UNIT 4 SAN FRANCISCO, 

CA 

322 6TH STREET UNIT 4 SAN FRANCISCO, 

CA 

PERMIT DETAILS: Non-Residential/Building/ Alteration 

General Information 
Green Code Checklist: 

Proposed Building. Information 
Building Use: 

Occupancy Group: 

Apartment> 5 Units with 
Secondary Unit 
R-2 Residential> 2 Units 

Construction Type: VB • Combustible Construction; 
No Fire Rating 

Worl< Information 
Job Value: $45,000.00 

jroTAL FEES ro BE PAID: $0.00 

Plans Checked By ----------- Date 

Sets Of Plans: 0 

DIGITAL 
Structural Calculations: 0 

DIGITAL 

Number Of Stories: 4 

• Number Of Units: 8 
No. of Additional Bedrooms: 

Permit Issued By 

Finalized By 

Phone 

(415) 707-1046 

4154501371 

Report - Soll/Geotech: 

Energy Calculations (T24): 

Fire Sprinklers: 

Total Floor Area (sq ft): 
Additional Floor Area (sq ft): 

---------

License# 

1009086 

0 

Date -----
Date ~\ ----

000063



2/14/23, 4:29 PM Accala Citizen Access 

the link to read the Instructions in Spanish. 
Click the link to read the instructions In Chinese. 

Home lcluHdii'~:;l Planning Enforcement Fire 

,~pply for a BL1Hding Permit Sear.ch Building Records 

Record B2203633: 
(B) • Building Alteration - 3+ Residential Units or Commercial 
(Building) 
Record Status: Final 

Record info"" 

2230 LAKESHORE AVE• 

Oakland CA 94606 

ADDRESS UPDATED: 03/04/2020 

Project Description: 

Fr.:inhlin 
R-3,;nralbn 
·, .. ,.. .......... 

Mandatory seismic retrofit for soft story 4story, B-unlt 
MFD, designed to comply with OMC Chapter 15.27. 

•More Details 
• G Additional Information 

Job Value($): 
$45,000.00 

GI Application Information 
WORK INFORMATION 
Creating New Housing Units: 

PROPOSED BUILOINO INFORMATION 
Number of Bufldlngs on Lot: 
Number of Stories: 
Number of Units: 
Total No, of Bedrooms: 

No 

l 
4 
B 
0 

ll Reports (1) v- i Login 

I Gfobal Search ... 

https://aca-prod.accela.com/OAKLAND/Cap/CapDetall.aspx?Module:::Bulldlng&TabName:::Bullding&caplD1:::22CAP&cap1D2:::QQ000&caplD3=82766&... 1/2 000064



2/14/23, 4:29 PM 

Total Floor Area (sq ft): 
Occupancy Oroup 1: 
Bulldlng Use 1: 

PREPAID INSPECTION • 
Prepaid Inspections: 
Total Prepaid Inspections: 
Jobslte Visits: 

KEV DATES 
Application Expiration Date: 
Permit Expiration Date: 
Permit Inactivation Date: 

PROPERTY INFORMATION 
Council District: 

El Application Information Table 
SPECIAL INSPECTIONS 

Special Inspection: 
Comment: 

Prescribed: 
Name of Special Inspector: 

Special Inspection: 
Comment: 
Prescribed: 
Name of Special Inspector: 

Special Inspection: 
Comment: 

Prescribed: 
Name of Special Inspector: 

El Parcel Information 

Parcel Number:023 041401300 "' 

B\ock:414 
Lot:--
BUILDINO CLASS: D70X 

Subdivision:--

CITY NUMBER OF BATHROOMS: 0 
CITY NUMBER OF BUILDINGS: 0 
CITY NUMBER OF ROOMS: 0 
CITY NUMBER OF STORIES: 0 
CITY NUMBER OF UNITS: 0 
COUNTY NUMBER OF BATHROOMS: 10 
COUNTY NUMBER OF BEDROOMS: 13 
COUNTY NUMBER OF BUILDINGS: l 
COUNTY NUMBER OF ROOMS: 35 
COUNTY NUMBER OF STORIES: 4 
COUNTY NUMBER OF UNITS: 8 
IN CARE OF: TED W DANG 
LAST DOCUMENT DATE: 08/08/2014 
LAST DOCUMENT INPUT DATE: 10/20/2014 
LAST DOCUMENT NUMBER: 196663 
LAST DOCUMENT VEAR: 2014 
LAST UPDATED: 03/16/2022 

Accela Citizen Access 

0 

Concrete Construction 

R-2 Residential > 2 Units 
Apartment> 5 Units with Secondary Unit 

8 
8 
5 

04/09/2023 
10/30/2024 
07/19/2023 

COUNCIL DISTRICT 2 

- Concrete f'c = 3,000 psi - Reinf. placement - Concrete 
placement - Epoxy Dowel 
10/20/2022 • 
NORCON LLC 

Steel Construction 
• Field/Shop welding 
10/20/2022 
NORCON LLC 

Seismic Force Resisting System 
- Structural wood - Structural steel/ Steel Moment 
Frame 
10/20/2022 
NORCON LLC 

USE CODE: Multiple residential building of 5 or more units, 
VEAR BUll.,.T: 1948 

·~ •• ,. •• ·~ ,n ~- lr>--n~,~11 nMv?~~nrl, 1IP.=R11ildlna&TabName=Bulldlng&caplD1 =22CAP&cap1D2=00000&cap1D3=82766&... 2/2 000065



cffibank· 
COMMONWEAL TH MANAGEMENT, INC. Account ~ Page 7 of 14 

Statemer~ 1 - Dec 31, 2022 

CltlBusiness"" 
0O1/Rtf2tF013 

R 

Note: Imaged checks can be used as evidence of payment. Imaged ohecks appear in numeric order. Non-numbered 

.. 
• = . ---
= . 
= 
e 

tii .. .. 
0 

~ .. 
D 
0 .. 

checks will appear first. Non-check items will appear last 
Check images for account 

~ -~ 
..... nYI ltm--6Nt ftJR,&gf NI.fl. 00/JOO ,00,UUt 

. • -121os1n 

2ae21 

o~---·--. ,f 
' II 

Ck Date: 12/08/2022 Ck No: 23927 Amt: $519.·00 

11--;,1:t~':•nh:'lf,o .. 
~ '1vilto1-•/ ',~·;., ~ 

............ 
,:Of1it1ik- ,1 -ULUU&.&.11 

Ck Date: 12/12/2022 Ck No: 23929 Amt: $200.00 

"" ... - ! Km t11..,.MD UYQI !KllnlllO ,iin FIYG ~110 tl/llO wu .. iu 
' ' 11.UI ' ~ 

~'.&" ~°"m:r• ol Ahnodl CCU'1tr 
Lo• t .,.f.u, Ci-\ I Olt•l•U , 

U /ot/1'1 u . 7U."H• • • 

Ck Date: 12/12/2022 Ck No: 23931 Amt: $3765.83 

···---· ........ . 

;e 
Ill 
0 

Ck Dale: 12/19/2022 Ck No: 23933 Amt: $246.72 

• Hl1 ... 
91/111,Q . 

• .. , StvtH JlnlDlllm ri:nr rive I\IID 00/ lH 001,'-lJUI -11/0f/22 

2ms 

II 

~~lfu,--. _, I 
Ck Date: 12/20/2022 Ck No: 23935 Amt: $755.00 

Ck Dale: 12/16/2022 Ck No: 23928 Amt: $350.00 

Ck Data: 12/12/2022 Ck No: 23930 Amt: $196.21 

Ck Date: 12/14/2022 Ck No: 23932 Amt: $3147.73 

,ou,n" cu 1111 ""' 

Ck Dale: 12/14/2022 Cl( N 
i.,. ·. 

'•' .-.-.. \-. 

·:>,':\:'i:-; 

I 
j 

f 

000066



SYSTEM RECORD OF COMPLETION 

This form is to be completed by the system i11s1a/latio11 contractor al the time of system acceptance and approval. 
II shall be pe1111itted to modify this.form as needed to provide a more complete and/or clear record. 

Insert NIA in all 111111sed lines. 
Allach additional sheets, dala, or calc11/atio11s as necessaiy to provide a complete record. 

Fonn Completion Date: 10/25/2023 Supplemental Pages Attached: 

1. PROPERTY INFORMATION 

Name of property: 2230 LAKESHORE APARTMENTS 

Address: 2230 LAKESHORE AVE, OAKLAND CA. 94606 

Description of property: ....:..:Ac..P:...;Ac...R:..:.T.:.:.M:..::E;.:..Nc..:.T...:S ________________ -'-------------

Name of property representative: ___:..T;:.E;:..D..:.D..:.A..::.N..:.cG=---------------------------­

Address: 

Phone: (510)832-2628x222 Fax: _________ E-mail: <twd113@aol.com> 

2. INSTALLATION, SERVICE, TESTING, AND MONITORING INFORMATION 

Installation contractor: _D_E_N_A_L_E_C_T_A_LA_R_M ________________________ - __ 

Address: 1309 PINE ST WALNUT CREEK CA. 94596 

Phone: (925) 932-2211 Fax: (925) 935-2323 E-mail: admln@denalect.com 

Service organization: _D_E_N_A_L_E_C_T_A_LA_R_M ___________________________ _ 

Address: 1309 PINE ST WALNUT CREEK CA. 94596 

Phone: (925) 932-2211 Fax: (925) 935-2323 E-mail: admin@denalect.com 

Testing organization: -=D.;::Ec...Nc..A:.::L;:::E..:cC..:..T..:..AccLA;;....c...Rc.:M.:.._ __________________________ _ 

Address: 1309 PINE ST WALNUT CREEK CA. 94596 

Phone: (925) 932-2211 Fax: (925) 935-2323 E-mail: admln@denalect.com 

Effective date for test and inspection contract: _10-'--/"-2_02_3 _ ___;_ _____________________ _ 

Monitoring organization: -'-D~E..:..N_A;....L;....E..;.C..;.T""'A--'-LA-'-R_M __________________________ _ 

Address: 1309 PINE ST WALNUT CREEK CA. 94596 

Phone: (925)_ 932-2211 Fax: (925) 935-2323 E-mail: admln@denalect.com 

Account number: _E..;.1.c...37;..;3;__ ____ _ Phone line I: -'-N'-IA _____ _ Phone line 2: _N'--/A _______ _ 

Means of transmission: ONE-WAY RADIO 

Entity to which alanns are retransmitted: ALAMEDA COUNTY FIRE Phone: (510) 444-1616 

3. DOCUMENTATION 

On-site location of the required record documents and site-specific software: _G_A_RA_G_E _____________ _ 

4. DESCRIPTION OF SYSTEM OR SERVICE 

This is a: 181 New system D Modification to existing system Pennit number: _F_P_D_R_2_2-_0_1 _18_0 _______ _ 

NFPA 72 edition: _20_1..;:9 ___ _ 

4.1 Control Unit 

Manufacturer: SILENT KNIGHT 

4,2 Software and Firmware 

Finn ware revision number: 

4.3 Alarm Verification 

Number of devices subject to alann verification: 

Model number: _68_0_8 ________ _ 

181 This system does not incorporate alam1 verification. 

Alann verification set for seconds 

Copyright© 2012 Nalional Fire Protection Association. This form may be copied for Individual use other than for resale. II may not be copied for commercial sale or dlslrlbullon. 

(p. 1 of 3) 

000067



5. SYSTEM POWER 

5.1 Control Unit 

5.1.1 Primary Power 

SYSTEM RECORD OF COMPLETION (continued) 

Input voltage of control panel: _12_0_V_A...;.C __________ _ Control panel amps: _2._5 ______ _ 

Overcurrent protection: Type: _B_R_E_A_KE_R __________ _ 

Branch circuit disconnecting means location: _G'--A_R_A_G_E ______ _ 
Amps: ---"-20'-------------­

Number: 

5.1.2 Secondary Power 

Type of secondal)' power: _S-'-LA--'-_B....;ATT_E_R-'-Y'----------------------------

Location, ifremote from the plant: _IN_P_A_N..;..E_L _________________________ _ 

Calculated capacity of secondary power to drive the system: 

In standby mode (hours): _24 _____ ~------- .In alarm mode (minutes): 5 

5,2 Control Unit 

r:8:1 This system does not have power extender panels 

D Power extender panels are listed on supplemental)' sheet A 

6. CIRCUITS AND PATHWAYS 
Pathway Type Oµal Media Pathway Separate Pathway Class Survlvability Level 

Signaling Line 1 B 0 

Device Power 1 B 0 

Initiating Device 

Notification Appliance 4 B 0 

Other (specify): 

7. REMOTE ANNUNCIATORS 
Type 

LCD 11" FLOOR EN7RY 

Location 

8. INITIATING DEVICES 
Addressable or 

Type Quantity Conventional Alarm or Supervisory Sensing Technology 

Manual Pull Stations 7 ADDRESSABLE ALARM 

Smoke Detectors 7 ADDRESSABLE ALARM PHOTO 

Duct Smoke Detectors 

Heat Detectors 8 ADDRESSABLE ALARM RATE OF RISE 

Gas ·oetectors 

Waterflow Switches 

Tamper Switches 

Copyright© 2012 National Fire Protection Association, This form may be copied for lndlvlduel use other than for resale. It may not be copied for commercial sale or distribution. 

(p. 2 oi 3) 

000068



SYSTEM RECORD OF COMPLETION (continued) 

9 NOTIFICATION APPLIANCES . 
Type Quantity Description 

Audible 21 LOW FREQUENCY HORNS 

Visible 6 
\ 

STROBES 

Combination Audible and Visible 12 HORN STROBES 

10. SYSTEM CONTROL FUNCTIONS 
Type Quantity 

Hold-Open Door Releasing Devices 1 

HVAC Shutdown 

Fire/Smoke Dampers 

Door Unlocking 

Elevator R,ecall 

Elevator Shunt Trip 

11. INTERCONN.ECTED SYSTEMS 

181 This system does not have interco1mected systems. 

D Interconnected systems are listed on supplementary sheet __ _ 

12. CERTIFICATION ANO APPROVALS 

12,1 System Installation ContJ•actor 

TI1is systellJ',ls spec1firJ installed according to all NFPA standards cited herein. 

Signed: -=L>-J=----'---''---"'!r',a__ _____ Printed name: DAVE KEAGY 

Organization: __________ Title: INSTALLER Phone: (925)932-2211 

12.2 System Operational Test 

according to all NFP A standards cited herein. 

Signed: -=-----.,,::....,,t.~,,e:---'-'--- Printed name: DAVE KEAGY Date: 

__________ Title: INSTALLER Phone: (925)932-2211 

12.3 Acceptance Test 4 J I J 
Date aud time ofacceptance test: llr' 1/'b-:::!J. -, 1 q r 2. ~ 
Installing contractorrepresentative: __.~"'-'""'Vi-'l .... /;?_,--,_J<. ___ ~__._&,=+{-________________ _ 
Testing contractor representative: ___.b/t""'"".,_1/""'J.-..D.-+-/<J_,,~"--'/f_if"f--lV'--------------------­
Property representative: 

~re-~ ;~m 
/ 

Copyright C> 2012 National Fire Prolecllon AssoclaUon. Thia form may be copied ror lndluldual use olher than ror resale. II may no1 be copied for commerclal 681e or dlstrlbulion. ~ 
(p. 3of3) 

000069



CITY OF OAKLAND For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 23 8-3721 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR PETITION (PLUS ANY ATTACHMENTS*) 
ON THE AFFECTED TENANT(S) PRIOR TO FILING YOUR PETITION WITH RAP. You must include a 
copy of the RAP form "NOTICE TO TENANTS OF OWNER PETITION" (the preceding page of this 
petition packet) and a completed PROOF OF SERVICE form together with your Petition. 

*Exception for attachments exceeding 25 pages. See "Important Information Regarding Filing You Petition." 

1) Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner of service and the person(s) served. 

2) NOTE: Email is not a form of allowable service on a party of a petition or response pursuant to the Ordinance. 
3) Provide a completed and unsigned copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the person(s) being served 

together with the documents being served. 
4) File a completed and signed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form with RAP together with your signed 

petition. Your petition will not be considered complete until this form has been filed indicating that service has 
occurred. 

On the following date: ___!f_; /(> /~ I served a copy of (check all that apply): 

✓ 6~ 
~ PROPERTY OWNER PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF RENT INCREASE plus f-1 attached 

pages (number of pages attached to Petition not counting the Petition form, NOTICE TO 
TENANTS OF PROPERTY OWNER PETITION, or PROOF OF SERVICE) 

0 NOTICE TO TENANTS OF PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 

D Other: -------------------

by the following means (check one): 

~ First-Class Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed to 
( the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope 

with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid. 

D Personal Service. I personally delivered the document(s) to the person(s) at the 
address(es) listed below or I left the document(s) at the address(es) with some person not 
younger than 18 years of age. 

PERSON(S) SERVED: 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Proof of Service 
Rev. 07/26/2023 

~tl~ 
-z. '2--.Jc) t..,d:o4lJ-~-Avc-./P" r 

l'.ll~~ Cl+ 9-'f-6d£ 

Page 1 of 2 

000070



Name Olqa.. mtlos~vl ,j~ 
Address '2-2-3() LA.~~ M- #s 
City, State, Zip tl::fJ:i.~.CA- ~i-6db 

Name JIJ.IJ. sc.h~k.. 
Address .-z,.~d l.AtvW~ NL-#-' 
City, State, Zip C)ct~ {.A- 9-'/.60(:, 

Name C ~ t1ds' L 41.U'dc,. .P ,&n clr.s-6'1\.. 

Address -z. z,o IA.~~~Ave... w 1 
City, State, Zip Otick<ut . C>,,- -9-'!-IO-b 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

NOTE: If you need more space to list tenants you may attach additional copies of this page. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
correct. 

PRINTED NAME 

SIGNATURE 

Proof of Se1vice 
Rev. 07/26/2023 

1 

DATE SIGNED 

Page 2 of 2 

000071



0 WE 

000072



RESPONSE TO P'ROPERTV' OWNER PETITIOM 

. lbvl o~ not ~ • tJrit dee· tses ~ . ad 1'8T.Jt ~ a JUS ifir; iion(.sl Y 
jrre ~.!lZ~~t:J~J~ RES ecfm'sf □11 ,the (.oil□ lPl'.at lPIO prt1tJE:rty awn:lil,r fr I dJ -' 

bu.tdeH tQf ~mvlng ithal' :a,JI req • •• q1Jesit:ed ,re~t .DeBi'J mtl't--)"011r fa I re to. e,f] df 
, '1ti i;ti'G l'i yO • i li1;1d. 

A f,!!Cfl a~ ~~s ; ,. l!.1'~1Ciff(h'1.;z.j fl, • en @M'~ OQGtlITTBrn'aftml • n 
~r-wJ1r, ){l'l spons.-e ti . . • ' lteJJCll'l'G'R?-!ilEB:!i, so · 
Progrem ~ the Rant Adju.sim8fli Orolmun:a. C'iJfJ. 1:15 e- . . 10/1. a'lld r a C:dl . 

RAP vsbiito ijfilJ :5.1.! t: • asa usW'l'QurJori am aJ.so "'J:ai51 p.a!iJ'O or 

)i' lwls 

GEN'ERAL RBSPONSE{Sl 

l'llll!~lil n m • l'!c,fflas 

rr;oraass w□ulrl rause mv Trant to mei ti 
lhr;rl3iil'iB ,sgugfl i:s ba!i-9d IJl1i lhe ,.enan,i -ni;;i' 

:ill¾, I he llc/6\ •J.;v,e ·. -a 
• he unil :as Jil'rirwt1:11a! I'{!~ 

a~ L□ pay f aee tic Ul1 , h baEU'l . • • , :ili'i ~cm report 
as-oonl3.ming s.e>nQu y, fi re, □r . ci;id olaoons (At~Cl'l (;(JP,)" CJ/ in;sp~□ ol"t 

□ Ba!ora '3ef\'ln ,h ran lftCIE<BSe ml\!cti • r 
c µbfl'ng ab~ i:i& re . i~rJ rn::h1 • 1 · 

□ h6fi e 1t1 i:i~ mm n,;il • ed lo •1'1 rO'Dae;a-tl re11 lf'!gra.aEe 'trealil.lsai. 

Tmril , 'R !p!IJl~ 

.Rl.!i u~ 

SPECIFlC RtESPONSES 

- --~---------

000073



IUnlr,!:m 
Caal 

b,Q.... 5 d IH1:1111ln11 
!knrl~ CM~ 

. ikl!il~h~mlll 
0~UJ!13M ,;} 

0 1 T m nl for··ci,_p,bal 
1'111bll!li n • ProwiJl'.ll ~non 

• iml/li - Th,B-· 
~.~ ~ ~~ 
Prop& \I . h'I! ~ I'll PEI ) 

□ Te qi ir , d1 

D Olh r ~mv.l:l'e e 

g F'rope:t!y tM'l!1 -rra v • I'll :lc,r cli;,Jmecl &lls1B 

l:i D't ~U!;l;!d ,. nliil.urel disa!fl l":!t 

_ (lthar~mvlde ~.i!pTan.i,JJ'Mf _______ __________ _ 

□ clal~ ,e pBf'ltQ'!i. dQ 11 01 meat IM.e . - 1, ot f.i 
~~ HBI faii'lh 11"1 l!lf1~ ~11!il1hr,: Roni Mju -1 

□ ~ OW\'I r did n~ Ini.luda elL 

□1 • tpro111Q'Q ~h'C!hl ~- ~ - - - ---------~- -

F'n:iperf \O]M.l(lf 'io not ptcl, • 
1~~ ~n~ ss f .ufreil.. 

0 · r~.$ ¢.lr;1.ai'I01:1) ___ ____ ___ _ ___ ~ - - -

:eeelved. ian ;ach Ber 

ae ~ e..-ecy vsar , . rs) bul I 11'nnk.. _ 
.in · v 
D Ill!!' ~' IJnll r lhan ,o 

______ __,IJ1111lll 

U1 I (~ 'de 1J:1",'l'/;1i11B"hon) ~ - --- ~ - - - - - - - - --- - - -

Tne-mld11fooc1I ~e I~ ['8 a Qf!B•!Qr-cme r:eril e&m or fc,rmer - • (~1 l IBi 
fl tier of ·11:ml'lnlls does riai ew:sat;J 11, e li!IS•-.O~upeney I -,el . 

1mal anti fai:r,lly member( ) ~ cae1ekBrl L~end81'1li~ c,fM 
1 ea C'.I, .22 "2'0J 

• cl nr;it per r €! in 1h 1.1ml. 

D 0th · r (provld& .t;tp/.;llr!l 

□ As of lh dae potiticm I nr I r Jlda ·In 111e unit stn:, pr n I res1r:le110. 

Pa,ge3 O ' 

000074



r~ tfe;;JJ ru llllfh:r pH/I ~ • f Pft-'Wr'! PWSU.:tlJI !.O ll't!ll l.iilNl:l r,/ Ille StFi~ er C /ifi 
,h,hi R, mm.se ilt /ms find 11'18' /I aft e cfQct, ta ~ c 

&:1:5df7AA~ 

~I IDJ pn;r,pen own . r aubm111e<1 more \har, i, ~ -~ .eli'.n,;hmantB I1'-~J'porl of lht:!lr I) •41\lon, h owoor m_tly ... u I 
apte,:1 to nm se a :itou wlll't ..! oopy Dfali t elt.\lcliment, !iea r oo...: r:ii l='ll dra1l' Cir/ r 1a PropartJt Ow r · ltlan un r 
D..xumanl:Bil'Qn In Eli. . $S f 26 p,gg:SS<") \l<.!'U mil~ raootri AP 10 , q asl (lbples o.l ll'le docurnenl:5, e . 

RAP@Dakli;l'm:fclu1:,~~J; o, YlJLi m a ch • e b<):-; b!!ldw o q\lasl 111 ;t ~he awmu-lll'JO"~~a l'tru wllh i:::opirl~ 

Ji( ,l'/We requiiJBUl!i Hh <iWfl I" ~ro'¥ 11- meh,i - w'lU copL s ohl1 dcc-.im-ant ~u.!Jm lt1!11Hn !!IU p,on al \kw · 
Propel\}' Owrl.ct PetlUo,ll 

CO SENT TO 'ELECil"RCINIIC S.E.RVICe 
fl-'ll/1/Y -- ---------~------'-~~--- ---- -------- --

Oiea 4h b~ llelOW iryl)U ~rrtl ta ha'>I AA'P ~ a.rid I e OfflER PAFffY/1E ' &el'\d vor.i dOOUmSfll!;! relat'ed,.l.b 'IJ ur I ue.ise· IM:'lm,llcally If yau sgli ~ ·l:IJ eleci.ttil'lh; aervioe, Lb IRIIP d other • rlie-e ~ aer,d Co:rtaln QOCU ill'!t1;10 I)' 
llic:h"op,calli' an - no\ hy lifflt ci8'.5S L 

! bi' I/We ~n_Hl'i' •• to r-ee&lvlns .olfo,es m:11 d:ai:.LIJ'liWntl In 1.M~ mi11t er !Jam lh · RAP ~nd 1rcm the OTiiEIR 
,i\ PA.ATV ES eiL cimnlecl!y al it,; 11Ui11Bll ~df"eS!;!:( • . :pro't'idod I Um, 1r&:$pons~. 

Medta1JtH, ts an !!!pfion: i"ooa:- 5" c;ffered y RAP c assist parties III sr.ttUt119 la.led. o 1lleir R I'll Adf!.IS'lme.1'1 
ta:s.e as: a11 altema rve. 10 th armal h-earing l',fOl!:!l!lis, A iraln di U,ird part:,, II IMitf 'Y n In P,-a es lar i;i the her;; n,g 

to.~e :i mu~1.1al agreerrw,~I cert i:Jc reach: i:I lfa ~efile11ian ~i'ei!d"tetl, lhe ~ ~wlll sl,gn a:. ndlng ~!if@MTren\ .. nd 

I lher - I ncl IJl!l. a fiJr,rtal 1'10011" 1r no ~re e:ol Is r~ch~, lhe ~se WJII ga to a (ormal h in~ M1 a Re~ 
Ad'jL.ffl"tl'l-\9",nl Hearin Officer, \NllQ wll 'Oie!'l 1a5 e a ~:rtng deciSlon 

I MEd 011 will only b s'Ch c:!UI 1f ,balh p..irtles B.gfee (;i med ai ·-, Si,gn b.~Ow li'ytu..i a;gree tG rn dl:ailbn tn ycUr ·i.as 

strne·nl Program &liaff mediator_ 

Pag,.e 4 of 4 
To tie II!> Ow-11:.cr Pat[I ob !C Aw,a.,.nl a rRen1 l11~ 

_Ol,t 

\ 

000075



_,.--

1'1ME 1 
',1tiufT 
o-wn 
e~\ert 

1CO 

Tei 
1()0 

I d r:e LH1deq1 n 1y c 
CoJTect 

l?'R INTEIJ NAME 

SIGNATURE 

Proof of c~ 
Ru . 07.ll61'2:!.1 

000076



CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 OCT 1 8 2024 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

OAKLAND RENT 
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

CASE NUMBER L -

TENANT RESPONSE 
TO OWNER PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF RENT 

INCREASE 
Please till oyt thjs form as compjetejy as yoy can. Use this form io respond to the Property Owner Petition for Approval of Rent 
Increase filed by the properly owner of your rental unit. The Rent Adjustment Ordinance allows properly owners to increase rents 
above the allowable annual CPI (Consumer Price Index) rate, based on certain justifications ("grounds"), if approved after a 
hearing with the Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP"). By completing this Tenant Response and submitting it in the required time for 
filing, you will be able to participate in the hearing. Failure to provide the required information may result in your Tenant Response 
being rejected or delayed. See "Important Information Regarding Filing Your Response" on the last pages of this packet for more 
information, including filing instructions and how to contact RAP with questions. Additional information is also available on the RAP 
website. CONTACT A HOUSING COUNSELOR TO REVIEW YOUR RESPONSE BEFORE SUBMITTING. To make an 
appointment email RAP@oakl~ndca.gov. 

\~ "~ 
·"118 
"• 'Ir• 

·::ti=-] Oakland, CA 1 Y bu lo 
Street Number Street Name Unit Number Zip Code 

Your First Name Last Name 

Mailing Address (if different from above): ___________________________ _ 

Primary Telephone: 510- \I Lf '-/-7 rg Cf other Telephone: ________ Email: _________ _ 

Type of unit 
(check one): 

D Single family home 
D Condominium 
l:ia" Apartment, room, or live­

work 

[RESERVED] 

Number of units on the property: _ls __ 

First Name Last Name Firm/Organization (if any) 

Mailing Address:------------------------------------

Phone Number: _____________ Email: ___________________ _ 

Page 1 of 4 

Tenant Response to Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02/12/2024 000077



Move-in Date: Oc.c "2. e O h Initial Rent at Move-In: $ "2..-~ 0 () • i) 1' Current Rent: $ Z $17, S Y 
When did the property owner first provide you with the 
City form, NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM ("RAP Notice")? 

Gl I first received the RAP Notice on (date): _7.=0"-/ ?.,=-----
□ I was never provided with the RAP Notice 

□ I do not remember if I ever received the RAP Notice 

Use the space below to respond to the rent increase requested in the Owner Petition. 

► To generally contest the Owner Petition, simply check the first box under the "GENERAL RESPONSE(S)" section 
below. - • 

► You may also (but are not required to) raise specific defenses perlaining to the claimed rent increase justification(s) by 
selecting from the "SPECIFIC RESPONSES" checklist on the following page. Note that the properly owner has the 
burden of proving that all requirements for the requested rent increase have been met-your failure to check 
any of the boxes below does NOT mean that any objection you may have is waived. 

Attach additional sheets if needed to provide furlher explanation. You may attach any documentation supporlinq your position 
together with your Tenant Response form. For detailed information on allowable rent increases, see the Rent Adjustment 
Program Regulations or see the Rent Adjustment Ordinance. Copies the Regulations and the Ordinance are available on the 
RAP website. Brief summaries of each rent increase justification are also listed on the last page of this response packet. 

Gl;NERAL Ri;$R$N.&($).· 
; :.~ .. 

I wish to generally contest the requested rent increase. 

D The requested increase would cause my rent to increase by more than 30% in the last five years (This response may not 
apply when the increase sought is based on the tenant not residing in the unit as principal residence.) 

efi believe I should not have to pay the requested rent increase because the unit has been cited in an inspectidn report by a 
governmental agency as containing serious health, safety, fire, or building code violations. (Attach copy of inspection 
report.) 

D Before serving the rent increase notice, the property owner failed to substantially comply with the annual registration and 
reporting obligations as required under Oakland Municipal Code, Section 8.22.510. 

----+--,._._,-believe-the-propeFty-0wRer-~s-not-eAtitled-to-thepmposed·rent-increase-because:---D--F-fY'-l<J-~-f.>.\,.~c-SA/#y-f-

He ,,,I)+~, ~ee.s--.."' s- w1t1tte0 loy OAK.r1t,vcl <oOc; ErJFa'lcetv,e1-J1 (J1Ji1(e_ 

S,PECIPIC·RESPQNSES 
Page 2 of 4 

Tenant Response to Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02/12/2024 ,. 000078



• 
CITY JF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 

: Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

·:ct~J,IED 
OCT I 8 2024 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
CA Relay Service 711 
www .oaklandca.gov/RAP 

OAKLAND F~ENT 
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR RESPONSE (PLUS ANY 
ATTACHMENTS) ON THE PROPERTY OWNER PRIOR TO FILING YOUR RESPONSE WITH RAP. 

1) Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner of service and the person(s) served. 

2) NOTE: Email is not a form of allowable service on a party of a petition or response pursuant to the 
Ordinance. 

3) Provide a completed and unsigned copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the person(s) being served 
together with the documents being served. 

4) File a completed and signed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form with RAP together with your Response. 
Your Response will not be considered complete until this form has been filed indicating that service has 
occurred. 

On the following date: _J _O_/ I 6 / co ·t Yi served a copy of (check all that apply) : 

i::a1ENANT RESPONSE TO OWNER PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF RENT INCREASE plus 
;J a attached pages (number of pages attached to Response not counting the Response form 

or PROOF OF SERVICE) 

D Other: ------------------
by the following means (check one): 

~irst-Class Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed to 
the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope 
with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid. 

0 Personal Service. I personally delivered the document(s) to the person(s) at the address(es) 
listed below or I left the document(s) at the address(es) with some person not younger than 
18 years of age. 

PERSON(S) SERVED: 

Name -r -R✓l rlA N(i (1) M \4 D <J lY-CA \t!l :r we . -Address \ 1 'D~- fy- A rJ ~ I I tJ ,sf .~v,7 C _5'-o j) 

City, State, Zip ~A{Lli<i, rvd C A {1 '-i /.:. I ?-

Page 1 of 2 
Proof of Service 
Rev. 07/26/2023 000079



Name 

Address ; 

City, State, Zip , 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
correct. 

PRINTED NAME 

SIGNATURE 

Proof of Service 
Rev. 07/26/2023 

DATE SIGNED 

Page 2 of 2 

000080



IMPORTANT INFORMATION 
REGARDING FILING YOUR RESPONSE 

TIME TO FILE YOUR RESPONSE 

Your Tenant Response form must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program within 35 days after the 
Owner Petition was mailed to you (30 days if the Petition was delivered in-person). RAP staff cannot grant an 
extension of time to file. • 

CONTACT A HOUSING COUNSELOR TO REVIEW YOUR RESPONSE BEFORE SUBMITTING 

To make an appointment, email RAP@oaklandca.gov or call (510) 238-3721. Although the Housing Resource 
Center is temporarily closed for drop-in services, assistance ls available by email or telephone. 

DOCUMENTS-SUBMITTED IN SUPPORT OF RESPONSE 

All attachments submitted together with your Response must be numbered sequentially. You may submit 
additional evidence in support of your Response up to seven days before your hearing. 1 You must serve a 
copy of any documents filed with RAP on the other party and submit a PROOF OF SERVICE form. 

REMINDER: Once a petition and its attachments are submitted to the RAP they become public records. 
Please redact any private information (such as social security numbers, bank account numbers, credit card 
numbers and similar financial data) from the documents you submit as part of this petition. If you have any 
questions, you may contact RAP staff by phone at (510) 238-3721 or by email at RAP@oaklandca.gov. 

Additionally, all documents submitted to the RAP, including but not limited to emails, petitions, attachments, 
potential evidence, text messages, screenshots, etc., are a part of the file in your case and all parties to a 
case are entitled to have access to this information. 

SERVICE ON PROPERTY OWNER 

You are required to serve a copy of your Tenant Response form (plus any attachments) on the property owner or 
the property owner's representative and submit a PROOF OF SERVICE form together with your Response. 

(1) Serve a copy of your Response on the owner by mail or personal delivery. 
(2) Complete a PROOF OF SERVICE form (included in this Response packet and available on RAP 

website) indicating the date and manner of service and the person(s) served. 
(3) Provide the owner with a completed copy of the PROOF OF SERVICE form together with the 

document(s) being served. 
(4) File a completed copy of the PROOF OF SERVICE form together with your Response when 

submitting to RAP. 

Note: Your Response will not be considered complete until a PROOF OF SERVICE form has been filed 
indicating that the owner has been served. 

FILING YOUR RESPONSE 

Although RAP normally does not accept filings by email or fax, RAP is temporarily accepting Responses via 
---------email .duriAg-the-COVI D-19-localstateof-emergency-,-You-may-alsoftU-outand-submit-your Res-pons...-e --­

online through the RAP website or deliver the Response to the RAP office by mail. If the RAP office is 
closed on the last day to file, the time to file is extended to the next day the office is open. If you send your 
Response by mail, a postmark date does not count as the date it was received. Remember to file a PROOF 
OF SERVICE form together with your Response. 

Note that certain documents are required to be submitted with the Response. See Response fonn for details. 
Page 1 of 2 

Infonnation Sheet 
Rev. 06/26/2023 000081



Via email: 

Mail to: 

File online: 

In person: 

hearingsunit@oaklandca.gov 

City of Oakland 
Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Ste. 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 

https://www.oaklandca.gov/services/respond-to-an-owner-petition-for-the-rent­
adjustment-program 

TEMPORARILY CLOSED 
City of Oakland 
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313 

AGREEMENT TO ELECTRONIC SERVICE 

Except for service of a petition or a response to a petition, documents may be electronically served on 
you when you have agreed to receive electronic service from the Rent Adjustment Program and from the 
other party/parties to the case. 

AFTER RESPONSE IS FILED 

In most cases, RAP will schedule a hearing to determine whether the Property Owner's Petition should 
be granted or denied. You will be mailed a Notice of Hearing indicating the hearing date. If you are 
unable to attend the hearing, contact RAP as soon as possible. The hearing will only be postponed for 
good cause. 

FILE/DOCUMENT REVIEW 

If the property owner submitted more than 25 pages of attachments in support of their Petition, the owner may 
have opted to not serve you with a copy of all the attachments (see if box is checked on the Property Owner 
Petition form under "Documentation in Excess of 25 pages"). You may contact RAP to request copies of the 
documents (email RAP@oaklandca.gov), or you may check the box on your Response to request that the owner 
provide you with copies. • 

Either party may contact RAP to review the case file and/or to request copies of any documents 
pertaining to the case at any time prior to the scheduled hearing. 

FOR MORE INFORMATION 

Additional information on the petition and hearing process is located on the RAP website and in the Residential 
Rent Adjustment Program Ordinance and Regulations (see Oakland Municipal Code 8.22.010 et seq.). For more 
information on rent increases, including the list of the annual allowable CPI rates and calculators for certain 
justifications, see: https://www.oaklandca.gov/resources/learn-more-about-allowable-rent-increases, or you can 
refer to the Guide on Oakland Rental Housing Law at https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Guide­
to-Oakland-Rental-Housing-Law-1.pdf. You may also contact a RAP Housing Counselor with questions at any 
time by emailing RAP@oaklandca.gov or calling (510) 238-3721. 

Information Sheet 
Rev.06/26/2023 

Page 2 of 2 

000082



Capital Improvements 

SUMMARY OF JUSTIFICATIONS 
FOR RENT INCREASES ABOVE THE CPI 

Allows pass-through of portion of costs for qualified capital improvements to units benefitting from 
improvements over amortization period based on expected life of improvement and not to exceed 6.1% of 
tenant's rent in starting year.2 Calculation for building-wide improvements must factor in total number of units, 
even if vacant or owner/manager-occupied. Not counted as part of base rent for calculating next increases. 
Pass-through drops off at end of amortization period. 

Uninsured Repair Costs 

Costs for work done to secure compliance with any state or local law to repair damage resulting from, fire, 
earthquake, or other casualty or natural disaster, to the extent not reimbursed by insurance proceeds. 
Calculated and applied like capital improvements. 

Increased Housing Service Costs 

Compares two (2) years' net operating costs to determine if increase rate exceeds current year's CPI. 
Calculation must include all rental income and all operating expenses (no one expense can be singled out). 
Replaces CPI increase for current year; applies to all units. Limited by maximum allowable rent increase. 

Fair Return on Investment 

Requires evidence to show that without the requested rent increase owner is being denied a fair return on 
investment in the su~ject property. Requires analysis and proof of gross income (e.g., total of gross rents 
lawfully collectible from a property at 100% occupancy, plus any other consideration received or receivable) 
and gross costs (e.g., property taxes, housing service costs, and the amortized cost of capital improvements) 
on subject property in the current year and base year. Cannot be combined with any other justification for 
increase. Replaces CPI increase for current year; applies to all units. 

Banking 

Banking refers to deferred allowable annual rent increases. Any unclaimed CPI increase, or partial increase, 
may be carried over to a future year's increase ("banked"). A banked increase, including the current CPI, is 
capped at no more than three times (3X) the CPI on the date that increase takes effect, or 6.1% of the current 
rent, whichever is lower. Any banking left over may be carried over to another year. Banking cannot be given 
more than ten years after it accrues, and will expire. Banking can be combined with other rent increase 
justifications as long as the cap is not exceeded. If challenged, evidence of the rental history of the subject 
unit is required. A petition is not required to give a banked increase unless owner wishes to combine banking 
with other type(s) of justification. 

Additional Occupantf s) 

Allows up to a 5% iricrease for each additional occupant above the base occupancy level. An additional 
occupant who is the spouse, registered domesti.c partner, .parent, grandparent, child, adopted child, foster 
child, or grandchild of an existing tenant, or the legal guardian of an existing tenant's child or grandchild who 
resides in the unit, or a caretaker/attendant as required for a reasonable accommodation for an occupant with 

--a...disability.,-does..not.qualify---as-~dditional occup·ant" for purposes of imposing a rent-increase,-----·------

Tenant Not Residing in the Unit as Principal Residence 

If the original occupant or occupants who took possession of the dwelling or unit pursuant to the rental 
agreement with the owner no longer permanently reside there, an owner may increase the rent to the prevailing 
market rate to a lawful sublessee or assignee who did not reside at the dwelling or unit prior to January 1, 1996. 

2 Note that this percentage changes every year based on the State of California's maximum allowable rent increase per year. 

000083



July 19,2024 

Commonwealth Management, Inc. 
Real Estate Brokers License 0821583 

1305 Franklin St #500, Oakland, Ca. 94612 
Office: (510)832-2628 Fax:(510)834-7660 

Carlos & Glenda Didrickson 
2230 Lakeshore Ave #7 
Oakland CA 94606 

RE: Rent Increase to Base Rent 

Attached is the current summary of the allowable rent increase, per the City 
of Oakland's Rent Adjustment Program, and a copy of the Notice to 
Tenants regarding this program. 

Your rent has not been adjusted since September 1st, 2023. 

Per the Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance program, the city allows for a 
monthly increase of 2.5%, Effective September 1st, 2024, your base rent 
shall be increased from $3544.67 to $3633.28 per month. You are still 
entitled to $404. 78 for decreased housing services as ordered by the Rent 
Adjustment Board, making the net rent payable $3228.50 effective 9/1/24. 

All other terms and conditions shall remain the same. 

Regards, 

~ 
Ted Dang 
Property Manager 

000084



w~ (cvlos CUl)d Cfei,1dei O,Jr;chson of 2230 

Lake ~lrlvYe,, Av~ , -t17 are C)JV\,+e s+1 n3 -f he 

aUowa.6/e., 2'3°/4 (l,51/. i'.'> def-ec+ive 011d 

riof Ctr red) )::J {fc1ive, Au3 I, ').oJ t( - °I{,f /~ 3/ ).{J) 5 
- - - -h l -- - --- --- -- -

,{~e ~ f);J G PX q_ ~-es. e_f f--ecf .Au9 ! _ JoJl/ 

txJLse r~11\.t of $ 3·5 L{ Y ,il· -h ~ 3\0 ?J3, ~i 

is «6ov~ Ovid hqol'ld the aUOWable. J,3'¼ 

naJ ls l1. LH 0/4 (~er-ease of our . /V)ovrl-hi~ 

('~ of $ )<:) l] I 5Y l Wt r~~Ufs+ cJGri'f. i ccfton 

o I Suf po r+~ Y19 Joe. u Yr}&J-°'-+io·VJ , _ thij~ h 0-5 

YJ~eV\ _ Y'\UVY\ff o~s no±ic-es ot v'ioJa_+;ons trom 

1V\L Oak\aV)q Code &i ~on:eWJ,W c.oYlcer-n; n J 

\,-\£al th o. n J :!An, C¢!Y1C e.rns 31 ri ce, 'J_,o 17. . 

st·,\\ unctb{A_ted - r--e.,par+-ed e\eo-h-icct.\ 1ssue 

~'fo\o\ewl5 ) decre01se 1'n Servic(S - une,uev") 

woli k:, w Ct vp ' ( 0 d :E'JI/\..+ \)Y'o b 1-e rfl..S I \ ('Cl,. k; h ~ eel i h 9 
~oYY\ r c0_ V\ LA_J G\__ kr ) 000085



\ t' o.. b ~ "l to\ \els , !+Cl l \ wu,1 (Common art>cz) ou. +let • 

·\ s c.onv1ected to our br-eQk:tr - +111u~fore,, 

LOY\ y\ e c +-e cA to 6 u x- ~rs 0 nc,J ? G t-E 6; l } , Vv ~ 

d O no+ ~ Y\OW W ha.t _(Ji-Mer ___ £kc+r ,ccJ --

(OY'\ n-ec -\--i' a \/JS. ar -e__ Jo 1 h~ _ ·10 ___ ihe_-~Lectr1cq( 

f C\V\el ( (onY1ec,t-td tD Our ~r So}'JC(Jf G ~f e;;o 
G i=i15 ,~ +~e k, tc10U\ shl1 krck 

\V\'t-frl'Y\-;tt,\+\~ (LS +href' oiher Gf.I'0 

1'V\ OU r Q'(-)G\ rtm~+ Q j re pori'€d +o 

DC\v'i d G-e,v--r'0vd - LomYY})jn W-£>a_{+h E )eGir1c1 ari 

There SMou_lJ _be_ (1'6 a l!ow~h1 e 
(\ever rY)c(eas-e I wh;le ~ere are si'II 

f\o+i ces o(= V \6l Qt}ov1S +~a+ hd\ lie, .!Ja+•-Bei!Y) 

ref'.)o_; red OY' IA 64.ted. Concerflin ~ decrec'./se 

i 0 Se.rvict'S Thoe+ Ore Wriite.l'l up b4 Bu._/Jdt'nq 
n_speciors ~ ~ ·evtfoy-cf:? m~ dur1 n 3 
C\ I'\ Vl_ ui e C{r 

000086



w Q- \, {'.,,Y'-eJ, I re i l,( -est ¼a..+ \~eQ ri n 9 

Ot-·~.;c_€_r ('A_s l( VlciO Moro-z- Not 0~ 

a__ h e o.x i l'l 5 c::, t'~ \cf r Dn 0.. V't(,J ot Ci ll r 

~-\-1-\-\ons C\ue, \-CJ ~'.>F fdl°il·o~s 

1 Dein9 de,~'i£d t7i her .. W-t We,ce, wffh ovf 

I 11_ ~€u.+-0.r ~'< •• 2- \If °'rs 6-tca. uS:t • she, •• 

c\exl'l-rd 6\JY' Yr)e-t{ttlWl. s~( aL~;c) rtlade, Q~ 

!QJ.. (Y\\ is I'.) \yGI.~\✓ {' c~ els l ()Yi demi I Vlj Us our 

r i -3 \ttt Tu k htCl\ rd . on o V) ~V\'\\o 0'(' t(A vi..+ peft-6· a Y\ 

- k t) h ~-- 1' -- •1 
fe_1rv'\Q Vtcted \J C\0 . . . cr . '<6M 1Y1e Qp p-ec<l 

VJ bU\ vd UJ '( v 0V\J'\ ~ . 6.. w o).: ; ;~ Jee! s I 6 n . 

Cos~ Y\uvtf\b-tr T23-~0JYO on decr{2_as~ 

000087



CITY OF OAKLAND 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA• SUITE 2340 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 
Planning and Building Department (510) 238-3381 
Bureau of Building TDD:(510) 238-3254 
bbcode-inspect@oaklandca.gov 

PROPERTY OWNER CERTIFICATION 

REMOVED VIOLATIONS 
OR 

CORRECTED ALLEGATIONS 

Property: ~30 LAKESHORE AVE 

Parcel no. 023 041401300 

Case no.: 190089S 

Owner: Williapis John & Liming W TRS 8g 

Deadline to Respond: April 6, 2022 

I certify that I have corrected the following violations or 
allegations identified in the Re-inspection Notice I received from 
the City of Oakland: 

0 Landscaping 0 Storage O Trash and Debris O Fencing O Odors 

0 Buiiding Interior 

0 Fencing 

0 Plumbing O Electrical O Heating D Parking 

0 Barbed/Razor Wire 

Exterior lighting 

0 Sidewalk Display/ Advertising 

0 Excessive Noise 

0 Building Exterior 

0 Concrete Paving· 

0 Unapproved Home Business 0 

0 Unapproved Sidewalk Display 0 Unapproved Advertising O Unapproved Mobile Food Vending 

0 Roosters on Property O Dumpsters/Garbage/Green Waste/Recycle Cans (left in view, left on sidewalk) 

□-------------------------------
Property Own~, Certljlcatlon 

Williams John & Liming W TRS & 421 Associates LLC 
Print Name (print) Date 

Property Owner Signature 

Day time telephone (.._ ___ ), ________ _ 

2 Scan IIO: Code llnfbn:emeilt-Olmnology • Abalemont Activities 
\\Oaklan~ Solvi* Porms\lolpecdon Kociet1 

000088



000089



Property Address: 2230 LAKESHORE A VE, Unit 7 Complaint#: 1900895 

Prooertv Maintenance (Blioht) - (Checklist of Violations attached) 
Descrintioo of Violation Reaulred Action OMCSeetlon 

,, ,, 

BuildiDI! Maintenance ffiousinlll 
Descrlntlon orViolatJon RMulred Action OMCSection 
Water dripping from boater vent in bedroom. Newer mechanical vent R~ir l~·t;,,,~ irtrus. ion 15.08.050 
ducting installed on roof from FAU to bedroom without proof of son :~, titalif ••• nni~ 15.08.260 

,;,~,.,_ •• >/ ,,. :-~ y, -~,_.,,., <'JlW•?J'; ,.,+(· 

pennits. inspections and approvals. 15.08.120 
15.08.140 

Sliding patio door handle broken and frame showing large gap at screw Rdplace handle/repair frame. 15.08.0S0 
location. 
Tenant complaint of breakers tripping when using electric range. Inspect ck,~:pt§feak,~rs tripping. IS.08.260C 

lfrilplacl~giupgtadeing of 15.08.120 
electrical service or sub panel is 15.08.140 
rc,quired, obtain pennits, 
insnections and anorovals. 

:,:, 

Zonin2 
J>elcrlntfon or Violation Reaulred Action OMCSeetlon 

: . 

·< 

000090



CTTY OF OAKLAND 

?50 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA• SUITE 2340 • OAKLAND CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 
Planning and Building Department ' (510) 238-3381 
Bureau of Building IDD:(510) 238-3254 
Building Permits, Inspections and Code Enforcement Services 
Jbcode-inspect@oaklandca.gov 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

11-13-2023 

WILLIAMS JOHN LIMING Wms WINCHES'IER 421 LLC 

1305 FRANKLIN ST Unit 500 

OAKLAND CA 94612 

Certif,ed and Regular mail 

Code Enforcement Case No.: 2305988 
Property: 2230 LAKESHORE A VE Unit 7 

Parcel Numb~r: 023 041401300 
Re-inspection Date: 12-13-2023 Violation(s) must be corrected 

Re-inspection will occur either on: 12-13-2023 12-14-2023 12-15-2023 

Code Enforcement Services inspected your property on 11-8-2023 and confirmed: 

Iii that the violations of the Oakland Municipal Code (OMC) identified below (p. 2) are present and must be remedied as specified under 
"Required Actions". Photographs of the violations are enclosed where applicable. 

D that work was performed without permit or beyond the scope of the issued permit and you are receiving this Notice of Violation because 
you did not get the required permit within three (3) days of receiving the Stop Work Order. You must contact the inspector indicated 
below before the Re-inspection Date to stop further code enforcement action. 

To stop further code enforcement action, you must correct all violations and contact Inspector Mike Torres who is assigned to your case, 
before the re-inspection to schedule an inspection. Your inspector is available by phone at 510-238- 2389 

and by email at Mtorres2 @oaklandca.gov. 

If the Property Owner Certification is included in this notice you may, in the alternative, complete the form and submit along with 
photographs of the corrected violations at least three (3) days prior to the reinspection date. 

If it is necessary for tenants to temporarily relocate so that reJJairs can be made, you are reqwred to comply with all state and local laws 
regarding the relocation of tenants included the Code Compliance Relocation Program (QMC 15.60.010). • 

If all violations have not been corrected at the time of re-inspection: 

• You will be charged for inspection and administrative costs that can total $2,718.00. 
• Administrative citations may be assessed against you beginning the day of the re-inspection and continuing until all violations are 

correctea;-eitatiuns-are1m}01h:e-first day, $25th:he-second-day;-and-$-500-for-eaeh·day-ther-eafte~until-all-violations-are-cured-up-to~-­
total of $5,000. 

• The property may be declared a public nuisance. 
• The City may abate Property Blight using City contractors and you will be charged for the contracting and administrative costs. 
• . The Notice of Violation may be recorded on your property title with associated fees for processing and recording. 

Note: Jf a complaint is filed regarding the same or similar violation(s) and it is confirmed within 24 months from the date of this notice 
an immediate assessment of $1,323.00 will he charged as a Repeat Violation. In addition, if violation(s) remain uncorrected after you 
receive a Re-inspection notice,further enforcement acti,on(s) will include additional fees. 

000091



Property Address: 2230 LAKESHORE A VE Unit 7 Complaint#: 2305988 

Violations 

Zonin Minor OMC Title 17 
Descri tion of Violation\ 

.....____ __ I.___I _,_________, 
Zoning (Major) OMC Title 17 - Violations require a Zoning Determination before an appeal to the Planning Commission. If 

you wish to appeal a Major Zoning violation, please follow the process for Fi ling a Zoning 
Determination in the A ea/ section o this notice . 

.______ _ ______.I .____I __ I..___I ____, 
·ntenance 

• tenance 

Electrical in kitchen. When using oven, it triggers main breaker and Repair/Replace 15.08.260.C 
shuts off power in entire unit. Supply and maintain adequate 

power to unit. 

Any new wiring or breaker in 
unit will require Pennits. If so 
Obtain Building pennits, 
Inspections and approvals for 
Work. 

Jttly 2023 
000092



Appeal Information 

You have a right" to ,appeal. 
: ,• ()~ 

[n order to appeal any violations described in this Notice of Violation, you must complete the enclosed Violation Appeal form and submit it 
with supporting documentation along with the applicable appeal fee(s) by the Appeal deadline. The following describes the process for 
1ppealing each type of violation described in the Notice of Violation. In some cases, separate appeal processes may be required. 

The Appeal Deadline is: 12-4-2023 

The Bureau of Building must receive your written appeal by the Appeal Deadline, or you will waive your right to administrative review of all 
violations described in this Notice of Violation. Incomplete appeals including, but not limited to an oral notification of your intention to 
1ppeal, a written appeal postmarked but not received by us within the prescribed deadline or a written appeal received by us without a filing 
:ee are not acceptable and will be rejected. 

~ailure to file a timely appeal will result in the determinations made in this Notice of Violation becoming the City's final decision on this 
natter. The decision becomes final on the day following the appeal deadline. Once the decision is final, it can be appealed by filing a 
:>eti.tion for writ of mandate with the Superior Court no later than the 90th day following the date on which decision becomes final. The time 
within which judicial review must be sought is governed by Cal Code of Civil Procedure 1094.6. 

For Property Maintenance (Blight), Building Maintenance (Housing) and Minor Zoning Appeals: A filing fee in the amount of $142 is due at 
:he time of submittal. Payments may be made in person at the Bureau of Building, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, 2nd Floor, or by phone by calling 
H0-238-4774 (Please include the receipt number and date on your appeal). MasterCard and Visa are accepted. A hearing will be 
;cheduled before an independent hearing officer. 

For Zoning Determinations/Appeals of Major Zoning violations: If you wish to appeal a Major Zoning violation(s), you must submit the 
~nclosed Appeal fonn requesting a Zoning Determination to the Zoning Manager. Your supporting documentation to the Zoning Manager 
should explain a) why the use of your property conforms to the zoning designation for the property orb) why the activity should be approved 
:IS set forth in Planning Code Title 17. A filing fee in the amount of $512.93 is due at the time of submittal in the manner descnbed above. 
Additionally, a $230,65 per hour fee will be assessed as needed to complete the review of the determination. The detenninationfee is not 
refundable once the letter has been issued, regardless of outcome. 

The Zoning Manager will issue written decision within 45 days from the end of the appeal period. If you disagree with the decision you may 
appeal to the Planning Commission within 10 days from the written decision. Unless special circumstances require otherwise, you will be 
~xpected to work with the Bureau of Building to resolve the Building Code violations (s) and any Minor Zoning Violation(s) during the 
Major Zoning appeal process. 

Sincerely,. 

M • h 1 T Digitally signed by Michael Torres 1c ae orres Date= 202J.11.os 14:14:03-os·oo· 

Specialty Combination Inspector 
Planning and Building Department 

Attached as applicable: 
D Blight brochure D Residential Code Enforcement brochure D Vehicular Food Vending brochure 
D Property Owner Certification D Mold and Moisture brochure D Pushcart Food Vending brochure 
D Lead Paint brochure D Undocumented Dwelling Units brochure D Smoke Alarms brochure 
Iii Photographs D Stop Worlc brochure D Condominium Conversion brochure 
D Housmg - Relocation Assistance Program~---- ·--·-Etmvestor1Jwrred-Fropertybrochu~·~~~~ ··-l3-Foreclosechmd~faulted.J>roperty-brochun,·­
lil Description of Property Maintenance Code Sections D Major and Minor Zoning Violation Descriptions 

cc: 

July2023 \\Oakland\cedallnspection Setvices FOI111S 

000093



CITY OF OAKLAND 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA• SUITE 2340 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 
Planning and Building Department 
Bureau of Building 
Building Pennits, Inspections and Code Enforcement Services 
(510) 238-3381 
bbcode-inspect@,oaklandca.gov 

PROPERTY OWNER CERTIFICATION 

CORRECTED OR REMOVED VIOLATIONS 

Date: 

Property: 2230 LAKESHORE A VE Unit 7 

Parcel no. 023 041401300 

Case no.: 2305988 

Owner: WILLIAMS /LIMING /WINCHESTER 421 LLC 

Courtesy Notice date: 

Instructions 

1. Review the property address and owner 
infonnation shown at the left and make any 
necessary. corrections. 

2. · If applicable, before the Re-inspection date 
shown at the left, complete and return.this signed 
form with dated photographs of your property to 
verify the violations were ~moved or not pre.sent:, 

, . bbcode-inspect@oaklandca.gov , . . ; . 

City of Oal$nd ,, 
Burea,u of Bui,ldmg . . . . , 

: , 25,p If fflWC l:J. bi~~~iflaz.a,Suf ~ 2.~11,Q.: .: . ··: 
Oakland; CA 94<512-2031 • . • , •• ', .• ' 
(Envelope 'enclosed·_ 'no postage required)' 

Re-Inspection Date: 12-13-2023 Return to: Mtorres2@oaklandca.gov 

I certify that I have corrected the following violation(s) identified in the Notice of Violation I received from the City of 
Oakland. 

I understand that if a complaint is filed regarding the same or similar violation(s) and it is confirmed within 24 
months from the date of this notice an immediate assessment of $1,323.00 will be charged as a Repeat Violation 
fee. If the violation remains unco"ected after I receive Re-inspection notice further en/ orcement action(s) will be 
taken that will include additional fees. 

I have corrected the following violations identified in the Notice of Violation I received from the City of Oakland: 

Print Name Date 

Property Owner Signature 

(_) ____________________ _ 
Day time telephone E-mail 

lltly2023 \\Oi\kland\ceda\Inspection SeIVices Forms 000094



ell y or OAKLA~tl 

Format Pawl 
23-414-13 

CareOf. 

'·' 

County Assessor Display 

AuaaorPan:el Record for APN 23-414-13 (023 041401300) 

PropertvAddreas (M.Jtr Nalll 
2230 LAKESHORE AVE, O.AKLN«>, 94806· WI.IJIWS JOI-N & u.N3 W TRS & 421 ASSOCLA.TES LLC 

Attention 
MallngMdrass 
1305 FRANKLN ST, #&JO , OAKLAN) CA. 94612- 3224 

UseCode Recardar Nlmi>er 

Wliple residential building of 5 or more •· 2020- 311836 

Recorder Date 

11/16/2020 

Malling AddrNa Effedlve Dale 

11/1Bl.2020 

Exerrplon Coda 

Dala Prlnllact03494JJ22 

Last Doclmtnt Input Dale 
02/22/2021 

1/5 

Deacllvlllon --

000095



CITY OF OAKLAND 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA• SUITE 2340 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 
Planning and Building Department (510) 238-3381 
Bureau ofBuilding TDD:(510) 238-3254 
Inspections, Pennits and Code Enforcement Services 
bbcode-inspect@oaklandca.gov 

RE-INSPECTION NOTICE 

March 29, 2022 

Certified and Regular mail 

Williams John & Liming W TRS & 421 Associates LLC 

1305 FRANKLIN ST, #500 

OAKLAND CA, 94612- 3224 

Code Enforcement Case No.: 1900895 
Property Address: 2230 LAKESHORE A VE 
Parcel Number: 023 041401300 
Prior Notice Date: 06/l S/2022 

Correction not later than: April 6, 2022 
( Violations not abated by the Correction daie will be subject to further enforcement includingfee assessments) 

Re-inspection timeline: .April 6, 2022 or April 7, 2022 

You are receiving this Re-inspection Notice because after sending you an enforcement/posting notice ( copy attached) Code 
Enforcement Services re-inspected your property on 03/24/2022 and: 

Ii Determined partial violation corrections were completed. 
D Confirmed/ Re-conflnned the violations of the Oakland Municipal Code (OMC). 

At this point, fees will be assessed and an invoice will be mailed separately with the exact amount to pay. 
Please pay invoiced amount only. To stop further code enforcement action, you are advised to correct the above violations and 
contact Inspector Randy Schimm who is assigned to your case. If required, another re-inspection is scheduled as shown above. 
Your inspector is available by phone at 510-238,. 3846 and by email at rschimm @oaklandca.gov. 

qyou do not notify your inspector why you cannot comply and if the re-inspection verifies that all violations 
have not been corrected: 

0 You will be charged $222.00 and administrative costs. A separate invoice will be mailed. 
D Administrative penalties pursuant to OMC 8.58 and l.12 have begun to accrue and will continue for up to 12 days totaling $5000. 
0 Further enforcement action may be required to abate the violations to include referring the case to the City Attorney's Office and 

declaring the property Substandard Public Nuisance. 
D The City will petition the court on to issue an Inspection and Abatement Warrant to gain access onto the 

premises. A separate invoice will be mailed in the amount of$2,078.00. 
D The City will abate the violations and charge you for the contracting and administrative costs, which can total over $1,000.00. A 

separate invoice will be mailed. 
II) A Priority Lien fee in the amount of$1,4SS.00 may be assessed if fees are not paid within 30 days from the date of the invoice. 

Charges may be collected by recording liens on your property and adding the charges to your property taxes or by filing in Small 
Claims or Superior Court. 

Iii The Notice of Violation may be recorded on your property in the amount ofSl ,455.00 to fully disclose the conditions of the 
property. 

D A Compliance Agreement and Rehabilitation Plan may be required to assure all of the violations are corrected within a pre­
determined timeline and in accord with the Oakland Municipal Code. 

cc: 
Alladunont: f!n(_,..t nocicdpoainw'Noiioe of Violation 

Januo,y 2022 

Sincerely, 

~a • Digitally signed by Randy Schinun 
Date: 2022.03.29 14:32:07 -07'00' 

Specialty Combination Inspector 

000096



• CITY OF OAKLAND 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA • SUITE 2340 • OAKLAND CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 
Planning and Building Department ' (51 0) 238-6402 
Bureau of Building FAX:(510) 238-2959 
~uilding Pennits, Inspections and Code Enforcement Services TDD:(S IO) 238-3254 
1nspectjoncounter@oaklandnetcom 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

March 19, 2019 

To: WILLIAMS JOHN F & 421 ASSOCIATES 
C/O TBD W DANG 

, .. , :i;, 
Certljled and Regular mall 

;~1-,v· 

Code Enforcement Case No.: 1900895 
Propt,rty_; l~91,,AIU$HORI!: AVE, Unit 7 
Parcel Num~r; 023 -0414-613..00 1305 FRANKLIN ST 500 

OAKLAND CA 94612-3224 Re-inspection Date/Co11""tl!>ll Du~ Date: April 24, 2019 

Code Enforcement Services inspected your property on March l l, 2019 and conflrrn11d: 

£81 that the violations of the Oakland Municipal Code (OMC) identified below are present and need to be addressed as specified 
under "Required Actions". Photographs of the violations are enclosed whereapp)J"b}e; 

0 that work was perfonned without permit or beyond the scope of the issued perrnftand you,are receiving this Notice of Violation 
because you did not get the required permit within three (3) days of receiving the Stop Work Order. You must contact the 
inspector indicated below before the Re-inspection Date to stop further code enforcement action. • 

0 Investor Owned Program - Per OMC 8.58 
0 Foreclosed and Defaulted Pro~rties - Per O1\fC 8.54 

At this point, no fees or other charges have been assessed for these violations. Tdstop f\Ji"ther code enforcement action, you are 
advised to correct the above violations and contact Inspector Randy Schimm, who is assigned to your case, before 1b,e re-in:ipection 
diltt shQmi WlQXQ to schedule an inspection. Your inspector is available by phone at 510-238-3846 and by email at 
rschimm@oaklandnet.com. _ 

t)'} , 

I/the Property Owner Certlflcatlon Is included In t/1/s notice you m"l,."!,lso;t!fi/fll.{~tii~,fonn and Include photographs of the 
corrected vlolt1tlons. • 

Note: If a complaint Is flied regarding tl,e ,ame or similar vlolallon(s) and II 18 conJlm,«l within 24 months from the date of this 
not/~ an Immediate assmment of $1,176.00 will be charged as a Repeat Jllolatlon. In addhlon, If v/o/adon(s) remain unco"ected 

u 011 m:tlve a 30-da JVotlce i, • J/lo/atlon, ·r11,er t 'Drc11t1t11lit,c1Jon(I. .w U Ii. Clq(le . '(lft/t!f111l us. """""----------' 
• ltyou do not contact your Inspector to dilcuu why you cllQQ9J cq,aiJi leto the Property Owner 

Certification form and the re-inspection verifies that all. violations have, not u may be charged for inspection 
and adminiatrative coats, which can·total $21665.00. . 

• The City may also abate tho violations and charge you for tho contracting and administrative costs, which can also total over 
Sl,000.00. . 

• Pcrtorlty.Llen fees In the amount of$1,349.00 may be assessed lffeea.p,.,n • d:Wl1n#I 30.days ftom the date of the Invoice. 
Chargea may be collected by recording liens on your proporty,and adding, ., ~j,slfc, ~OUJ; property taxes or by filing in 
Small Claims Court. 

• The Notice of Violation may be recorded on your property with associated fees for processing and reoording . 

. May20l8 Notice of Violation 
Senn lo: Code Enrorccment-Chronology-Abatcment Activities 

I r 

000097



You have a right to appeal this Notice of Violation. You must complete the enclosed Appeal fonn and return it with supporting 
documentation in the enclosed envelope. If Code Enforcement Services does not recoivo your writtcn Appeal within the appeal 
deadline dated: Aprfl 24, 2019 you will waive your right for administrative l'.QYiew. NOii: Jtmomplere appeals Including, but not 
limited to an oral notification of your Intention to appeal, a written appeal postmarked but not received by us within the time 
prescribed or a written appeal received by us without a filing fee are not acc,,ptable and will he rejected. 

Note: The appeal period may be reduced based on prior noticing i.e., Courtesy notice, Repeat Violation and the Property Owner 
Certification on record. 

If you choose to file an appeal no further action can be taken by Code Enforcement Inspectors until you have had the opportunity to be 
heard by an independent Administrative Hearing Examiner pursuant to. the Oakland Municipal Code Section I S.08.380 (BX3) and a 
Final Decision is detennined. An appeal will be scheduled within 60 days from the end of the appeal period. A filing feo in die 
amount of $1 I 0.00 is due at the time of submittal. Payments may be made in person at the Bureau ofl3uilding, 250 Frank Ogawa 
Plaza, 2nd Floor. or by phone by calling 510-238-4774 (Please include the nrcef_p,t;..,...h~a1td-4ate on your appeal). MasterCard 
and Visa are accepted. 

Investor-Owned Residential Property 
OMC8.58 

Administrativci/Civil -tics will bo Assessed for fill1n to abate (OMC 
Sections 8.24.020, 1.08.60, 1.12}. Pcnalllos may be IIISOi$Cd for up lo 21 days 
at Sl.000 a day. You will be notified separal81y if penalties have accrued. 

Nulonce Abatement Uea (Notice or Vlolathm) 
A Nuisance Abatement Lien may boiilcd with ~ Al,m,da Count)' 
Cledc-Reeordcr for RCOl'dation on the propcrtyJldo which shall have the-. 
effect and priority ofa Jud~I Llca. The Nlitilll\oo Abatement Uon may bo 
foreclosed by 111 action brOUgflt by lhc City ofoakland for a monoyJudgmonL 

(Priority IJco) (OMC 8.58.430) 
A Constructive notice of the pendcncy of a eollcction aotlon for an 
Assessment to all odt« intemted pllrtlcs shall bo OS1abllsliod on the 
date a lien is l'CC(Jl'(lcd bv !be Alameda f'.,,nntu Clcrk•R"""'l'MI' 

Enclosures as appllcable: 

Forecloted and Defaulted 
OMCS.54 

Civil Ji"flalliO.wlll bolwcssocl'far l'aillll'C lo abllo (OMC Sections 
3.24.020.1.0U0l.l2), Pcallllu may bo~ fbrup ll>21 daya lll$1,000a 
day. You will .be notified separately If pnltios haw IIOOl'UOCI. 

(Priority liltn) (OMC 8.54.ao) 
A Construolivc notlec.ofllao pcndcncyof a coflec:tlon 10tk>n for an 
AucSsmontm=--~-•=llllod-ontflo dMlion t. " . • • ,t;y, , . -. i oaorder 

• ►·-•;.<_,• ·-~. ., ,,. -~ ,. .., ' 

~k 
Rimdy Sohfnttn 
SpcoJ.iJ¥ ~IJlnatkm Inapector 
Plaru't(ng111td'lB1Jfltflq,tJ.,,-artment 

~ Blight brochure . 
Property Owner Certification 
Leid Paint brochure a Phoo>grapbs • 

§ Raiclenti■I Code Enf'oremlll!lt broolmre 
Mold and Molstuni brocbun 
U~ Dwelling Units b~ 
Stop Work brocburo 

;
'¥ctbloultr Food '\!.ev4lna brochure 
~ Food Vendln& brochuro 
~~~ 
~lrilulft Conwrslcn bmohuro 

cc: 

. ' 

000098



Property Owners v Renters v Resources v Company v Support v 

California Landlord 
Tenant Law: Rental 
Rights and 
Responsibilities [2024 
UPDATE] 
Explore the latest updates and essential information on California 
landlord-tenant laws for 2024, covering everything from rent controt 

to eviction processes. This guide provides landlords the knowledge to 

navigate rental rights and responsibilities effectively in the Golden 
State. 

By ftl Rochel Robinson I Lost Updated January 4, 2024 

A Guide to California 
Landlord-Tenant 
Laws 

Are you venturing into California's rental market? Knowing the state's 
stringent rent control laws and robust tenant protections is essential for 
any property owner aiming for success. Despite its reputation for being 
challenging, California has opportunities for informed and compliant 

landlords. 

• --~r> . 

~:g 'ii: 

Azibo 

https://www.nzibo.com/blog/ ca Ii f orn ia--landlorcl-tena n t-lnv,:; ... 0comply, % 2 C % 20f a mil ia! 0/.,20status% 2 C% 20or% 20disabil ity. 1/22/24, 10:42 AM 
Page 1 of 15 

000099



Rent nr "Reoair and Deduct'' 

By !'inn o·c,y,no!I. Attorney· UC Rerhiley School of Law 

Nolo's books and or 
forms provide all thE 
information you nee 

California tenants are legally entitled to rental property that meets basic structural, health, and safety standards, and is in good repair. If 

fails to take care of important maintenance (such as a leaky roof or a broken heater). tenants might have the legal right to: 

Need Professional Help? Talk to a Landlord-Tenant Attorney. 

I am the 

Select an answer ¢ 

• withhold re11t 

• pay for repairs themselves and deduct the cost from their rent ("repair and deduct") 

• call state or local building health inspectors 

• fil.lC the landlQLQ, or 

Here's what you need to know if you're a .C:;ilifornia tcnJnt hoping to withhold rent or have your landlord reimburse you for repairs you'v 

Califotrma .. Tenants Have the Right to a Livable Rental 

When a California landlord puts a rental on the ma1·ket. tl1e rental must meet certain habitability standards-meaning that it must be 'in 

Liv.il.Qlc:. The landlord is required to ensure that the rental 1·emains habitable throughout the tenancy. At minimum every California rental 

• have effective waterproofing and weather protection of roof and exterior walls 

• have intact (unbroken) windows and doors 

3/1!.li2,}t, 3:3c Pt'-1 
P~190 I of G 

000100



* No state business license is required to rent a property, but local city 

regulations, such as in Sacramento, may demand a rental license. Non­

compliance can lead to fines, liens, or legal action. Landlords should 
verify focal reqL1irements, mainly if operating in multiple locations. A 
real estate license is usually necessary for property management unless 
employed by the properiy owner. 

Understanding landlord rights 
and responsibilities in 
California 
Next, let's dive into California landlord rights and responsibilities, 

covering everything from rent collection to property access. These ore 

vital for navigating the legal landscape and maintaining a successful 
rental business. 

California landlord rights 

In California, rental property owners hold authoritative rights that give 

them the leverage they need to manage their rentals effectively. Some 
of those fundamental rights include: 

• Collection of rent payments: Landlords maintain the right to 

collect rent, providing a consistent income from their properties. 

This includes late fees, which must be reasonable and outlined in 

the lease agreement. 

" Security deposits: As of 2024, landlords can charge a security 

deposit of up to one month's rent for any rental unit, ensuring 

protection against potential damages or unpaid .-.int; This 

amount is standardized for furnished and unfurnished units, with 

certain exceptions for small property owners. 

.. Eviction process: Landlords con initiate an eviction process for 

iease violations or breaches oflandlord-tenant tows. New 

regulations, like Senate Bill 567, dictate more stringent guidelines 

for no-fault evictions, requiring landlords or their family 

members to occupy the property for a certain duration post­

eviction. 

• Property access: Landlords are permitted to access their 

properties for emergencies, scheduled repairs, maintenance, 

and showings, provided proper notice is given to tenants. 

• Rent control: While the California Tenant Protection Ad imposes 

https:/ /www.azibo.com/biog/ california-land lord-tenan \-laws ... Ocomp!y, 0,, 2C % '.! Of a mil in!% 2 0 status¼ 2 c~i:,2oar%20di sability. 1/22/24, 10:~2A/.i 
Page 3 of IS 000101



• 
caps on rent increases and provides eviction protections, it also 

delineates landlords' rights within these boundaries. 

Understanding and exercising these rights within the framework of 
current legislation is key for !ondlo1·ds to manage their properties 
effectively and legally. 

California landlord responsibilities 

California landlords ore held to specific legal responsibilities when it 

comes to their rental property and their tenants. They ore as follows: 

• Prompt repairs: Property owners must complete necessary 

repairs within 30 days or immediately for. urgent health or safety 

issues, like broken heaters or plumbing. Tenants may use 

remedies like "repair and deduct" or rent withholding for 

unaddressed urgent repairs but must follow !~gal protocols. 

Landlords are presumed retaliatory if evicting after repair 

complaints, underscoring their duty to maintain habitable 

conditions as per state and local codes. 

• Privacy consideration: Property owners must give a 24-hour 

notice for entry, detailing the date, time, and purpose, except in 

emergencies like fire or flooding. Entry should occur during 

business hours unless under specific exceptions. Notice delivery 

can be in person, near the entrance, or via mail six days prior_ 

• Security deposit refunds: California landlords must refund 

security deposits within 21 days post-tenancy and provide valid 

documentation for any deductions. Non-compliance may result 

in penalties up to three times the deposit amount. These 

measures enhance renter protections state-wide. 

• Rent control: Property owners are subject to rent control laws 

that limit how much they can raise rent. According to state low 

AB 1482, the maximum annual rent increase is limited to 5% plus 

the local cost-of-living adjustment. 

California renters rights 

California renters have numerous rights that contribute to their safety 
and respect while residing in a rental unit. Some of their significant 

rights include: 

• The right to a safe and habitable living space. 

https://www.azfbo.com/blog/cafifornia·landlord-tenant-!aws ... Ocomply. %2C¾20fah1ilial%20status%2C%20or%20disability. 1/22/24, 10:42 AM 
Page 4 of 15 

000102



• The right to privacy and quiet enjoyment. 

• The right to dispute eviction notices. 

• 

• 

A capped security deposit of one month's rent (Assembly Bill 12) . 

Protection against eviction for contacting law enforcement or 

suspected criminal activity. 

• Stricter conditions for owner move-in evictions. 

California renters responsibilities 

California tenants also shoulder specific responsibilities to ensure a 
smooth tenancy. Their key responsibilities include: 

• Keeping the rental unit in clean and habitable condition 

• Keeping fixtures clean and sanitary 

0 Using the rental unit for living, sleeping, cooking, or dining 

purposes only 

• Paying rent on time 

• Respecting neighbors and other renters' privacy and quiet 

enjoyment 

Tenants are also responsible for promptly reporting any necessary 

repairs to the landlord. 

California landlord tenant 
laws through the rental cycle 
Exploring California's landlord-tenant laws offers valuable insights for 

navigating the rental cycle, encompassing lease agreements.and 

termination. Let's break it down: 

California rental application and tenant screeniog 

laws 

Rental property owners are authorized to vet prospective tenants 

through a rental application process, which may include charging o fee 

to cover expenses related to screening, such as personal reference 

checks and consumer credit reports. 

As of December 2022, the maximum allowable charge for application 

fees is $59.67 per applicant, which is annually adjusted in line with the 

Consumer Price Index. Landlords must adhere to the California Civil 

https ://www. a z ib o. co 111/blog/ c alif or 11 ia-lan d I ore! -tenant-laws ... Oco mp ly, % 2 C % 2 0 fa mi I ia I% 2 O status% 2 C% 2 Oo r¾ 2 0 di sa b ii it y. 1/22/24, 10:42 AM 
i'"agc 5 01 15 

000103



Code §1950.6 regulations regarding these fees. 

While, as a landlord, you may collect these fees, you must also provide 
an itemized receipt and are bound by certain refund conditions. If an 
applicant is not screened or the actual screening costs ore less than the 
fee, a refund for the appropriate amount must be mode. 

Additionally, California laws safeguard tenants by prohibiting landlords 

from requesting certain personal information on applications, aligning 
with the Federal Fair Housing Act's stipulations against discrimination 
based on race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, 
national origin, ancestry, familial status, or source of income. 

Landlords retain the right to perform background and credit checks. 
However, they must remain mindful of iocal ordinances that might 

impose further restrictions, such as Oakland's prohibition on criminal 

background checks in tenant screening. 

California lease agreement laws 

Lease agreements are governed by specific laws that clarify landlords' 
and tenants' responsibilities and rights. California state law mandates 

that the agreement be written for any lease ex<:eeding one year. 

However, oral and written agreements are recognized for leases under 
a year. In oral agreements, landlords must provide tenants with a 
written notice detailing the landlord's or rental manager's name, street 

address, and phone number. 

As a rental property owner, you retain the right to alter the terms of the 
rental agreement. Still, any changes must be communicated to tenants 
through a written notice with a minimum duration equal to the interval 

between rent payments. 

Tenants, in tum, are expected to comply with ~ill termspnd<:Qnditions 
specified in the lease agreement. This includes restrictions on pets, 
subletting, and making alterations tc>,'.tlie properly, which typically . 
require prior written approval from the la~dlord. • • 

Upon reaching the lease term's end. the California agreement 
automatically expires. Tenants planning to renew or terminate their 

lease must follow the procedures in the agreement. 

California security dept;sit laws 

In California, the laws regarding security deposits for rental properties 

stipulate that landlords can charge up to two months' rent for 

unfurnished properties and up to three months' rent for furnished 
properties as a security deposit. 

However, starting from July 1, 2024, new legislation under California's 
AB 12 will limit security deposits to one month's rent for furnished and 
unfurnished units. However, small landlords can charge up to two 

months' rent. 

https:/Jwww.azibo.com/blog/ca!ifornia-landlord-tenant-laws ... Ocomply, %2C%20familial%20status%2C%20or%20disability. 1/22/24, 10:42 AM 
Page 6 of 15 

000104



• Bounced check penalties: California allows landlords to charge 

$25 for the first dishonored check and $35 for subsequent 

bounced checks, as specified in the California Civil Code Ul9. 

• Withholding rent for repairs: Tenants may withhold rent or 

conduct "repair and deduct" actions if the landlord fails to make 

necessary repairs affecting the unit's habitability. This should be 

approached cautiously and ideally with legal consultation, 

involving specific legal processes and potential ramifications. 

As the state continues to balance the needs of landlords and tenants, 

these regulations serve as a framework for fair rentqi practices. for the 

most accurate and up-to-date information, landlords, tenants, and real 

estate professionals are encouraged to consult legal experts and official 

resources, as local ordinances may enhance these state-wide 

regulations. 

California repair and maintenance laws 

Maintaining habitable living conditions is a shared responsibility 

between landlords and tenants, governed by stringent laws and 
established legal precedents. 

" Landlord responsibilities: Implied warranty of habitability: 

Stemming from the pivotal case Green v. Superior Court, 

California landlords must ensure rental properties are in good 

repair and meet basic structural, health, and safety standards. 

This obligation includes maintaining essential services such as 

plumbing, heating, and electrical systems. 

• Tenant duties: Tenants are responsible for keeping the rental unit 

clean and sanitary. They are expected to undertake minor 

repairs and maintenance, such as replacing light bulbs and 

keeping the premises tidy. Tenants should promptly report more 

significant issues to the landlord. 

" Repair tlmellne: Upon notification of a necessary repair, 

landlords generally have a reasonable time, up to 21 days, to 

address the issue. The timeframe can vary depending on the 

severity of the problem and the impact on habitability. 

• Repair and deduct remedy: If a landlord fails to make necessary 

repairs, tenants might employ the "repair and deduct" remedy, 

allowing them to undertake repairs and deduct the cost from 

subsequent rent. This remedy is limited to the value of one 

month's rent and can be used up to twice in any 12 months. It's 

crucial that the issues qualify under the implied warranty of 

https:/Jwww.azibo.com/blog/california-fandlord-tenant-laws ... Ocomply, %2C%20familial%20status%2C%20or%20disability. 1/22/24, 1Q:,t2 AM 
PiJge 8 of 15 

000105



Retaliation 

Retaliatory actions by landlords are illegal in California. This means 
landlords cannot increase rent, decrease services, or attempt eviction in 
response to tenants exercising their legal rights, such as reporting 

housing code violations or participating in tenant organizations. 

lf such retaliation occurs within 180 days of a tenant's action, courts 
generally presume the landlord's actions are retaliatory. Affected 
tenants may be entitled to up to $2,000 in additional damages per act, 

with potential tripling if the tenant is known to be elderly or disabled. 

Required landlord disclosures 

Landlords must provide several disclosures to tenants, ensuring 

awareness and safety regarding potential health or legal issues: 

• Lead-based paint: Disclosure is required for properties built 

before 1978, informing tenants of any known lead paint hazards. 

• Bed bugs: Landlords must give written information about bed 

bugs, adhering to specific language requirements. 

• Mold: Any known mold in the rental unit must be disclosed to 

tenants. 

• Common Utility Use and Payment: Tenants should understand 

how utilities are calculated and allocated. 

• Asbestos, meth, and fentanyl: Disclosures are required for 

buildings with known asbestos (pre-1979) or any property with 

known drug contamination. 

• Sex offender registry: Tenants have the right to access the 

registry, and landlords must inform them of this right. 

• Demolition, military ordinance, and death: Disclosures ore 

needed for properties facing demolition, located near explosive 

ordinance, or with non-HIV/ AIDS-'-related deaths within the past 

three years. 

• Pest control and flood zone: Tenants should be informed about 

pesticide use in their unit and if the property is in a known flood 

• Smoking policy: Landlords should disclose any imposed smoking 

policies. 

For detailed information and guidance on landlord-tenant lows, 
consulting resources like "California Tenants - A Guide to Residential 

Tenants' and Landlords' Rights and Responsibilities," the California Civil 

<;://www.azibo.com/blog/california-landlord-tenant-laws ... Ocomply,%2C%20familial%20status%2C%20or%20disability. 1/22/24, 10:42AM 
Page 11 of 15 000106



Code, the California Department of Consumer Affairs, and the 
California State Bar are highly recommended. 

These authoritative sources provide a comprehensive overview of the 

various aspects of landlord-tenant relations, ensuring that both parties 

navigate their agreements lawfully and conscientiously. 

A mutual understanding of 
California's landlord-tenant 

laws 
Understanding the intricacies of landlord-tenant laws in California is 

crucial for maintaining a healthy landlord-tenant relationship. While 

these laws are comprehensive, they are designed to protect rental 

property owners' and tenants' rights and responsibilities. 

By knowing and following these rules, California landlords can protect 

their investments, maintain strong relationships with their renters, and 

efficiently manage their properties. Simultaneously, tenants ore 

empowered to assert their rights, ensuring their healthy and respectful 

living environment. 

Landlords and renters in the Golden State should continue their cii.¼:. 

diligence and stay on top of ever-changing laws and regulations as the 
California rental landscape remains dynamic and subject to updates 
that may impact their rights and responsibilities. 

Still have questions? 

Contact one of Azibo's association partners for expert advice on 

California rental property laws. 

• East Bay Rental Housing Association 

• North ValleyJ?r:opertv Owners Association 

• Southern California Rental Housing Association 

Disclaimer: The Information provided in this guide is based on Hu, 
California landlord-tenant laws as of 2024 and is intended for 
Informational purposes only. It should not be considered legal advice. 
For specific legal questions orconcems, please consult a qualified 
attorney. 

ht tps :/ Jwww .a zib a.com/blog/ californ ia-1 and lord-t ena nt-1 aws ... Ocomp ly, % 2 C % 2 Of a mil ia I %2 0 statu s%2 C¾ 20or%2 0 disab ii ity. 1/22/24, 10:42 AM 
Page 12 of 15 

000107



• have functioning plumbing, heating, and electrical systems, including hot and cold running water and a working toilet and kitchen sink 

• be clean and sanitary (free of debris, filth, rubbish. garbage, rodents, and~ 

• include adequate trash receptacles 

• have well-maintained floors, stairways, and railings 

• be secured by deadbolt locks on certain doors and windows 

• not contain ,_,::·;::,,:Lpc1;··,~ :,n~a::;;L;;_, and 

• be free of nuisances .. a catchall provision referring to something that is dangerous to human life, detrimental to health, or morally offer 

obnoxious, such as allowing drug dealing on the premises. 

(Cal. Civ. Code§§ 1941.1, 1941.3 (2023).) 

If you're looking for a laundry list of what the law considers substandard housing in California. check out Hr:alth ,md S<'ifoty CodP '.iCctior 

includes triings such as lack ot a kitchen sink. dampness in habitable rooms, loose plaster. and lack at connection to a sewage disposal~ 

In arlditinn lrv·"I nn,,orn,·wnt<c /-,;,11n th,0 ir nwn rity or county building and housing codes (different from industry codes) that regulate str 

asi:: • 1irements for light, ventilation. heating, and waterproofing. In most urban areas of Califc 

coc ·, ~::~:oa~:e::n~l~~:onn:elp l housing law. 

YOL 

ma 

coordinate a free consultation with 
an attorney. Say Hi to begin :) 

you figure out the exact standards your rental must meet. To find yours. call your mayo 

website. 

tesponsibilities 

't "vfl •y•/·· V, r ' 'Lh • -, ,I , r,.onc '"'Li·• us• ''JC-n'l-l1+,,.- 111 f~r•_ ·1-1' Y""J ,,:n!-i+p \IQ.' 1-- nhl:1gat·1ons as a tenant ·u·1dC'I' i";;c,..,,; •• '··,," .,_,•n·,,•.i' 'l. -~.-. ·,··,c!l( 
_<-)IP-~•- .. "' <:..I_, , '~\...I•~,~,,''\,, IC 't !.J ,._~...J .C.l,,I.. \.), ,-H, .. .'\.C\...., '{ <..I~____ __,..._f_ __ , ',._ .....,.(.!l11l.);111rJ lt.\lV, ,~ C.l _ 

~~----10~t.:~:: __ -_ t.,r n_,, L/' ~"P,., 0k ;ut 't::ri ·r1u, (CrrtaL~c::snccidlLv 1,,vi:cr-: y,..Ju crc.atcd t_~:.,~: _1r•d·:< Jh~·.::· ·:\_iJi-(: 

I_,' '-/1 '~ J'~•.::::(_' •··: :·· ', l:: r: 

• ocr:UIJ'! the rental as a ksidcriuc, and use the portions of the 1·ental as they are intended (for t:xarnpie, dor,'J: cook in '/OW bu.iro 

(.Cal. Civ Code§ 1941 2 (2023U 

What to Do When Your Landlord Won't Make Repairs 

When su11wtiJi1;g-.ili...y..Q1Jr rr;;ntal nceJs rlcllia!.L the best approach is to put your repair request in writing-even if you've already spoken v-. 

landlordiabout-it. Be sure to describe the problem in detail. how it's affecting you, and what you think needs to be done. If something pc 

or saffety. threc1t. say so. You can u,;e Nola's:-:--.:· • • ' ~-!:.'.',,' :/ Needed Rep~ to get started. 

Keep notes of all your 1·cpair requests to and communications with your landlord. If you and the landlord agree on a plan of action, write 

understanding of the agreement and send a copy to the landlord. Also, keep copies of any evidence, such as photos and videos, that ym 

of the probtem. 

If your landlord ignores your persistent and businesslike requests for repairs, you have options. Two of the most effective remedies fort( 

California are "repair and deduct" and-as a last resort-rent withholding. 

Jf1,:J/24, .3:3G Pt-,,~ 
PafJC ? of 5 

000108



How to Make Repairs and Deduct the Cost ("Repair and Deduct") in California 

A powerful legal remedy when your landlord won't make major repairs in California is called "repair and deduct." It works like this: If YOl 

and failed to get your landlord to fix a serious detect that makes your rental unit unfit. you can hire a repair person to fix it (or buy a replc 

and do it yourself). and subtract the cost from the following month's rent. 

Certain conditions apply: 

• You can't spend more than one month's rent. 

• You can't use the repair and deduct remedy more than twice in any 12-month period. 

• You can't have caused the problem, and it can't be something that is your responsibility (such as taking out the garbage). 

Here's what to do if you decide to use the repair and deduct remedy: 

• Notify your landlord in writing of the problem. 

• Allow.•the landlord a reasonable amount of time (usually 30 days) to fix the problem. 

• Co~~ctevidence, such as pictures and video, of the problem that's G1using you to repair and deduct. 

• Gattier bids or collect pricing i nforrnation---pay attention to both cost and quality of the work, and be sure to select a licensed professi 

that reqi\lire.·cJ ticense. 

• Attach copies of the bills or invoices-along with proof that you've paid them-to your next rent payment. along with a letter explaini1 

you're paying only part of your rent. 

It's important to note that you shouldn't reduce the rent until you've actually done the work and paid for it. 

(Cal. Civ. Code§§ .1242. ~ (2023).) 

How and When Tenants Can Withhold Rent in California 

An evem .. bigger "stick" to get your landlord to make mp airs in California is to withhold rent. This means that you stop paying rent to the I 

the rep.airs are made. VVithholding rent is risky, tf:ough: Failing to pay rent is grounds tor your landlord to file an Pviction 1.Jwsuit. If this h 

thejudge.deccides that you·. • .. '·> ·•'' ·' • . •·. '·,olcling rent, you will be evicted. 

Before you decide to take action, be sure you can answer "yes" to each of the following questions: 

• Is the problem serious-is it a habitability problem because it creates a risk to health or safety? 

• Did someone other than you or a guest cause the problem? 

• Did you .D.Q1iiv. the landlord about the problem? 

• Did you give the landlord a reasonable amount of time (usually 30 days) to fix the problem, and did the landlord fail to fix it? 

• Have you consulted with a lawyer or other person knowledgeable about tenants' rights to confirm that you're justified in withholding 

• Have you considered and ruled out using the repair and deduct option discussed above? 

• Are you. willing to risk eviction it the judge decides you shouldn't have withheld rent? 

• If yoiu; rmove out, can you find a comparable or better rental? 

If you de:c.::ieie to withhold rent, check your city's laws to find out if you need to put the rent you're withholding into an escrow account. E, 

no requilrement, it's a good idea to set aside the rnoncy that you'd otherwise be paying. This demonstrates that you're not withholding r, 

own finarn:i:at benefit.and ensures that you don't spend the money. 

When you decide to withhold rent, follow these steps: 

1. Set aside the amount you're withholding and don't spend it until the matter is resolved. 

2. Notify your 1.r1Jldl9rd in vvr-iting.Jrt..your intent to withhold the rent. 

3jif.~j24, ~~::3(-3 l)fd 

D;1qr- :~ of S 
000109



CITY OF OAKLAND 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA• SUITE 2340 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 
Planning & Building Department (5 IO) 238-3381 
Bureau of Building TDD:(510) 238-3254 
Inspections, Permits and C.ode Enforcement Services 
www.oaklandca.gov 

Property Address: 2230 Lakeshore A VE Complaint#: 1900895 

Buildin Maintenance Housin ) 
.. a···· uiredActi.on . OMCSection 

Verified Smoke detectors not fastened to mount. *****"""Abated****** Secure smoke detectors to 15.08.320 
mount. 

Verified Sliding patio door handle broken and loose. ****Not Abated*"'"'* Replace handle and fasten 15.08.050 

Verified ceiling and vent at bedroom have previous water 
damage. ********Not Abated******** 

Notice of Violation 
Page of 2 

securely. 

Replace vent and 
repair/refinish ceiling in an 
approved manner. 

15.08.050 
15.08.230 N 

\\Oaklandlocda.\ln,i,ection Servi= Foons\lnspection Notices 000110



You have a right to appeal this Notice of Violation. You must complete the enclosed Appeal form and return it with supporting 
documentation in the enclosed envelope. If Code Enforcement Services does not receive your written Appeal within the appeal 
deadline dated: April 24, 2019 you will waive your right for administrative review. Note: Incomplete appeals including, but no/ 
limited to an oral notification of your intention to appeal. a written appeal postmarked but not received by us within the time 
prescribed or a written appeal received by 11s without a filing fee are not acceptable and wiff be rejected. 

Note: The appeal period may be reduced based on prior noticing i.e., Courtesy notice, Repeat Violation and the Property Owner 
Certification on record. 

If you choose to file an appeal no further action can be taken by Code Enforcement Inspectors until you have had the opportunity lo be 
heard by an independent Administrative Hearing Examiner pursuant to the Oakland Municipal Code Section 15.08.380 (8)(3) and a 
Final Decision is detennined. An appeal will be scheduled within 60 days from the end of the appeal period. A filing fee in the 
amount of $110.00 is due at the time of submittal. Payments may be made in person at the Bureau of Building, 250 Frank Ogawa 
Plaza, 2nd Floor, or by phone by calling 510-238-4774 (Please include the receipt number and date on your appeal). MasterCard 
and Visa are accepted. 

Investor-Owned Residential Property 
OMC8.58 

Administrative/Civil penalties will be Assessed for failure to abate (OMC 
Sections 8.24.020, 1.08.60, 1.12). Penalties may be MSessed for up to 21 days 
at S 1.000 a day. You will be notified separately if penalties .have accrued. 

Nuisance Abatement Lien (Notice of Violation) 
A Nuisance Abatement Lien may be filed with the Alameda C~nly 
Clerk-Recorder for recordatioo on the property title which shall have the fo«:e, 
effect 11nd priority of a Judgment Lien. The Nuisance Abatement Lien mny be 
foreclosed by an action brought by !he City of Oakland for a money judgment. 

(Priority Lien) (OMC 8.58.430) 
A Constructive notice of the pendcncy of a collection action for an 
Assessment to all other interested parties shall be established on the 
date a lien is recorded by lhe Alameda Coimty Clerk-Recorder 

Enclosures as applicable: 

Foreclosed and Defaulted 
OMC8.54 

Civil pcnallies will be Assessed for failure to abate (OMC Sections 
8.24.020.1.08.601.12). Penalties may be assessed for up 10 21 days at.$1.()00 a 
day. You will be notified separately if penalties have acerued. 

(Priority Uen) (OMC 8.54.430) 
A Constructive notice of the pendcncy of a collection action for ao 
Assessment to all other interested parties shall be established on the 
dale a lien is recorded by the Alameda County Clerk-Recorder 

, S~nccrcly, /~) 

j;2~ ~~--
Randy Schimm 
Specialty Combination Inspector 
Planning and Building Department 

0 Bligh! brochure 
(81 Property Owner Certification 
0 Lead Paint brochure 

121 Residential Code Enforcement brochure 
0 Mold and Moisture brochure 

0 Vehicular Food Vending br0<:hurc 
□Pushcart Food Vending brochure 
181 Smoke Alarms brochure 

181 Photographs 

cc: 

0 Undocumented Dwelling Units brochure 
0 Stop Wodc brochure 0 Condominium Conversion brochure 

Filing Fee 
Con~!!~t J\m~eals Hearing 
Proc¢$slng t~:e 
Reschedide Hearin ' ..... •. •o"r'' •• • g 

Administrative fiaaring Fees 
. • -

$110.00 
A~~.,;Cost Appeal (Fee charged only ifAppellant loses appeal) 
S9J.noo 
SJi~iqo. 

000111



Property Address: 2230 LAKESHORE A VE, Unit 7 Complaint#: 1900895 

Property Maintenance (Bli2ht) - (Checklist of Violations attached) 
Description of Violation Reauired Action OMCSection 

Buildine Maintenance <Housin2) 
Descri1>tion ofViolation Required Action OMCSection 
Water dripping .from beater vent in bedroom. Newer mechanical vent Repair leak at water intrusion 15.08.050 
ducting installed on roof from FAU to bedroom without proof of source. Obtain•pennits, 15;08.260 
permits. inspections and approvals. 15.08.120 

15.08.140 
Sliding patio door handle broken ancj frame showing large gap at screw Replace handle/repair frame. 15.08.050 
lo~tion .. 
Tenant complaint of breakers tripping when using electric range. Inspect cause of breakers tripping. 15.08260 C 

ff replacing upgradeing of 15.08.120 
electrical service or sub panel is 15.08.140 
required, obtain pennits, 
insnections and aoorovals. 

Zonine: 
Description of Violation Required Action OMCS~lon 

000112



At this point, you will be assessed fees and an invoice will be mailed separately with the exact amount to 
pay. Please pay invoiced amount only. To stop further code enforcement action, you are advised to correct the above violations and 
contact lnspector Randy Schimm , who is assigned to your case. If required, another re-inspection is scheduled as shown above. 
Your inspector is available by phone at 510-238- 3846 and by email at : rschimm @oaklandca.gov. 

If you do not notify your inspector, why you cannot comply and if the re-inspection verifies that all 
violations have not been corrected: 

Iii You will be charged for inspection and administrative costs, which can total $1,077.00. A separate invoice will be mailed. 
O The City will petition the court on to issue an Inspection and Abatement Warrant to gain access onto the 

premises. A separate invoice will be mailed in the amount of$2,017.00. 
O The City will abate the violations and charge you for the contracting and administrative costs, which can total over $1,000.00. A 

separate invoice will be mailed. 
Ill A Priority Lien fee in the amount of$1.4l3.00 may be assessed iffees are not paid within 30 days from the date of the invoice. 

Charges may be collected by recording liens on your property and adding the charges to your property taxes or by filing in Small 
Claims or Superior Court. 

0 Administrative penalties pursuant to OMC 8.58 and 1.12 have begun to accrue and will continue for up to 12.days totaling 
$5,000.00 

Ii) The Notice of Violation may be recorded on your property in the amount of$ l,414.00 to fully disclose the conditions of the 
property. 

-1 A Compliance Agreement and Rehabilitation Plan may be required to assure all violations are corrected within a pre-determined 
timeline and in accord with the Oakland Municipal Code. 

Enclosures as applicable: 

0 Blight brochure 
0 Property Owner Certification 
D Lead Paint brochure 
0 Photographs 

March 2021 

Sincerely, 
Digitally signed h>• Randy 

4.tl. . ~021.04.3011:41:44 

Specialty Combination Inspector 

I!] Residential Code Enforcement brochure 
0 Mold and Moisture brochure 
0 Undocumented Dwelling Units brochure 
0 Stop Work brochure 

0 Vehicular food Vending brochure 
0 Pushcart Food Vending brochure 
0 Smoke Alarms brochure 
0 Condominium Conversion brochure 

000113



County Assessor Display 

Assessor Parcel Record for APN 023- -0414-013-00 

(Parcel Number: 1!23-414-13 I 
jProperty Address: 112230 LAKES HORE A VE, OAKLAND 94606 I 
!Owner Name: !!WILLIAMS JOHN F & 421 ASSOCIATES 

!care of: IITEDWDANG I 
!Attention: II 
fMailing Address; .1ll305 FRANKLIN ST 500, OAK.LAND CA 94612-3224 J 

!use Code: I~ TIPLE RESIDENTIAL BillLDING OF 5 OR MORE 
ITS. • I 

jR.ecordet Number: lf2o 14-196663 • I 
!Recorder Date: lls1s12014 I 
rili~ Address 

ffective Date: 118/8/2014 I 
~ _Document Inp_ ut 
. ate. 1!1012012014 I 
!Deactivation Date: 

!Exemption Code: 

: 

Enter 
Assessor 

Parcel 
Number 

II 

II 

Property 
List 

·-·--·------------------

Assessments 
Property 
Details 

GIS Parcel 
Map 

Alameda 
County 

Web Site 
Use Codes 

httn://revfilesvr/countvdisplay/display _assessor_record.asp?apn3=023 041401300 3/19/2019 
000114



CITY OF OAKLAND 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA • SUITE 2340 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 
Planning and Building Department (510) 238-6402 
Bureau of Building FAX:(510) 238-2959 
Building Penn its, Inspections and Code Enforcement Services TDD:(5 I 0) 238-3254 
inspectioncounter@oaklandnet.com 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

March 19, 2019 

To: WILLIAMS JOHN F & 421 ASSOCIATES 
C/O TED W DAl'!iG 

· 13OS FRANKLIN ST 500 
OAKLAND CA 94612-3224 

Certified and Regular mall 

Code Enforcement Case No.: 1900895 
Property: 2230 LAKESHORE AVE, Unit 7 
Parcel Number: 023_ -0414-013-00 

Re-inspection Date/Correction D_ue Date: April 24, 2019 

Code Enforcement Services inspected your property on March 11, 2019 and confirmed: 

181 that the violations of the Oakland Municipal Code (OMC) identified be.low are present and need to be addressed as specified 
under "ltequired Actions". Photographs of the violations are enclosed where applicable. 

D that work was perfonned without permit or beyond the scope of the issued pennit and you are receiving this Notice of Violation 
because you did n_ot get the required permit within three (3) days of receiving the Stop Work Order. You must contact the 
inspector indicated below before the Re-inspection Date to stop further code enforcement action. 

0 lovestor Owned PfO&i'am - Per OMC 8.58 
·□ Foreelosed and 0-,faulted Properties - Per OMC 8.54 

At this point, no fc,es or other charges have been assessed for these violations. To stop further code enforcement action, you are 
advised to correct the above violations and contact Inspector Randy Schimm, who is assigned to your case, ~ ~ re-inspection 
~~~to schedule an inspection. Your inspector is available by phone at 5 I 0-238-3846 and by email at 
r.schimm@oaklandnet.com. 

lftlte Property Owner Certljlcat/011 Is included in this notice you may also complete the form and Include photographs oftl,e 
eorrected' vlola.tlons. 

•• Note: lfa compialnt lsjlled regarding the same or similar violation(s) and It Is confl,,.,td w/U.ln 24 IIWP,lf,s from I/le ,ft,1, of this 
notice an lminedlaie assessment tif $1,J 16.00 will be charged as a Repeat J/lolatlon. In addition, if v/0/111/on(s) mnaln uncorrected 
Iffier yo.u receive a JD-day Notice of J/loladon,jurlher enforcementactlon.(s) wUI lncl11de 11ddillon11I fees. 

• If you do not contact your inspector to discuss why you cannot comply or if applicable, complete the Property Owner 
Certification fonn and the re-inspection verifies that all violations have not been corrected, you may be charged for inspection 
and administrative costs, which can total $2,665.00. 

• The City may also abate the violations and charge you for the contracting and administrative costs, which can also total over 
$1,000.00. 

• Priority Lien fees in the amount of$ I ,349.00 may be assessed iffees are not paid within 30 days from the date of the invoice. 
Charges may be collected by recording liens on your property and adding the charges to your property truces or by tiling in 
Small Claims Court. 

• The Notice of Violation may be recorded on your property with associated fees for processing and recording. 

May2018 Notice of Violation 
Scan to: Code Enforcement-Chronology-Abatement Activities 

000115



• You !,ave a rig!,t to appeal this Notice of Violation. You must complete the enclosed Appeal form and return it with supporting 
documentation in the enclosed envelope. If Code Enforcement Services does not receive your written Appeal within the appeal 
deadline dated: April 24, 2019 you will waive your right for administrative review. Note: Incomplete appeals including, but not 
limited to an oral notification of your intention to appeal, a written appeal postmarked but not received by us within the time 
prescribed or a written appeal received by us without afllingfee are not acceptable and will be rejected. 

Note: The appeal period may be reduced based on prior noticing i.e., Courtesy notice, Repeat Violation and the Property Owner 
Certification on record. 

If you choose to file an appeal no further action can be taken by Code Enforcement Inspectors until you have had the opportunity to be 
heard by an independent Administrative Hearing Examiner pursuant to the Oakland Municipal Code Section 15.08.380 (8)(3) and a 
Final Decision is determined. An appeal will be scheduled within 60 days from the end of the appeal period. A filing fee in the 
amount of$110.00 is due at the time of submittal. Payments may be made in person at the Bureau of Building, 250 Frank Ogawa 
Plaza, 2nd Floor, or by phone by calling 510-238-4774 (Please include the receipt number and date on your appeal). MasterCard 
and Visa are accepted. 

Investor-Owned Residential Property 
OMCS.58 

Administrative/Civil penalties will be Assessed for failure to abate (OMC 
Sections 8.24.020, 1.08.60, 1.12). Penalties may be assessed for up to 21 days 
at $1,000 a day. You will be notified separately if penalties have accrued. 

Nuisance Abatement Uen (Notice or Violadon) 
A Nuisance Abatement Lien may be filed with the Alameda County 
Clerk-Recorder for recordation on the property title which shall have the force, 
effect and priority of a Judgment Lien. The Nuisance Abatement Lien may be 
foreclosed by an action brought by the City of Oakland for a money judgment. 

(Priority Uen) (OMC 8.58.430) 
A Constructive notice of the pendency of a collection action for an 
Assessment to all other interested paJties shall be established on the 
date a lien is recorded by the Alameda County Clerk-Recorder 

Foreclosed and Defaulted 
OMC8.S4 

Civil penalties will be Assessed for failure to abate (OMC Sections 
8.24.020.1.08.601.12). Penalties may be assessed for up to 21 days at $1,000 a 
day. You will be notified separately if penalties have accrued. 

(Priority Lien) (OMC 8.54.430) 
A Constructive notice of the pendency of a collection action for an 
Assessment to all other interested parties shall be established on the 
date a lien is recorded by the Alameda County Clerk-Recorder 

~~ 
Randy Schimm 
Specialty Combination Inspector 
Planning and Building Department 

Enclosures as appJicable: 

0 Blight brochure 
181 Property Owner Certification 
D Lead Paint brochure 

181 Residential Code Enforcement brochure 
0 Mold 1111d Moisture brochure 

0 Vehicular Food Vending brochure 
0 Pushcart Food Vending brochure 
181 Smoke Alarms brochure 

181 Photographs 

cc: 

0 Undocumented Dwelling Units brochure 
0 Stop Work brochure 0 Condominium Conversion brochure 

000116



• CITY OF OAKLAND 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA • SUITE 2340 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 
Planning and Building Department 
Bureau of Building 
Building Permits, Inspections and Code Enforcement Services 
(5 JO) 238-6402 
inspectioncounter@oaklandnet.com 

PROPERTY OWNER CERTIFICATION 

CORRECTED OR REMOVED VIOLATIONS 

Date: March 19, 2019 

Property: 2230 LAKESHORE A VE, Unit 7 

Parcel no. 023 -0414-013-00 

Case no.: 1900895 

Owner: WILLIAMS JOHN F & 421 ASSOCIATES 

Courtesy Notice date: NI A 

Re-inspection date: April 24, 2019 Return to: Randy Sc~imm 

I certify that I have corrected the following violation(s) identified in the Notice of Violation I received from the 
City of Oakland. 

I u11dersta11d t/1at if a complaint is flied regarding tl,e same or similar violation(s) and it is confirmed wit/tin 
24 montl,sfrom the date of this notice an immediate assessment o/$1,176.00 will be charged as a Repeat 
Violation fee. If tlte violation remains uncorrected after I receive a 30-day Notice of Violation further 
e1iforcement action(s) will be taken tl,at, will include additional fees. 

I /,ave corrected the fol/owl11g violations identified in the Notice of Violation I received from the City of Oakland: 

Print Name Date 

Property Owner Signature 

(_) ______________________ _ 
Day time telephone E-mail 

000117



Property Address: 2230 LAKESHORE A VE, Unit 7 Complaint#: 1900895 

Property Maintenance (Bli2ht) - (Checklist of Violations attached) 

. 

Water dripping from heater vent in bedroom. Newer mechanical vent 
ducting installed on roof from FAU to bedroom without proof of 
permits. 

Sliding patio door handle broken and frame showing large gap at screw 
location. 
Tenant complaint of breakers tripping when using electric range. 

Repair leak at water intrusion 
source. Obtain permits, 
inspections and approvals. 

Replace handle/repair frame. 

Inspect cause of breakers tripping. 
If replacing upgradeing of 
electrical service or sub panel is 
required, obtain permits, 
ins ctions and a rovals. 

15.08.050 
15.08.260 
15.08.120 
15.08.140 
15.08.050 

l5.08;260C 
15.08.120 
15.08.140 

000118



• City of OaklandJ Planning and Building Departmen~, Bureau of Building, Inspection Division 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 2nd Floor, Suite 2340, Oakland, California 94612-2031 
www.oaklandnet.com, (510) 238-6402, FAX: (510) 238-2959,TDD: (510) 238-3254 

Request for Service: Tenant Complaint 

I 

Property Address: 7--2 3,f..) Lit ,0.i--.>'f O/h,;;_-. A-ere , Unit No~* 7 Inspection Date:_.3__..,~ ;_· __ _ 
I 

Phone No. (_~lo) ".J,.. 3:i~:- 3 8't/ b Complaint No. /<-JoOJ5 
.. J ~ Inspector: 72t1>vo-1 ff',,:/,,iJ,J,,'1-1 

. I 

Complainant's Name: dA-1'-.t.o.5· ll02ic~S:J1-i Phone No. (-s-10) ~i?'--7SJ'7 

Owner/Manager:_·r_t0-/-0_· ~Zh~._·N-· !'-c.;;.._. -~-----------Phone No. (Si'tJ). &,?...-/.t-2ff' 

INSPECTION: 
PROPERTY MAINTENANCI:: 

0 Overgrown vegetation: ________ _ 

G Trash & debris:------------
□ Lack of/Inadequate garbage service: ____ _ 

G Unapproved open storage _______ _ 

r.::; Unapproved parking _________ _ 

BUILDING MA.INTl;NANC~: 

~2-- Electrical: 3~,Mcvef 7?2/@11,(,-

- Plumbing: _____________ _ 

; Plumbihg leak: ___________ _ 

...., Clogged sink/toilet: __________ _ 

·- Building sewer blockage: ________ _ 

_j Lack of/defective heating system: _____ _ 

-1 Mechanical:-------~----~ 
,_j Wall/ceiling/floor defects: 

0 Windowdefects: __________ _ 

O Lack-of window egress: ________ _ 

0 lack of light/ventilation: _______ ~_ 

iJ Mice/rodents/roaches: ________ _ 

;:J Roof leaking/damaged:-------~-
=· Damaged/non-functional Doors/locks: ___ _ 
~ Stairs/dE!cks/raifing: _________ _ 

J Exterior·walls/windows/trirn: ______ _,__ 

C Blocked exits~------------

0 No r~~!~e_nt m~n~_g~r {required 16 units or more} . 
- Unpermitted work: _________ _ 

= Unpermitted work: _________ _ 

:::: Undocumented residential unit: ------

Missing/lnop~~ative smoke/carbon monoxide 
detectors: & Vif<1 /ao-·11 

,rothers: :;;L?JJt.g;. tPhd 2>l.i'N~ .¼?fl>n&- ~t:rv?-. , 122.~~J /1-,7t,;i;i;f..,.. 
- 7 

nthers: (.Q_ifr~ .&Z.q,K 4r· i],.:.:~)IZ{;-,ll~( Cli ✓ l,i«;:.... J/-4T"'' 

..Q-Others: ~'P<5~/J/[, ~4-¢€>" 7.ll,"fP,.t./.? 

D Extenslv~surface molc:f present on-------------------------------
Se~ brochure for remediation guild lines. (Descripti.on required, e.g. bedroom wall under window, tub celling) . 

Note: lt~ms identifl.ed on this form above are for Investigation purposes only. If they are determined to be cqde .. 
violations, they wiU be specified in an offrclaf Notice to Abate by the inspector, 

~ . 
Complainant Only: I certify that I have notified the 0WJ1er/manager of the above Identified .ite.tn{s) and f wm aUow 
the owner or agents with proper notlcej as ~overned by State law· to enter my unit in order to make all necessary 

repai.rs. 

Reques.1 for Service: Tenant Complaint fonn (revised 5fl016) 
000072 000119



CITY OF OAKLAND 
P.O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-0243 

Community and Economic Development Agency 
Rent Adjustment Program 

(510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-3691 
TDD (510) 238-3254 

NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

• The City of Oakland has a Residential Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP") (Chapter 8.22 of the Oakland Municipal 
Code) that covers most residential rental units built before 1983. It does not apply to units rented under section 8, most single 
family dwellings and condominiums and some other types of units. For more information on which units are covered, call the 
RAP office. This Program limits rent increases and some changes in terms of tenancy for covered residential rental property 
in Oakland. • 

• You have a right to file a petition with the RAP to contest a rent increase that is greater than the annual general rent 
increase (the CPI increase) .. A landlord can increase rent more than the CPI rate, but with some limits, for: capital 
improvements, operating expense increases, di,bt service, and deferred annual rent increases. You can also complain about 
other violations of the Rent-Adjustment Ordinance. The landlord must provide you with a written summary of the 
reasons for any increase greater than the CPI rate if you request one in writing. 

• . If there is a decrease in the housing services provided to you, this may be considered an increase in your rent A 
decrease in housing service includes substantial problems with the condition of a unit. 

• To contest a rent increase, you must file a petition with the RAP using the Rent Program's form, within sixty. (6Q) 
days after first receiving written notice of the RAP or within sixty ( 60) days of receivin~ a notice of rent increase or change in 
terms of tenancy, whichever is_ later. You can obtain information and the petition forms from the Rent Adjustment Program 
office or online at http://www.oaklandnet.com/qovernment/hcd/rentboard/tenant.html 

" If you contest a rent increase, you must pay your rent, with the contested increase, until you file a petition. After you 
file your petition, you may pay only the portion of the increase due to the CPI Rent Adjustment percentage if the CPI 
increase amount has been stated on the notice of rent increase. If it has not been stated separately, you may pay only the rent 
you were paying before the notice of rent increase. If the increase is approved and you did not pay the increase as noticed, 

• you will owe the amount of the increase retroactive to the date it would have been effective under the notice. 

• Eviction controls are in effect in the City of Oakland (the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance, OM.C. 8.22.200, et 
seq.). You cannot be arbitrarily evicted if your rental unit is covered by the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance. For more 
infonnation call the Rent Adjustment Office. 

Oakland charges landlords a Rent Program Service Fee of $30 per unit per year. If the lanplord pays the fee on time, the 
landlord is entitled to get half of the fee ($15) per unit from you. The $15 you pay for the annual fee is not part of the rent. 

The Nuisance Eviction Ordinance (0.M.C. Chapter 8.23) may require that a tenant who commits or permits certain illegal 
acts in the Rental Unit or on the land on which the unit is located or in the common areas of the rental complex must be 
evicted. If the owner does not evict, the City Attorney may do so. 

. . 
• Smoking ( circle one) IS or S N , ermitted in Unit __ , the unit you plan to rent. 
• Smoking ( circle one) IS o NO ernritted in other units of your building. (If both smoking and non-smoking 

units exist in the tenant's bu ing, attach a list of units in which smoking is permitted.) 
• Smoking is PROHIBITE_,9~~\common areas, both indoors and outdoors. 
• There ( circle one) IS o~ designated outdoor smoking area. It is located at __ r _____ _ 

I received a copy of this notice on S ;;, ~ t Mi bl 2- · ✓ Ch&-') (; ~evJ.11- \::\~t t1f,S'~ ~./ 

J1:tf53-&i~ (~1Uiff) $fi!~:/l;!;U3ffi~-§/l(t~ q:i Jt/tf,J,:o ii;~~ (510) 238-3721 ~llfilzJs:o 

La Notificaci6n del Derecho del Inquilino esta disponible en espafiol. Si desea una copia, llame al (510) 238-3721. 
Baun Thoang Bauo quyean 1811 cuOa ngo60i thuea trong Oakland na0y cu6ng coLI baeng tieang Vieat. Nea coL1. 

moat baOn sao, xin gori (510) 238-3721. 

Rev. 12/5/07 

. Rental Housing I January 2008 27 

i ,: 

000120



L24-0061 

From: TED DANG (twd113@aol.com) 

To: dtribe51 O@yahoo.com; olgamilosavl@gmail.com 

Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 at 03:27 PM PST 

attached are the additional documents requested including 

1 . updated tenant information 
2. complete page of $1000 invoice for relocating cable junction box 
3. verification of final approval of seismic improvement permit 
4. corrected worksheet A showing seismic retrofit costs at $120,927. This document was signed and 
submitted 9/10/24 

this is the same copy provided to the tenants 
there was some confusion as to the correct email to use as the case numbers assigned included 17826, 

17831, 17832,and 
17833 

Copy of check 23932 for $3137 .13 which was included but unexplained was for payment to city of oakland for 
$2535 plan review fees for fire alarm plans 

Ted W. Dang 
Commonwealth Management, Inc 
1305 Franklin St #500 
Oakland, CA. 94612 
(510)832-2628 X 222 

~ 20250218130528711.pdf 
i!:"J 1.6MB 

000121



TENANT INFORMATION 
(Required for all petitions) 

List each tenant and the reguested information for each unit affected bt this ~etition. Attach additional copies of this sheet if necessary. Under "Type of 
Increase Sought," specify the ground(s) on which the rent increase is sought (e.g. , capital improvements, banking, etc.) . 

~,z..,c, U<.kzs~~ 
TENANT NAME 

J)eyJ~ ~ 

ol~ miloS7A.vl{J~ 

Jfl.e-~ cJ::_ 

CA~~~~ 
~e( •- -' n.~,' 

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02.1 2.2024 

ADDRESS 
(include unit #) 

2-

5 

6 

'I 

EMAIL ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER CURRENT 
RENT 

rJ(A ~ ,, • 11 J. '.J6'11 ,t ,~s, 
t,(9~""il0Sav/ ~ 

qWJ(/. ~ fM" s,a -~s. 'Z..1-0') i /"1 56.IS 

tJ/p.. 'f I 5.,. 'fJJ- ZJ 'ff.. ~,sso 

t,tt,; k 1,oa V~,o.Q,>N\ Sta -Y'I~ 1Srf -# 3St'f.'7 

Page 9 of 11 

TYPE OF INCREASE(S) 
SOUGHT 

CM,._,IW'fp./'~'f' 
p~~ 

tr 

' ( 
•• 

000122



Subtotal $1,000.00 

Total $1,000.00 

Payment Summary 

01/24/2023 - Credit Card $500.00 

Paid Total $500.00 

Remaining Amount $500.00 

This Quote is for work as outlined above, any work requested outside of this quote will 

be charged on a T&M basis of $125.00 per hour. 50% of payment due at acceptance 

and remaining 50% due upon completion (if payment is not acquired within 30 days of 

receiving invoice a late fee of $100 will apply). 

Calvin L. Anderson 

000123



Home ■ :@ijjj:i-■ Planning Enforcement Fire Special Activity 

Apply for a Building Permit Search Building Records 

Record B2203633: 

(B) -. Building Alteration - 3+ Residential Units or Commercial (Building) 

Record Status: Final 

Record Info ..,. 

>rocessing Status 

~ ► Application Intake 

► Plan Routing 

~ ► Plan Check Review 

Zoning Review 

Zoning Inspection Unit Review 

Fi re Marsha l Review 

Constr.Recycling Review 

CP Permit Compliance Review 

Final Check 

Assigned to TBD 
Marked as Approved on 10/29/2022 by Alan Lu 

~ v Permit Issuance 

Assigned to TBD 
Ii] Marked as On Hold on 10/29/2022 by Alan Lu 

Assigned to TBO 
Marked as Issued on 70/31/2022 by A la n Lu 

Not Required on 01/18/2023 by Joanneke F Verschuur 

Post Construction Mon itoring 

PLANNING & BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

f w 
250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA 

STAFF DIRECTORY 

[ Global Sea rch ... 

OAKLAND, CA 94612 

000124



WORKSHEET A: 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS AND UNINSURED REPAIR COSTS 

Owners who file (:!etitions based on Ca(:!ital lm(:!rovements or Uninsured Re(:!air Costs 
must com(:!lete the chart below, in addition to attaching all required supporting 
documentation. Petitions that do not include organized documentation and detailed 
calculations clearly demonstrating the claimed justification will be considered incomplete 
and may be dismissed without a hearing. Attach separate sheets if needed. 

Total number of residential units in For mixed-use Residential sq . ft: 

building*: g"' buildings, 
Other use sq . ft: *Including any vacant and owner/manager- provide: 

occupied units 
% residential use: 

BUILDING-WIDE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

Date permit Date Date CATEGORY OF IMPROVEMENT obtained or completed paid for 
work began .. 
to/11 (..z,/1,,' 01/i.; 

,,,~-
'S'd~rc- (4...,f-va~-r Y"'lu 
fiYe.- p.fa,r~ c~ Vi-~. -1/~(-1,,f 1/~/2,,'1, 

SUBTOTAL: 

UNIT-SPECIFIC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

CATEGORY OF Unit# 
IMPROVEMENT 

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02.12.2024 

Date permit Date Date 
obtained or completed paid for 
work began 

SUBTOTAL: 

Page 5 of 11 

Full costs 
Amount of 

Reimbursement 
or Tax Credit 

Received 

I 10, -q:j_ r ,,13 
5'i- . 1-<f'1 ~ 

/ 12, -1~ '/-

Full costs 
Amount of 

Reimbursement 
or Tax Credit 

Received 

000125



OWNER VERIFICATION 
(Required) 

//We declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I/we said in 
this Property Owner Petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the Petition are true copies of the 
originals. 

~ '1L ld/td::. 
Property Owner's Signature Date 

Property Owner's Signature Date 

DOCUMENTATION IN EXCESS OF 25 PAGES 

¥ The documentation submitted in support of the Property Owner Petition exceeds 25 pages and the owner is 
opting, as allowed by O.M.C. § 8.22.090 (B)(1)(f), to not serve the attachments on the affected tenant(s) unless 
requested. The owner understands and agrees that tenant(s) may request paper copies of all documents in the 
Tenant Response, and the owner must provide tenant(s) with the attachments within 10 days of any such 
request. The documents will also be available for review at the Rent Adjustment Program. 

CONSENT TO ELECTRONIC SERVICE 
(Highly Recommended) 

Check the box below if you agree to have RAP staff and the OTHER PARTY/I ES send you documents related to your 
case electronically. If you agree to electronic service, the RAP and other parties may send certain documents (except a 
response to a petition) only electronically and not by first class mail. 

ft I/We consent to receiving notices and documents in this matter from the RAP and from the OTHER 
PARTY/IES electronically at the email address(es) provided in this petition. 

MEDIATION PROGRAM 

Mediation is an optional process offered by RAP to assist parties in settling the issues related to their Rent Adjustment 
case as an alternative to the formal hearing process. A trained third party will work with the parties prior to the hearing 
to see if a mutual agreement can be reached. If a settlement is reached, the parties will sign a binding agreement and 
there will not be a formal hearing. If no settlement is reached, the case will go to a formal hearing with a Rent 
Adjustment Hearing Officer, who will then issue a hearing decision . 

Mediation will only be scheduled if both parties agree to mediate. Sign below if you agree to mediation in your case. 

I agree to have the case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program staff mediator. 

Property Owner's Signature Date 

INTERPRETATION SERVICES 

If English is not your primary language, you have the right to an interpreter in your primary language/dialect at the Rent 
Adjustment hearing and mediation session. You can request an interpreter by completing this section. 

□ I request an interpreter fluent in the following 
language at my Rent Adjustment proceeding: 

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02 .1 2.2024 

□ Spanish (Espanol) 
□ Cantonese (ijlf~!~) 
□ Mandarin (iHmitl 
□ Other: 

Page 10 of 11 

000126



CITY OF OAKLAND 

DALZIEL BUILDING • 250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 

Housing and Community Development 
Department Rent Adjustment Program 

HEARING DECISION SUMMARY 

CASE NUMBER: L24-0061 Dang v. Tenants 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 2230 Lakeshore Avenue, Oakland, CA 

DATE OF HEARING: 

DATE OF DECISION: 

February 18, 2025 

June 18, 2025 

ORDER 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
CA Relay Service 711 

1. The Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase L24-0061 is granted in 
part. 

2. The maximum approved amount per month for an increase based on the 
capital improvements is $87.49 for a 16-year amortization period. 

3. The increase will be effective thirty (30) days after the owner serves the rent 
increase notice, together with a RAP Notice, and this Decision Summary. If 
the rent increase notice is served by mail, it will be effective thirty-five (35) 
days after the service. 

Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment 
Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed 
appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be 
received within twenty (20) days after service of the decision. The date of service is 
shown on the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the 
last day to file, the appeal may be filed on the next business day. 

Dated: June 18, 2025 
Maimoona Ahmad 
Hearing Officer, Rent Adjustment Program 

000127



CITY OF OAKLAND 

DALZIEL BUILDING • 250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 
l612-2034 

Housing and Community Development 
Department Rent Adjustment Program 

HEARING DECISION 

CASE NUMBER: L24-0061 Dang v. Tenants 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 2230 Lakeshore Avenue, Oakland, CA 

DATE OF HEARING: 

DATE OF DECISION: 

APPEARANCES: 

February 18, 2025 

June 18, 2025 

Ted Dang - Owner Representative 
Jae Sun Sheck - Tenant, Unit 6 
Olga Milosavlijec -Tenant, Unit 5 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510)238-6181 
CA Relay Service 711 

Jimmy Henriquez - Tenant Representative for Unit 6 
Carlos Didrickson - Tenant, Unit 7 
Glenda Didrickson - Tenant, Unit 7 

SUMMARY OF DECISION 

The owner petition is granted in part. 

CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES 

On September 9, 2024, the owner filed a Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
based on building-wide capital improvements to the subject property. 

Tenants from two (2) units filed responses to the owner petition (Units 6, and 7). 
Tenants from three (3) units appeared for the hearing (Units 5, 6, and 7). 

THE ISSUE 

( 1) Is the owner entitled to a rent increase based on capital improvements? 

EVIDENCE 

The subject property is a residential building consisting of eight (8) units. The 
owner testified that only units 2, 5, 6, and 7 would be subject to any approved capital 
improvement pass-through. The owner provided a list of the tenants subject to the 

000128



proposed rent increase along with the current rent for each unit. This information will be 
used in the calculation of any approved capital improvement pass-through. The capital 
improvement project consisted of a seismic retrofit at a total claimed cost of 
$110,927.001 and a new fire alarm system at a total claimed cost of $52,797.00. Finally, 
the owner representative testified that the Notice to Ten ants of the Residential Rent 
Adjustment Program (RAP Notice) was served to all tenants at the inception of the 
tenancy and with every rent increase notice. 

At the conclusion of the hearing, the record was left open until February 25, 2025, 
for the submission of additional evidence. The owner submitted some additional 
documents on February 21, 2025. There were no objections filed, and the additional 
evidence was received into the record. The owner submitted the following documents in 
support of the petition: 

1. Proof of payment of the Business License fee and proof of registration with the 
City of Oakland Rent Registry.2 

2. An initial Construction Services Proposal from SFT Construction dated August 
4, 2022, totaling $110,000.00 for a seismic retrofit along with six (6) subsequent 
invoices from SFT Construction for the seismic retrofit totaling $102,811.773. These 
invoices do not include the initial $1,000.00 deposit due at the time of signing the 
contract. 

3. Copies of three (3) checks issued to SFT Construction totaling $66,000.00.4 

The first check for the initial $1,000.00 deposit (Check Number 23722) is dated August 
4, 2022. The second check for $40,000.00 (Check Number 23915) is dated November 
22, 2022, and it is a combined payment for two separate invoices in the amount of 
$20,000.00 each. The last check for $25,000.00 (Check Number 23981) is dated 
January 4, 2023. The owner testified that there was another check (Check 23885) 
issued to SFT Construction in the amount of $37,811.77, but this check was missing 
from the documentation submitted by the owner at the hearing. The record was left 
open until February 25, 2025, for the submission of the missing check but the owner did 
not submit it, and the record was closed. 

4. Copies of three (3) receipts from the City of Oakland for payment of permit 
fees for the seismic retrofit totaling $3,811.77.5 The receipts show that the payments 
were made via credit card. 

5. Copy of an invoice from Calvin Anderson in the amount of $1,000.00 for 
relocating the cable junction box during the seismic retrofit. 6 The invoice shows one 

1 The owner subsequently submitted a copy of a corrected Worksheet A claiming a total cost of$120,927.00 for the 
seismic retrofit. The document shows that it was served to the tenants on September 10, 2024, but it was not 
submitted with the petition at issue in this case. 
2 Exhibit 1 
3 Exhibit 2 
4 Exhibit 3 
5 Exhibit4 

2 

000129



$500.00 credit card payment on January 24, 2023, and shows a balance due of 
$500.00. The owner testified that the second payment in the amount of $500.00 was 
made via Zelle. The owner did not submit a Zelle statement verifying payment of the 
$500.00 balance due. 

6. An invoice from Gerrard Electric dated December 27, 2022, in the amount of 
$1,700.00 for electrical work to support the seismic retrofit, along with a corresponding 
check issued to Gerrard Electric in the amount of $3,650.00 on January 30, 2023.7 The 
owner testified that he was only claiming $1,700.00 out of the $3,650.00 payment to 
Gerrard Electric for the seismic retrofit related electrical work at the subject property. 

7. Copies of four (4) invoices from Norean totaling $4,415.00 for inspections 
related to the seismic retrofit, along with copies of four (4) corresponding check 
payments issued to Norcon totaling $4,415.00.8 The first check in the amount of 
$755.00 is dated December 9, 2022, and the final check in the amount of $480.00 is 
dated January 11, 2023. 

8. Copy of an Alarm Contract for Sale of Security System from Denalect Alarm 
Company dated January 9, 2023, in the amount of $50,262.00 for the sale and 
installation of a fire alarm system, along with copies of three (3) corresponding check 
payments issued to Denalect Alarm Company totaling $50,262.00.9 The first check in 
the amount of $25,000.00 is dated May 22, 2023, and the final check in the amount of 
$3,789.30 is dated July 29, 2024. 

9. Copy of a receipt from the City of Oakland for fire plan review fees for the fire 
alarm installation totaling $2,535.00.10 The receipt shows that the payment was made 
via credit card on November 3, 2022. 

10. Copies of permit records from the City of Oakland Planning and Building 
Department for the seismic retrofit. The records show that a permit was issued on 
October 31, 2022, and passed final inspection on January 18, 2023.11 

11. A System Record of Completion issued on October 25, 2023, for installation 
of the new fire alarm system.12 

At the hearing, the tenants testified that these improvements did not benefit the 
tenants. Additionally, the tenants argued that a capital improvement pass-through 
should not be granted due to ongoing habitability issues at the subject property. 

6 Exhibit 5 
7 Exhibit 6 
8 Exhibit 7 
9 Exhibit 8 
10 Exhibit 9 
11 Exhibit 10 
12 Exhibit 11 

3 

000130



FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

Capital Improvements 

A rent increase in excess of the CPI Rent Adjustment may be justified by capital 
improvement costs.13 Capital improvement costs are those improvements which 
materially add to the value of the property and appreciably prolong its useful life or 
adapt it to new building codes. Normal routine maintenance and repair is not a capital 
improvement cost, but a housing service cost.14 The improvements must primarily 
benefit the tenant rather than the owner.15 

Seventy percent (70%) of the total cost for the capital improvement may be 
passed through to the tenants.16 The capital improvement costs are to be amortized 
over the useful life of the improvement as set out in the Amortization Schedule attached 
as Exhibit 1 to the Regulations and the total costs shall be amortized over that time 
period. The dollar amount of the capital improvement rent increase shall be removed 
from the rent at the end of the amortization period.17 

The seismic retrofit and installation of a new fire alarm system qualify as capital 
improvement costs. These improvements add value to the entire building, enhance the 
safety of the residents, and prolong the useful life of the property. They primarily benefit 
the tenants and therefore qualify as capital improvements. 

Calculation of Capital Improvement Pass-through 

Expenses claimed by the owner in the amount of $76,426.77 for a seismic retrofit 
and $52,797.00 for installation of a new fire alarm system meet the requirements for a 
capital improvement rent increase. The remaining expenses claimed by the owner in the 
amount of $34,500.00 for the seismic retrofit are excluded from the capital improvement 
pass-through calculation because the owner did not submit the required proof of 
payment for these expenses. The attached Table calculates the pass-through plus 
imputed interest and sets the amortization period pursuant to the formula set forth in the 
Regulations. Additionally, the City Council changed the maximum rent increase from 
10% to align with the allowable increase under state law18 and the amortization period 
may be adjusted to keep the pass-through under the state limit. 

ORDER 

1. The Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase L24-0061 is granted in 
part. 

13 O.M.C. Section 8.22.070(C) 
14 Regulations, Appendix, Section 10.2.2(5) 
15 Regulations, Appendix A, §10.2 
16 Regulations, Appendix A, Section 10.2.3 (3)(a) 
17 Regulations Appendix, Section 10.2.3(2) 
18 Tenant Protection Act of2019 

4 

000131



2. The maximum approved amount per month for an increase based on the 
capital improvements is $87.49 for a 16-year amortization period. 

3. The increase will be effective thirty (30) days after the owner serves the rent 
increase notice, together with a RAP Notice, and the attached Decision 
Summary. If the rent increase notice is served by mail, it will be effective 
thirty-five (35) days after the service. 

Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment 
Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed 
appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be 
received within twenty (20) days after service of the decision. The date of service is 
shown on the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the 
last day to file, the appeal may be filed on the next business day. 

Dated: June 18, 2025 
Maimoona Ahmad 
Hearing Officer, Rent Adjustment Program 

5 

000132



Capital Improvement Calcu lator 

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

11 1,11~:-,e1.,J ::::1m~ --~•--.-.: .. _. :1111 ■ 1J1~1ra•m ■ I 

Petition Date 9/9/24 
Number of Residential Units 8 

DATE PERMIT 
Allowao1e 

OBTAINED (or 
ALLOWABLE ALLOWABLE Monthly Allowable 

IMPROVEMENT OR REPAI R date started if DATE COMPLETED FULL COST 
PASS PASS Imputed Amortization Amortized Amortized Date Validation (2 

permit not 
THROUGH THROUGH PER Interest Period (years) Cost For Cost per years ago max) 

required) 
(70%) UNIT Building Unit 

/7n '¾I 

Seismic Retrofit - 10/31/2022 - 01/30/23 $76,426.77 $53,498.74 $6,687.34 5.304% 20 $362.11 $45.26 OK 
Fire Alarm System - ~ 11/3/2022 - 10/25/23 $52,797.00 $36,957.90 $4,619.74 5.304% 10 $397 .51 $49.69 OK 

R 

u -- - --
- fl, -- ·--

• I 
1 

- - - ~ 

I I -

• ■ ; 

- -

Subtotal (with weighted averages) $90,456.64 $11,307.08 5.304% 16 $699.96 $87.49 
I Place X in cell B19 if property is 
mixed use. 

Residentia l square footage 

Other use square footage 

Percent residential use 

Tota l Cost Per Unit Allocated to Residential Units $11,307.08 5.304% 16 $87.49 

Page 1 of 42 000133



Capital Improvement Calculator 

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

···•-~ - ,, ... . ---· , .... 
I 

Allowed Pass 
Percent 

Through per Unit Imputed Amortization 
Allowed Increase 

Unit Current Rent Monthly (not 
{from F23 if Interest Period {years) 

building wide only) 
Increase greater 

than 8.8%) 

Unit 2 $1,856.00 $11,307.08 5.304% 16 $87.49 4.71% 
Unit 5 $1,756.18 $11,307.08 5.304% 16 $87.49 4.98% 

- Unit6 $1,580.00 $11,307.08 5.304% 16 $87.49 5.54% 
- Unit 7 $3,544.67 $11,307.08 5.304% 16 $87.49 2.47% 

--- - ti. - . . . 
.- .... .... -- - - - - -;:. 

f - l:"'cl,:_r . - -- A 

• ..., -- r - - "! - -- - - --- _ ... 
-,, "'- -L - -

- • -:Fil- - _K:! - ~- "i •- . -
-r ... .; ,_• - - < -6ii - .!.... - .:I. , .. 

" =- r r"" -~ =--~,,_ l N._ ,.__ .. 
i H ___ l~.!!.~ -- . ' _.-

- - .. -

-• "':"~. - - ll. [ r - 1 ,_ ' 
-.:-~, ,;,"-1 r ', L '. -· .,;;:. 

~ ~ ,.. . ,- - -~-- ~ ---~ ::- - --
J. "-.,,--c'i ' ~-" .. ~ ~ __ .; 

..{ IP: ;;~,, ~ -- .._ - -

.. .,-,..~- _.--,--.I:(, -- ~µ,, r-:,~ - - - ' 

~fi• r~·· f-._ J 
..__ - - ii' ' 

... .!'. ~ ' "-- ,...,.~ ! -
-

• ' .3.· ."t'.f - r j -
~ - ~ ' ., ,_ ,f ... - - -- • - - -,- - -
-- - -

C - c:. -
-- --

. -~'- - -- - .r - ., -
" ' 

Page 2 of 42 000134



PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number: L24-0061 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party 
to the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in 
Alameda County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 
5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached, HEARING DECISION SUMMARY, HEARING 
DECISION AND CALCULATION SHEET by placing a true copy of it in a sealed 
envelope in City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

Owner 
Ted Dang 
Commonwealth Management Inc. 
1305 Franklin Street, Suite 500 
Oakland, CA 94612 

Tenants 
Carlos & Glenda Didrickson 
2230 Lakeshore Avenue Unit #7 
Oakland, CA 94606 

Dewey Neal 
2230 LakeshoreAvenue Unit #2 
Oakland, CA 94606 

Jae Schneck 
2230 Lakeshore Avenue Unit #6 
Oakland, CA 94606 

Olga Milosavlijec 
2230 LakeshoreAvenue Unit #5 
Oakland, CA 94606 

Tenant Representative 
Jimmy Hernandez 
312 Font Boulevard 
San Francisco, CA 94132 

000135



I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail 
collection receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with 
the U.S. Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in 
the ordinary course of business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above 
is true and correct. Executed on June 24, 2025 in Oakland, California. 

Robert F. Costa 
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

000136



CITY OF OAKLAND Par Rent A djustment Program date stamp. 

RENT ADJUSTM'ENT PROGRAM 
250 rank H. gawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, A 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
A elay ervice 711 

www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

APPEAL 

Appellant's Name 
..ce, J)ANG-

Property Address (Include Unit Number) 

'2,, '2--1> 0 lA.t.eshlAI L /lrN.-, {/-2.,-s.~.1 

Appellant's Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) 

/34~ ~;;. .S,--#S71l.) 

Ot:t.lc4rJ.. °' 9'f6n.-

Name of Representative (if any) 

~ wner □ Tenant 

Case Number 

L ?. 'I- - 00 61 

Date of Decision appealed 
,6/l'l'/2-S 

Representative's Mailing Address (For 
notices) 

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must 
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed 
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation. 

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly 
explain the math/clerical errors.) 

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required): 

a) □ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations, or prior 
decisions of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, 
Regulation or prior Board decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.) 

b) □ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your 
explanation, you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is 
inconsistent.) 

c) ~ he decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your 
explanation, you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be 
decided in your favor.) 

d) □ The decision violates federal, state, or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a 
detailed statement as to what law is violated.) 

e) □ The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must 
explain why the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.) 

Revised Februa,y 29, 2024 
000137



f) □ I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner's 
claim. (In your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your 
claims and what evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every 
case. Staff may issue a decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not 
in dispute.) 

g) □ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on the Owner's investment. (You may appeal on 
this ground only when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically 
state why you have been denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.) 

h) □ Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detalled explanation of your grounds for appeal.) 

Supporting documents (in addition to this form) must not exceed 25 pages, and must be received by 
the Rent Adjustment Program, along with a proof of service on the opposing party, within 15 days of 
the filing of this document. Only the first 25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the 
Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(4). Please number attached pages consecutively. 

• You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties, or your appeal may be dismissed. • 

I served a copy of: _______ ._fr-1-'--'""l._ut ........... _f ________ (insert name of document served) 
f5' And Additional Documents 

and (write number of attached pages) _attached pages (not counting the Appeal Form or the Proof of 
Service) to each opposing party, whose name(s) and address(es) are listed below, by one of the following 
means (check one): 

~ 

)d'""a. First-Class Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed to 
the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope with 

~ e United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid . 
)Cl b. Personal Service. (1) By Hand Delivery: I persona lly delivered the document(s) to the 

person(s) at the address(es) listed below; or (2) I left the document(s) at the address(es) with 
.-.r5ome person not younger than 18 years of age. 

p c. Electronic Service. I electronically sent the document(s) to the person(s) at the address(es) 
listed below who have previously given written consent to receiving notices and documents in 
this matter from the RAP and from the OTHER PARTY/IES electronically at the email 
address(es) they provided. 

CA.rlrx L q~ D•Me#46Y\. 
Address ~so l.,.AU.S~KL- ~ ..#-"1 

Cit~, State Zi12 ~~J. . cA- _J;),v-,6 (JC:,, 

~Ws!il 8gd[~§§! c!fr, be-s-10 a ~~kt,, {.(JM 

Name 
~ ~ 

Address i,"Z/JO ~~~412.... 

Qi1~, ~tat~ Zi12 d~~. C-lr- 9¥i>Ob-
Revised February 29, 2024 

000138



' ·t) D I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petiti6ner's 
claim. (In your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your 
claims and what evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in ,every 
case. Staff may issue a decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not 
in dispute.) 

g) □ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on the Owner's investment. (You may appeal on 
this ground only when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically 
state why you have been denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.) 

h) □ Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.) 

Supporting docul"flents (in addition to this form) must not exceed 25 pages, and must be received by 
the Rent Adjustment Program, along with a proof of service on the opposing party, within 15 days of 
the filing of this document. Only the first 25 pages of submissions from each party wi ll be considered by the 
Board, subject to Regu lations 8.22.010(A)(4). Please number attached pages consecutively. 

• You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties, or your appeal may be dismissed. • 

I served a copy of: _ ______ .... f+.p._,..f.,_Ut _ _ f _____ ___ (insert name of document served) 
ji![ And Additional Documents 

and (write number of attached pages) _ attached pages (not counting the Appeal Form or the Proof of 
Service) to each opposing party, whose name(s) and address(es) are listed below, by one of the following 
means (check one): 

~ 

~a. First-Class Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed to 
the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope with 

"~e United States Postal Service, with the postage ful ly prepaid. 
p b. Personal Service. (1) By Hand Delivery: I personally delivered the document(s) to the 

person(s) at the address(es) listed below; or (2) I left the document(s) at the address(es) with 
.-/6ome person not younger than 18 years of age. 

)Q c. Electronic Service. I electronically sent the document(s) to the person(s) at the address(es) 
listed below who have previously given written consent to receiving notices and documents in 
this matter from the RAP and from the OTHER PARTY/JES electronically at the email 
address(es) they provided. 

JDe Sc"'"~~ 
8dgtess ~~ utb.s~ ~ -#,6 

Citl£1 St9te Zi(2 Oc,tk.Qq~ .. lA- 9-'f6o, 

Email Aggt~~l:! J,1¥\~"f }-\VnN"A~L f•l:.ac.Mj Q ~(.4C~ 

~ Olq~ m, lo s o.v l{Je..c...-
Address v,...-Sc> ~)..p,e__Prve-, 4f s 
Ci1~, ~ts1t~ Zj9 ~~ lA- 5N-6~b 

Revised Fcb1'Ua1y 29, 2024 
000139



I Email Address fl {l't'\(_,,,,; 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct, 
and the documents were served on fol<Jtz.,.S (insert date served). 

PRINT YOUR NAME 

SIGNATU RE ~ • 
IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 

DATE 

This Appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 
5313, Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the date 
the decision was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the 
last day to file is a weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the next business 
day. 

• Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed. 
• You must provide all the information required, or your appea l cannot be processed and 

may be dismissed. 
• Any response to the appeal by the responding party must be received by the Rent 

Adjustment Program, along with a proof of service on appealing party, within 30 days of 
service of the service of the appeal if the party was personally served. If the responding 
party was served the appeal by mail, the party must file the response within 35 days of the 
date the appeal was mailed to them. 

• There is no form for the response, but the enti re response is limited to 25 pages or less. 
• The Board will not consider new claims,. All claims, except jurisdictional issues, must have been 

made in the petition, response, or at the hearing. 
• The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval. 
• You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed. 
• The case record is available to the Board, but sections of audio recordings that you want the Board 

to review must be pre-designated to Rent Adjustment Staff. 

Revised Fcbrua1y 29, 2024 
000140



APPEAL OF RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM CASE L24-0061 
DANG V TENANTS 
2230 LAKESHORE A VENUE, OAKLAND, CA. 

PARTIAL DENIAL OF ALL VERIFIABLE PASS THOUGH EXPENSES 

HEARING OFFICER DID NOT APPROVE $34,500 OF ACTUAL EXPENSES FOR 
THE SEISMIC RETROFITTING WORK NOTING THAT THERE WAS A MISSING 
CANCELLED CHECK TO SFT CONSTRUCTION FOR $34,000 AND A MISSING 
ZELLE PAYMENT TO CAL VIN ANDERSON FOR $500 

THERE WAS SOME CONFUSION AS THE CHECK TO SFT CONSTRUCTION 
WAS ACTUALLY FOR $37,811.77. $34,000 WAS A PROGRESS PAYMENT AND 
$3811.77 WAS REIMBURSEMENT FOR SFT'S PAYMENT FOR THE CITY 
PERMITS. RECEIPTS FOR THE $3811.77 WERE ACKNOWLEDGED AND IT IS 
LOGICAL THAT SFT RECEIVED THE $34,000 AS WELL. THAT AMOUNT WAS 
INCLUDED AS PART OF THE EXECUTED CONTRACT WHICH WAS PROVIDED 
AND THE NOTICE OF COMPLETION COULD ONLY BE FILED WHEN ALL 
INVOICES WERE PAID IN FULL. A COPY OF THAT CHECK 23885 IS 
ATTACHED. 

THERE IS NO SEPARATE ZELLE RECEIPT FOR THE $500 PAYMENT TO 
CAL VIN ANDERSON BUT ATTACHED IS A COPY OF THE BANK STATEMENT 
SHOWING THE DEBIT 

000141



cffibank® '--lt1ousmess-

COMMONWEAL H MANAGEMEN , INC. Account - Page 7 of 14 
Statement Period: Nov 1 - Nov 30, 2022 

00IIA 1~1F0 13 

Note: Imaged checks can be used as evidence of payment. Imaged checl<s appear in numeric order. Non-numbered 
6hecl<s will a pear firs t. Non-check items will appear last._ 
• Check images for account# 

2118!0 

••~• i.tOHJ 1'KOUl~D 'WO HUtlDIU:D li l KTY 0015 AIID JJJlOO toJ;J..tittl 
l 
l 

•·ouooo• -.1111 , 110~,1 

WI NW'JVA 
11/0112:l l'll~ZGl.):t ••.,. 

0 

s 
-~...,.,'tlflJ.",,.,., -. -~ J 

Cl< Date: 11 /02/2022 Ck No: 23880 Amt : $8261 .33 

"" 

f(D W, Cl~:J~!!:!sz~ecoUIO 
01olft:l.CAir..i.llf 

-· • - an: OIJ110Fltb N fD 00/ LOO uot.un;, .... 
u10 ,na 

J,•,o.,,,, 

, tco.oo• •· • • 

l 
j 

1 
0 

..L:/R/100':}J j 
--~-.,,.;;-~,°'-e:.,"!,...!..____ l 

1•Oii! l l1 Gll" •l3ll~?LU11,1: -

Ck Date: 11/04/2022 Cl< No: 23882 Amt : $100.00 

rtD 'U. IJ1:.4°)!!tt'~IAI UGGUHr 
Of111u.c,.,~~l 

.... • r OIJll llllllon~o r->IJI.T'f OJI& lJ IO 101.0(I IJOLLl,'fll 

, 
l!lllDO 
, ,..m,u r cgurtM 
OAJU,I\UO, c.P. ,.., G-t , A oao l 

.... 
lll0lltl 

2JDIM 

....,. 
l l tl , .l" '"u • 

Ck Date: 11/07/2022 Ck No: 23884 Amt : $441.34 

• 

' .. 
238811. I 

M,Wt, 
us~ou••,'•· 

' •,·· fl 

C~< Date: 11/10/2022 Ck No: 23886 Amt : $95.00 

.... atJJ". U .OU91'UIO ,u:v r::i1 HUU011$0 '!'IIIU~ !.ta!": 1-.'C ,,, .:.:.) ="'~ 
• .... an.-= 

l l/04/ U ,..-__, ~ ! - :1r--• 

J3t't! ~~~;~r u: llur.blAQi Ll.C 
O.,t',.UP.,d, CA 92110) 

Ck Date : 11/08/2022 Ck No: 23888 Amt : $1738.00 

/ 

~3811 
TIO W, 01::~•~l!J/R~GOUttr 

~(l.lot,l;IU 

u • ~ t'l\lC N\IUOUO llUliiTHR IUID 00/JOO DOllJIWJ 

't'erracu--• A11oallct1 

=~~iu,!~. !~lt09U H•2UO 

.... 
11/01/22 

Ck Date: 11 /03/2022 Ck No: 23881 Amt: $519.00 

W, O~t!r.~•.~~o'\l;G~Ufl1' 
o.i&,.&.C4~1, 

•• • • TOO IKJHo.m;o nn'f AIIU 001100 L'Oltt-AR:i 

""' 11/01/li 

231&3 

Ck Date: 11/07/2022 Ck No: 23883 Amt $250.00 

" " r~r~n UVBII ?ROUlll\/10 '1gRT IIUlllltlftO lt=n MIO n , 100 COi M 
Oidt. UCUff 

1l fQ3/l:Z ,n,11 ·. n • 

0 

Ck Date: 11/03/2022 Cl( No: 23885 Amt: $37811 ,77 

f G) W.~~~~CCOIJm 
o.,,,.,...,CAMlt 

l 
..,, •, t tcts: 1 11uwouo ,1.r-rw AUO 00/LOO DOJ.W.S:IVJI 

11/03/2:l; 
M.0.tn S 

U~Q.OC·"" I 

• I m 

Ck Date: 11/14/2022 Ck No: 23887 Amt : $350.00 

1l809 

u •.I f'l,lq.C t'IIO 11110 S-tVtfl IIUII 14r.o ,un rzi.,i MIO QU100 D)U.~IIS 
O.Ut .JJ..'(l.ffl 

11/01/ZZ ,,-J.lU , !JJ • • • 

:~~1,.:c~~s:t3:re 1H Alfltu;~ i' C::ov,it'.f 
1 citi ""Qt L• • · t:J. too, i A\ o,, 

Ck Date: 11/10/2022 Cl~ No: 23889 Amt: $3765.83 

000142



I: 
0 

~ 
:I 
JJ 

c bank® CltlBUSlness"" 

COMMONWEAL TH MANAGEMENT, INC. Account ~ Page 3 of 14 
Statemen~ 1 - Nov 30, 2022 

OOIIA l~ lf"O l3 

Con lilru.r d 

Date Oescrietion Debits Credits Balance 
11/15 CHECK NO: 23898 476.07 ,, 620,548.70 
11/1 5 CHECK NO: 23894 9,831 .94 610,716.76 
11/15 CHECK NO: 23891 38,014.78 572,701.98 
11/16 CHECK NO: 23831 2,997.00 569,704.98 
11 /17 CHECI( NO: 23899 246.72 569,458.26 
11 /18 ELECTRONIC CREDIT 

I ' 21,180.43 I 590,638.69 
JLLCAS 8702 1 t Q0000000D04G994 Nov 18 
RMR'IK'8702111 ' 

11121 DEPOSIT 9,586.00 600,224.69 
11/21 CHECK NO: 23904 43 .95 600,180.74 
11/21 CHE;CK NO: 23903 1,656.24 598,524.50 
11/22 CHECK NO: 23902 92.24 598,432.26 
11/22 CHECI< NO: 23900 3,890 .06 594,542.20 
11/23 ELECTRONIC CREDIT 

' ' "1 1,400.00 I ,,. 595,942.20 
Wells Fargo & Co ACCTS PAY 0008694027 Nov 2:l 

11 /23 DEPOSIT 7,084.02 ' 603,026.22 
11 /23 ELECTRONIC CREDIT ,•.It I 10,655.75 J I 613,681 .97 

Well~ Fargo &. Co ACCTS PAY 0008696031 Nov23 
11 /23 0 H R WITHDRAWAL/ADJ 500 .00 613,181 .97 

PAY ID CTl2oJ z51<8u ORG ID 81\C NAME C/\LVIN L 
11 /23 CH CK NO: 23907 190.00 612,991.97 
11/23 CHECK NO: 23909 1,597.60 61 1,394.37 
11 /23 CHECK NO: 23893 20,043.38 591,350.99 
11 /25 CHECI< NO: 23906 1,293.33 590,057.66 
11 /25 CHECK NO: 23912 8,646 .12 581,411 .54 
11/25 CHECK NO: 23915 40,000 .00 541,411 .54 
11/25 CHECK NO: 23896 247,930.22 293,481.32 
11/28 DEPOSIT 13,933.00 307,414.32 
11/28 CHECK NO: 23918 1,133.28 306,281.04 
11/29 CHECK NO: 23911 10.53 306,270.51 
11/29 CHECK NO: 23914 300. 17 

cJ..,-._J9-,_, --
305,970.34 

11/29 CHECK NO: 23908 604.62 iOcc;,k 305,365.72 
11/30 ELECTRONIC CREDIT 1,800.00 307, 165.72 

VENMO CASHOUT 1023792732992 Nov 30 
11 /30 ELECTRONIC CREDIT 2,lloo.oo I :;{J) 309,965 .72 

VENtJIO CASHOUT 10237928 11641 Nov 30 :.\ '. 
11/30 D POSIT 22,050.27 332,015.99 
11 /30 CHECK NO: 23910 350.00 331,665.99 
11 /30 CHECK NO: 23916 4,170.00 327,495.99 

Total Debits/Credits 631,351.79 271,302.09 

Checks Paid 
Check Date Amount Check Date Amount Check Date Amount Check Date Amount 
23831 - 11/16 2,997.00 23846'- 11 /02 1,557.00 23853. ,,.' 11/14 143.55 23859· - 11 /07 315.00 
23863. ,,. 11 /03 69,693.00 23866 • .,.. 11 /04 21 ,777.00 23875· 11/03 221.50 23876 11 /01 340 .00 
23878* 11/02 22,035.00 23879 11/07 427.00 23880 , 11 /02 8,261.33 23881 11/03 519.00 
23882 • 11 /04 100.00 23883 - 11 /07 250.00 23884 .,. 11 /07 441 .34 23885 ,. i 1/03 37,811.77 

• ..... 23886"' ·11t1·0--··------···"95:00 · '"""2388';-· • 1111"4 .... • ... ··--350:00- ···-· 23aas-~·--·n1oa· .... • t:738:oo ""23889"""1'1'/10 •• 3,765.83 
23890 11/08 2,468.09 23891 11/15 38,014.78 23892 11 /i 0 26,037.78 23893 11 /23 20,043.38 
23894 11 /15 9,831.94 23895 11/09 5,950.00 23896 ·· 11/25 247,930.22 23897 11/10 196.21 
23898 11/15 476.07 23899 11 /17 246.72 23900 11/22 3,890.06 23901 11 /14 377.96 
23902 11/22 92.24 23903 .- 11 /21 1,656.24 23904 11 /21 43.95 23906 .,,, 11 /25 1,293.33 
23907 ,,. 11 /23 190.00 23908 t 1/29 604.62 23909 - 11 /23 1,597.60 2391 0' 11/30 350.00 
23911 / 11 /29 10.53 23912 11/25 8,646.12 23914" 11/29 300.17 23915 11/25 40,000.00 
23916 • 11/30 4170.00 23918~ 11/28 1 133.28 

• indicates gap in ch eel< number equence Number Checl<s Paid: 46 Totaling: $588,389.61 

000143



I u,.,,,"' V '-'"". \,_... ..... ,v •., 

'· 
CITY OF OAKLAND For Rent Adjustment Progran'\; clate stamp. 

RENT AMOSl'MENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 
www .oaklandca. 1rnv/RAP 

APPEAL 
Appellant's Name 

:f ·A E- Sci-I µ ·&C,\(__ 

Property Address (Include Unit Number) . 
7 2.. '} D l, A--v< 8 ;; t-+ D {2.. 13;- .-i::p C, 

~ 6 A v<- LrtfV !) I ( 4- C, L/ 6 D t 
Appellant's Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) 

2 2.. "?, 6 c V:'.\ v<-c 5 iA 6 ."2-·{-:- J:b-? 
0 /t J<.. L-Vt-/\-1 D ; cA, q 4 l6& 

Name of Representative (if any) 

"Tr_ IV\. rv,. o/ ' I . v (2. 'i"l"-.)\J '[;--?..-{--fS·t " - , 

JUL 1 4 2025 

, J' 

□ Owner " 'Tenant 

Case Number 

LE Lf.-oo(, ! 
Date ~~ l eci~ioj" ~~~ealed 

'v !'611--"> 
Representative's Mailing Address (For 
notices) 3 l ·2- Fv :....; ·, i5 L- Ii' !'> 

✓-:; 1+ \.) 7-::- f-::.:"7 ( v C I ~ L J I C.,_....._ 'L '/ I 

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must 
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed 
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation. 

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly 
explain the math/clerical errors.) 

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required): 

a} D The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations, or prior 
decisions of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, 
Regulation or prior Board decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.) 

b) □ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your 
explanation, you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is 
inconsistent.) 

c) i;:iThe decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your 
explanation, you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be 
decided in your favor.) 

d) □ The decision violates federal, state, or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a 
d.etai/ed statement as to what law is violated.) 

I 
e) ~ The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must 

explain why the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.) 

Rt:vist:d l'ebmary 29, 2024 
000144



f) 

g) 

h) 

/ ·w was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner's 
,, claim. (In your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your 

claims and what evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in eve,y 
case. Staff may issue a decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not 
in dispute.) 

□ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on the Owner's investment. { You may appeal on 
this ground only when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically 
state why you have been denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.) 

fifOther. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.) 

Supporting documents (in addition to this form) must not exceed 25 pages, and must be received by 
the Rent Adjustment Program, along with a proof of service on the opposing party, within 15 days of 
the filing of this document. Only the first 25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the 
Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.01 0(A)(4). Please number attached pages consecutively. 

• You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties, or your appeal may be dismissed.• 

I served a copy of: .f-\P?-<.. q l l '2. L\ - o G ~" i 

1~nd Additional Documents 
(insert name of document served) 

and (write number of attached pages) :.2._attached pages (not counting the Appeal Form or the Proof of 
Service) to each opposing party, whose name(s) and address(es) are listed below, by one of the following 
means (chegk one): 

~ 

/ I a. First-Class Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed to 
the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope with 
the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid. 

0 b. Personal Service. (1) By Hand Delivery: I personally delivered the document(s) to the 
person(s) at the address(es) listed below; or (2) I left the document(s) at the address(es) with 

/ some person not younger than 18 years of age. 
'CJ c. Electronic Service. I electronically sent the document(s) to the person(s) at the address(es) 

listed below who have previously given written consent to receiving notices and documents in 
this matter from the RAP and from the OTHER PARTY/IES electronically at the email 
address(es) they provided. 

\ 'i'ee,, dl'.\(I[ '4 C~ c 1\-'l. \Y\ e ~· k.; e . ..:itt i 1 T 1vc 
Address 

.:;7" svd-c: \1:,0S" f' i:A ,v l( \ \ ,v ~Po 
Qibl, ~tam iiR 

() K'\ I ·!,\ ./ f.\.N cJ C.L\ "'l l/ Lr2 
Email 6ddr11as 

~ 
PL-., 1 ,A-c_/J l>s1 /\'I. f,v"i P,,1 <ll"'A .,_ H . ,,, rv lTJ\,',1 , -fA'i! '1 ' (;:'/y 

!ddress 
I ' 

-l.5C F ~AN/::, Der Aw A ().f\Z.ti 5 vr1" r S?>t 1 
~ibl, Stat~ ZiR f 

0 A t:-t Av cl (_/A c:c '1 Jot 2 
R(.!vised February 29, 2024 

000145



IJaes 
aklan 

ec a 
ca.a 

t at 2 1akesn 
ealin the 

41,1 • 

ec1s1 n sel 
1 

1, hearin cisi 
ate un hich as a etition 

a ut a retr fit re t increase, ith late 
• ents s 1tte y te of a 

C alt inc 
(A) I did not know that I had the option to object to late filing of documents evidence for the retrofit 

petition, and I am responding to the hearing decision dated June 18 2025,and I object to any 

evidence submitted after the june 18 2025 hearing decision 

(B) ted dang did not provide documentation showing that he gave other companies the opportunity 

to bid on the work 

(C)building shakes when buses or trucks go by 

(D)how did electrical work support the retrofit??? No written explanation 

(E)rodents on property and patio squirrels and rats 

(F)fire alarm system was unable to reset by Oakland fire department on July 7 2025 after a false 

alarm 

Jae sheck. July 9 2025 print this out. ch 

~cM 

000146



[ 
CITY OF OAKLAND 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

For Rent Adjustme, ,; /'rogram date slam . 

JUL 1 4 2025 

OAKLAND RENT 
/\D-JU--;TMENT PROGRAM 

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR PETITION OR RESPONSE (PLUS ANY ADDITIONAL 
DOCUMENTS) ON THE OPPOSING PARTIES. 

► Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner in which service took place, as well as 
the person(s) served. 

► Provide a £Q.QY. of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the opposing parties together with the document(s) 
served. 

► File the completed PROOF OF SERVICE form with the Rent Adjustment Program together with the document 
you are filing and any attachments you are serving. 

► Please number sequentially all additional documents provided to the RAP. 

PETITIONS FILED WITHOUT A PROOF OF SERVICE WILL BE CONSIDERED INCOMPLETE AND MAY BE 
DISMISSED. 

I served a copy of: ,A P&-n L 
(insert name of document served) 
~ And Additional Documents 

and (write number of attached pages) it> attached pages (not counting the Petition or 
Response served or the Proof of Service) to each opposing party, whose name(s) and address(es) are 
listed below, by one of the following means (check one): 

~ United States mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package 
- addressed to the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the 

sealed envelope with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid. 

D b. Deposited it with a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first 
class mail , with all postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as 
listed below. 

D c. Personal Service. (1) By Hand Delivery: I personally delivered the document(s) to the 
person(s) at the address(es) listed below; or (2) I left the document(s) at the address(es) with 
some person not younger than 18 years of age. 

PERSON S SERVED: 

Name T Ef) fl n,1 -

Address 

City , State, Zip 

City of Oakland 
Rent Adjustment Program 
Proofo f Service Form 10.21. 2020 

/NC , 

000147



Name ' ! "."/<("A 1""1 -v r- Urui1 
l 

Address '2..So {~i1k {)64lc..}i:J ( /,~ 2/Cl -'>v,1 c: 5]13 

City, State, Zip D A Ji..\,,..1 ,v 0 ( 4 C/ 4 ~I-] 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

To serve more than 8 people, copy this page as many times as necessary and insert in your proof of service document. If you are 
only serving one person, you can use just the first and last page. 

City or Oakland -2-
Rent Adjustment Program 
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020 

000148



I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
correct and the documents were served on?_lfj 2oc?((insert date served) . 

PRINT YOUR NAME 

DATE 

City of Oakland -3-
Rent Adjustment Program 
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020 

000149



APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY 
 
 

___________________________ 
CITY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE 

 
OAKLAND CITY COUNCIL 

 
RESOLUTION NO. ______________ C.M.S. 

 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCILMEMBER HOUSTON 

 
 

RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 88341 TO REPEAL THE 
2020 ENCAMPMENT MANAGEMENT POLICY AND REPLACE WITH A 
2025 ENCAMPMENT ABATEMENT POLICY THAT (A) DEFINES 
“ENCAMPMENT” TO EXCLUDE VEHICLES AND AUTHORIZES 
CITATION AND TOWING OF INHABITED VEHICLES BY CITY 
DEPARTMENTS PURSUANT TO THE CALIFORNIA VEHICLE CODE 
AND OAKLAND VEHICLE CODE; (B) CONTINUES TO REQUIRE 7-
DAY NOTICE PRIOR TO NON-URGENT ENCAMPMENT CLOSURES; 
AND (C) CLARIFIES EMERGENCY AND URGENT HEALTH AND 
SAFETY CONDITIONS THAT AUTHORIZE IMMEDIATE, 24-HOUR, OR 
72-HOUR NOTICE FOR ENCAMPMENT CLOSURES, INCLUDING 
ENCAMPMENTS BLOCKING SIDEWALKS 
 
 
WHEREAS, the number of homeless persons in the City of Oakland continues to increase, 

with the latest 2024 point-in-time count of 5,485 individuals experiencing homelessness in 
Oakland, an increase of 8.5% from 2022, with the largest growth in people living in recreational 
vehicles (RVs) and cars, and this number is likely to increase given the substantial upward pressure 
of residential rents; and  

 
WHEREAS, the current number of homeless individuals living in Oakland far outpaces 

the number of existing safe parking spots, shelter beds, transitional housing or permanent 
supportive housing units available; and 

 
WHEREAS, the adverse impacts of tent and make shift structure encampments in Oakland 

continue to increase significantly, including a rise in service calls for fire, assault, robbery, drug 
trafficking, medical emergencies, right-of-way obstructions, storage of combustible materials, and 
illegal electrical wiring, all of which jeopardizes housed and unhoused residents’ safety and health; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, unauthorized vehicle encampments have increased substantially across 
Oakland within the public right of way, thus exposing unhoused individuals to traffic hazards, 
increased vulnerability to crime, risk of death and injury, exposure to weather, lack of adequate 
sanitation and debris services and other conditions that are detrimental to their health and safety; 
and 

 
000150



 
 

2 
3428472_jf 

WHEREAS, similar increases have been reported throughout the State of California, 
prompting the creation of statewide homelessness task force by Governor Gavin Newsom; and 

 
WHEREAS, Oakland residents are being affected by the increasing number of unsheltered 

individuals living in vehicles with regard to traffic and pedestrian safety, lack of sanitation and 
debris services, waste and sewage discharge into the storm drain systems; and 

 
WHEREAS, when a vehicle is abandoned or otherwise improperly maintained, it will 

eventually leak hazardous substances such as transmission fluid, radiator coolant, brake fluid, 
motor oil, battery acid, and/or fuel; and 

 
WHEREAS, since vehicles are extremely heavy and are frequently parked on streets, they 

are more likely to present serious obstacles to emergency vehicles and emergency personnel, and 
are more likely to block critical infrastructure, than a tent or similar dwelling structure; and 

 
WHEREAS, unlike tents, RVs often have sewage collection tanks, and if emptied 

improperly, the sewage creates serious biological hazards in the immediate area, and fecal matter 
enters the City’s storm drain system and flows into the San Francisco Bay; and 

 
WHEREAS, RVs, unlike tents, are often designed with heating and/or cooking systems 

that rely on propane; when these systems are improperly used or maintained, they pose serious 
threats to the RV’s occupants, other people in the vicinity, and first responders; and 

 
WHEREAS, vehicles typically have passenger compartments and/or trunks that can be 

locked, meaning they can be used to secure and conceal weapons or other dangerous contraband 
in ways that tents and similar dwelling structures cannot; and 

 
WHEREAS, on October 20, 2020, pursuant to Resolution No. 88341 C.M.S., the City 

Council adopted the Encampment Management Policy (2020 EMP), which governs the City’s 
notice, shelter, and storage policies for actions to clean or close encampments undertaken by the 
City’s Encampment Management Team (EMT); and 
 

WHEREAS, separate from the EMP, the California Vehicle Code (CVC) allows City 
officials in the Oakland Department of Transportation (OakDOT) and/or the Oakland Police 
Department to tow and impound vehicles that present health and safety threats or impede traffic; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, OakDOT currently cites vehicles, including RVs, in violation of these CVC 

sections; however, OakDOT does not typically tow inhabited vehicles except in coordination with 
a noticed EMT operation; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council desires to allow OakDOT and/or OPD to cite, tow, and/or 

impound vehicles according to generally applicable tow authorities regardless of whether they are 
being used as dwellings; and  

 
WHEREAS, the CVC is the exclusive authority allowing removal of vehicles from public 

streets and sets minimum baseline notice requirements; and 
 

000151



 
 

3 
3428472_jf 

 
WHEREAS, in some cases, the Oakland Municipal Code extends such notices 

requirements beyond the minimum, including but not limited to requiring 72-hour notice for 
vehicles parked in construction zones; and 

 
WHEREAS, the CVC authorizes vehicles obstructing traffic or presenting imminent 

threats to public safety to be towed immediately, including vehicles that are stolen, in a signed 
tow-away zone, or that present a hazard, obstruction or other immediate health and safety threat 
as determined by OakDOT or OPD; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City desires to replace the 2020 EMP with a 2025 Encampment 

Abatement Policy to redefine “encampment” to exclude vehicles, and authorize OakDOT and/or 
OPD to cite, tag, and tow vehicles in accordance with the CVC or OMC provisions, whichever 
provides greater notice; and 
 

WHEREAS, in June 2024, the United States Supreme Court issued a decision in City of 
Grants Pass v. Johnson (2024) that overturned existing Ninth Circuit precedent in Martin v. City 
of Boise (2018), and held that it is not a violation of the Eighth Amendment Cruel and Unusual 
Punishments Clause of the United State Constitution for cities to remove encampments from public 
property without offering an alternative location or shelter; and 

 
WHEREAS, the 2020 EMP incorporated the prior Ninth Circuit precedent and required 

shelter offers prior to removal of encampments from public property; and 
 
WHEREAS, in the past several years, shelter spaces have become more limited, and there 

are not enough shelter beds to accommodate every unhoused person moved from encampments; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the proposed 2025 Encampment Abatement Policy would remove the 

requirement to make shelter offers prior to closing encampments and removing and storing 
personal property, but criminal citations for camping would still only be authorized in cases of 
imminent danger to public health and safety; and 

 
WHEREAS, in October 2022, the City Council approved an Injunctive and Monetary 

Relief Settlement in Miralle v. City of Oakland, which specified certain notice and storage 
requirements for EMT actions, but such changes have not yet been included in the EMP; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Miralle settlement agreement requires 7-day notice before the EMT 

closes any non-urgent encampment, but allows immediate closure in the case of emergencies or 
less than 72-hour closure in the case of urgent health and safety conditions; and 

 
WHEREAS, the former Mayor issued Executive Order 2024-1, which clarified the 

conditions authorizing encampment closures with less than 7-day notice, including immediate 
closures for imminent dangers and less than 72-hour notice for urgent conditions, consistent with 
the terms of the Miralle settlement; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City desires to incorporate the terms of Miralle settlement agreement and 

Executive Order 2024-1 into the 2025 Encampment Abatement Policy; and  

000152



 
 

4 
3428472_jf 

 
WHEREAS, such revisions would authorize the City Administrator or relevant 

departments to determine, on a case-by-case, that an encampment must be closed immediately or 
with little notice in order to address emergency or urgent conditions such as, imminent fire hazards, 
imminent or active damage to critical infrastructure, sidewalk obstructions in noncompliance of 
the ADA, obstructed waterways, or other objective dangers; now, therefore, be it 
 

RESOLVED:  That the City Council finds and determines the foregoing recitals to be true 
and correct and hereby makes them a part of this Resolution; and be it 
 

FURTHER RESOLVED:  That the City Council hereby amends Resolution No. 88341 
C.M.S. and adopts the 2025 Encampment Abatement Policy, attached as Exhibit A, which repeals 
and supersedes the 2020 EMP, which changes are shown in underline additions and strikethrough 
deletions in Exhibit B; and be it 
 

FURTHER RESOLVED:  That the City Attorney and City Administration are authorized 
to make non-substantive edits to the 2025 Encampment Abatement Policy, consistent with this 
Resolution and its basic purpose; and be it 

 
FURTHER RESOLVED: That the City Administrator is authorized to complete all 

required actions consistent with this Resolution and its basic purpose, including issuing 
departmental standard operating procedures to further implement the 2025 Encampment 
Abatement Policy, subject to City Attorney review and approval. 
 
 
 
 
IN COUNCIL, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA, 
 
PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
 
AYES - BROWN, FIFE, GALLO, HOUSTON, RAMACHANDRAN, UNGER, WANG, AND 

PRESIDENT JENKINS 
NOES – 
ABSENT –  
ABSTENTION – 
 

ATTEST:        
ASHA REED 

City Clerk and Clerk of the Council of the 
 City of Oakland, California 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Exhibit A 
 

[Attached] 

000153



CITY OF OAKLAND 

Honorable Council President Jenkins 
TO: and City Councilmembers 

SUBJECT: Repeal 2020 Encampment 
Management Policy and Adopt 2025 
Encampment Abatement Policy 

RECOMMENDATION 

AGENDA REPORT 

FROM: "Son of Oakland" 
Ken Houston 
Councilmember - District 7 

DATE: August 28, 2025 

ADOPT A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 88341 TO REPEAL THE 
2020 ENCAMPMENT MANAGEMENT POLICY AND REPLACE WITH A 2025 
ENCAMPMENT ABATEMENT POLICY THAT (A) DEFINES "ENCAMPMENT" TO 
EXCLUDE VEHICLES AND AUTHORIZES CITATION AND TOWING OF 
INHABITED VEHICLES BY CITY DEPARTMENTS PURSUANT TO THE 
CALIFORNIA VEHICLE CODE AND OAKLAND VEHICLE CODE; (8) CONTINUES 
TO REQUIRE 7-DAY NOTICE PRIOR TO NON-URGENT ENCAMPMENT 
CLOSURES; AND (C) CLARIFIES EMERGENCY AND URGENT HEALTH AND 
SAFETY CONDITIONS THAT AUTHORIZE IMMEDIATE, 24-HOUR, OR 72-HOUR 
NOTICE FOR ENCAMPMENT CLOSURES, INCLUDING ENCAMPMENTS 
BLOCKING SIDEWALKS 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Recommendation for the City Council to adopt a resolution amending Resolution No. 88341 to 
Repeal The 2020 Encampment Management Policy to adopt the 2025 Encampment Abatement 
Policy. 

REASON FOR URGENCY 

Over the past decade, Oakland has become the epicenter of street encampments. As of 
January 25, 2024, the city is home to 5,484 unsheltered individuals, accounting for a staggering 
58% of the unsheltered population in Alameda County The rapid growth of the unsheltered 
population has led to escalating threats to public safety, sanitation, and environmental health. 
These conditions have reached a crisis point, underscoring the urgent need for comprehensive 
and effective policy solutions. 

Following the U.S. Supreme Court's (SCOTUS's) June 28, 2024, decision in Grants Pass v. 
Johnson - which reversed the Ninth Circuit ruling and held that the enforcement of anti-camping 

Special Public Safety Committee 
September 10, 2025 

000154



To: Honorable Council President Jenkins and City Councilmembers 
Subject: Repeal 2020 Encampment Management Policy and Adopt 2025 Encampment 
Abatement Policy 
Date: September 10, 2025 Page 2 

ordinances does not violate the Eighth Amendment - the City of Oakland now has clear 
constitutional authority to prohibit encampments in public spaces. 

BACKGROUND/ LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 

In September of 2018 the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit in Boise, Oregon 
issued a ruling in the case of Martin v. City of Boise. stipulating how local municipalities 
establish constitutionality for unhoused individuals specifically " ... sitting, sleeping, or lying 
outside on public property ... "1 In 2019, the Oakland City Council Adopted the Permanent 
Access to Housing (PATH) Framework to address the growing homeless crisis in Oakland 
through prevention, emergency response, and housing development strategies. This led to the 
creation of the 2020 Encampment Management Policy (EMP), designed to address the growth 
of encampments and the adversities faced by unhoused populations. 
At the Federal Judicial level, a SCOTUS ruling provided the legal foundation that catalyzed the 
City to take a more decisive action on encampments. U.S. Supreme Court case, Grants Pass v. 
Johnson challenged precedent set by Martin v. City of Boise. A majority ruling by SCOTUS 
issued on June 28, 2024, found that it is not a violation of the Eighth Amendment Cruel and 
Unusual Punishments clause of the U.S. Constitution for local municipalities to issue and 
enforce camping and sleeping bans on public property. Grants Pass gives Oakland an 
opportunity to: 

• Restore Local Control: The City can now adopt clear, enforceable rules governing use 
of public property. 

• Take Balanced Action: Combine enforcement with increased shelter when available 
and provide treatment options. 

• Mandate for Responsibility: Failure for the City to act can no longer be based on-legal 
uncertainty. 

Strengthened by recent federal authority, the 2025 Encampment Abatement Policy (EAP) has 
been developed to restore public health and safety in Oakland. The City remains firmly 
committed to protecting the well-being of all Oakland residents, and the EAP reflects a robust 
strategy to achieve that goal. This policy represents a decisive shift in approach - an assertion 
of the City's responsibility to reclaim and restore public spaces. Prior to guidance from the U.S. 
Supreme Court, Oakland was largely constrained to managing encampments, which strained 
public resources and, in some cases, perpetuated the crisis. With a clearer legal framework ncm 
in place, Oakland has the ability to pursue more effective and lasting solutions. 

ANALYSIS AND POLICY ALTERNATIVES 

Oakland has a moral duty to intervene compassionately but firmly. The purpose of this policy 
is to protect and serve all Oaklanders, sheltered and unsheltered, and to manage the adverse 
impacts of homeless encampments by balancing the interests of all residents (i.e., unhoused, 
housed, business community), focusing encampment actions on mitigating negative outcomes 
as they pertain to public safety, public health, and equity outcomes. This policy aims to: 

1 Section 2 - C (Pg 31) 

Special Public Safety Committee 
September 10, 2025 

000155



To: Honorable Council President Jenkins and City Councilmembers 
Subject: Repeal 2020 Encampment Management Policy and Adopt 2025 Encampment 
Abatement Policy 
Date: September 10, 2025 Page 3 

• Designate high-sensitivity areas, where unmanaged encampments are presumed to 
cause unreasonably high levels of health and safety impacts due to the nature of the 
location. 

• Designate low-sensitivity areas, where enforcement will not be prioritized. 

• Determine findings that will prompt intervention and situations that authorize 
departments to take action. 

• Provide guidance on addressing unreasonable health and safety risks, promoting 
voluntary compliance, and strategies to address non-compliance. 

The adoption of the 2025 Encampment Abatement Policy will also direct the City Administrator 
to establish an interdepartmental Encampment Abatement Team (EAT). The EAT will comprise 
of staff from the Oakland Public Works Department (OPW), Human Services Department 
(HSD), the Police Department (OPD), the Fire Department (OFD), the Department of 
Transportation (OakDOT), and other departments as deemed necessary. 

Each Stakeholder Department shall: 

• Provide regular input on issues governed by this policy, based in their departmental 
expertise. 

• Participates in collective decision-making for any intervention proposed under this 
policy. 

• Performs any aspect(s) of an intervention delegated to their department once the 
intervention is approved by the EAT under this policy; and 

• Participates as needed in developing procedures to effectuate this policy. 

• The full scope of work assigned to the EAT consists of interventions, detailed 
cleaning, and closures of specific types. 

• Health & Hygiene Intervention. This intervention may include placing handwashing 
stations, portable toilets. 

• Detailed cleaning. This intervention may require individuals encamped at a site to 
temporarily relocate to mitigate public safety and/or public health risks, allowing 
individuals to return to the site after the intervention is complete. This intervention may 
be used when one or more public safety /public health findings as identified by the EAT 
are present. In performing this intervention, the City will make reasonable efforts to 
mitigate any individual or group property loss as outlined in OPW's Standard Operating 
Procedures (SOPS). However, city staff may determine that some property must be 
abated to protect the public. When possible, this intervention will be coordinated with 
relevant public agencies. 

• Partial closure. This intervention may include partially moving and/or closing an 
encampment due to construction, work zone access, or ongoing public safety and/or 

Special Public Safety Committee 
September 10, 2025 

000156



To: Honorable Council President Jenkins and City Councilmembers 
Subject: Repeal 2020 Encampment Management Policy and Adopt 2025 Encampment 
Abatement Policy 
Date: September 10, 2025 Page 4 

health hazards. When available, affected encamped individuals will be offered shelter 
and/or alternative housing. 

• Closure. This intervention may include fully closing an encampment due to its location 
within a high-sensitivity zone, construction, work zone access, or ongoing public safety 
and/or health hazards. When available, affected encamped individuals will be offered 
shelter and/or alternative housing. 

• Re-encampment Closure. If an encampment returns to the same site (defined as: 
within the same block on either side of the street) within 60 days of the original Closure 
or Partial Closure notice, such encampment is subject to re-encampment closure with a 
72-hour notice. If the area is also posted with "No Encampment" and/or "No Parking" 
signs, the EAT is not required to make offers of shelter and/or alternative housing. 
Individuals who return to the same encampment location with posted "No Encampment" 
and/or "No Parking" signage may be subject to citation and/or arrest. 

• Vehicles. All vehicles parked in violation of the California Vehicle Code (CVC) and/or 
Oakland Municipal Code (OMC) are subject to enforcement by OakDOT and OPD 
according to applicable laws. In addition, encampment vehicles are also subject to the 
EA T's SOPs. The EAT may request OakDOT and/or OPD to tag and tow vehicles 
located within encampments during a cleaning or closure operation. OakDOT and OPD 
are encouraged, but not required, to coordinate with the EAT to address inhabited 
vehicles when tents or makeshift structures surround such vehicles. City staff will 
continue to explore best practices and programs as it relates to RVs and RV parking. 

• Emergency Actions Due To Catastrophic Events, Natural Disasters, or other 
Urgent Health and Safety Concerns. For any emergency Deep Cleaning, Partial 
Closure, or Closure, the City will make reasonable efforts to provide those encamped 
with some form of notice, such as outreach workers visiting the site and sharing 
information verbally or in writing, if such noticing is feasible. For certain public health or 
public safety emergency interventions like fires, the City may be unable to provide prior 
notice due to the urgency of the emergency. The City will make reasonable efforts to 
provide prior notice for urgent health and safety concerns that are not emergencies. 

Special Public Safety Committee 
September 10, 2025 

000157



To: Honorable Council President Jenkins and City Councilmembers 
Subject: Repeal 2020 Encampment Management Policy and Adopt 2025 Encampment 
Abatement Policy 
Date: September 10, 2025 Page 5 

Policy Alternatives 

An alternate policy option is to maintain the status quo by not adopting a resolution to 
repeal the 2020 EMP and not adopting the 2025 EAP. This would result in: 

1) Ever increasing percentage of City funds used to manage encampments: The 
Human Services Department and Public Works Department in Oakland spends millions in 
clean-up and encampment related services. With the substantial growth of unauthorized vehicle 
encampments in Oakland, the cost of "managing" encampments will surge year over year. Cost 
of encampment clean-ups, closures, relocations will continue to grow, further cutting into the 
City's available budget to provide basic city services to Oaklanders. Critical services such as 
public safety (Police and Fire), public health (OPW, OakDOT, Human Services), and other vital 
public services (Parks & Recreation, Youth and Senior Services, Library, etc.) will be further 
reduced as more and more City dollars are allocated to an ever-growing unhoused population. 

2) Further Decline in Quality-of-Life Metrics for Oaklanders 
A failure to address homeless encampments more effectively will likely contribute to worsening 
outcomes across multiple quality-of-life indicators, including public safety, sanitation, mental 
health, and neighborhood livability. Oakland residents routinely report exposure to unsafe or 
unsanitary conditions, including open drug use, human waste, and environmental hazards in 
public areas. Public parks, sidewalks, and transit corridors are inaccessible or unsafe, 
disproportionately affecting seniors, children, and people with disabilities. This decline in the 
City's livability directly contributes to a sense of civic distrust and erosion of confidence in City 
leadership, which fuels Oaklanders' desire to move to communities outside Oakland. 

3) Further Increase in Number of Businesses Leaving Oakland 
Maintaining the status quo and not enhancing the City's encampment policy can directly impact 
economic stability by accelerating the rate businesses leave Oakland - particularly small and 
mid-sized enterprises that lack the ability to absorb increasing costs for security, sanitation, and 
liability insurance. Business owners cite declining foot traffic, vandalism, and concerns over 
employee and customer safety as major deterrents to remaining in Oakland. As businesses 
relocate to neighboring municipalities with more stable public spaces, Oakland risks long-term 
reputation damage as a place to invest or grow. 

4) Continued Decline in City Revenues from Lower Business and Sales Taxes 
The compounding effects of business closures and relocations contribute to a shrinking tax 
base. This results in reduced revenue from sales taxes, business license taxes, and property 
taxes, which directly weakens the City's ability to fund critical services like affordable housing, 
public safety, and infrastructure maintenance. If left unaddressed, this adverse fiscal impact 
could force Oakland to make ever more difficult budgetary trade-offs, leading to service 
reductions that further erode public trust and quality of life. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Special Public Safety Committee 
September 10, 2025 

000158



To: Honorable Council President Jenkins and City Councilmembers 
Subject: Repeal 2020 Encampment Management Policy and Adopt 2025 Encampment 
Abatement Policy 
Date: September 10, 2025 Page 6 

The fiscal impact of this policy is yet to be determined as the City Council will need to 
collaborate with the City Administrator's Office to ascertain the resources required to 
operationalize and enforce the policy. 

PUBLIC OUTREACH / INTEREST 

This is a call to action. For years, Oakland residents have looked to their leaders to address the 
encampment crisis. They have called, emailed, written letters, and attended City Hall meetings 
to share the serious impacts encampments have had on their lives 

Oakland needs decisive leadership to use every available tool to restore our neighborhoods. 
Residents are entrusting City leaders to clearly define what is and is not acceptable on our 
streets and to be held accountable for addressing misconduct in public spaces. The City must 
be empowered with the authority and resources necessary to return Oakland to a healthy, 
clean, and safe environment. 

COORDINATION 

This policy was prepared in collaboration with OPW, OakDOT, OPD, OFD, Office of the City 
Attorney, City Administrator's Office, and the Encampment Management Team (EMT}. 

SUSTAINABLE OPPORTUNITIES 

Economic: The 2025 Encampment Abatement Plan (EAP) is designed to deliver long-term 
returns on investment. While encampment closures may involve significant upfront costs, the 
new elements of the EAP strives to make the abatement of encampments a one-time expense. 
In contrast, ongoing intervention and management of active encampments require continuous 
funding and resources. The 2025 EAP authorizes the deployment of resources for a set period 
until an encampment is fully closed, reducing the need for repeated interventions. 

Environmental: Encampments contribute to substantial debris on Oakland's streets, which 
harms the environment. Human waste and vehicle discharge left exposed can enter storm 
drains and release harmful gases into the air. Waste material also prevents City storm drain 
systems from functioning at capacity to prevent flooding during heavy rains. Fires originating in 
encampments release toxic pollutants into the atmosphere and soil, further impacting public 
health and environmental quality. 

Race & Equity: A formal race and equity analysis has yet to be completed at the time of the 
writing of this report. It is important to note that a comprehensive equity and impact analysis will 
extend well into the policy's implementation and evaluation stages. To this end, this policy will 
undergo a semi-annual equity review to determine its effectiveness in relation to the equity 
indicators and outcomes consistent with the guidance and best practices promoted by the City's 
Department of Race and Equity. 

Special Public Safety Committee 
September 10, 2025 

000159



To: Honorable Council President Jenkins and City Councilmembers 
Subject: Repeal 2020 Encampment Management Policy and Adopt 2025 Encampment 
Abatement Policy 
Date: September 10, 2025 Page 7 

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) 

The action taken by this Resolution is not a "project" subject to the California Environmental 
Quality Act. 

Special Public Safety Committee 
September 10, 2025 

000160



To: Honorable Council President Jenkins and City Councilmembers 
Subject: Repeal 2020 Encampment Management Policy and Adopt 2025 Encampment 
Abatement Policy 
Date: September 10, 2025 Page 8 

ACTION REQUESTED OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

ADOPT A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 88341 TO REPEAL THE 2020 
ENCAMPMENT MANAGEMENT POLICY AND REPLACE WITH A 2025 ENCAMPMENT 
ABATEMENT POLICYTHAT(A) DEFINES "ENCAMPMENT"TO EXCLUDE VEHICLES AND 
AUTHORIZES CITATION AND TOWING OF INHABITED VEHICLES BY CITY 
DEPARTMENTS PURSUANT TO THE CALIFORNIA VEHICLE CODE AND OAKLAND 
VEHICLE CODE; (B) CONTINUES TO REQUIRE 7-DAY NOTICE PRIOR TO NON-URGENT 
ENCAMPMENT CLOSURES; AND (C) CLARIFIES EMERGENCY AND URGENT HEALTH 
AND SAFETY CONDITIONS THAT AUTHORIZE IMMEDIATE, 24-HOUR, OR 72-HOUR 
NOTICE FOR ENCAMPMENT CLOSURES, INCLUDING ENCAMPMENTS BLOCKING 
SIDEWALKS 

For questions regarding this report, please contact Patricia Brooks at (510) 238-6672, or Trinity 
Hall at (510) 238-3649 

istrict 7 

ricia Brooks 
, Council District 6 

::,. 

Reviewed by: Victoria Chak 
Chief of Staff Council District 7 

. Trinity Hall 
Council Aide, Council District 7 

Special Public Safety Committee 
September 10, 2025 

000161


	Agenda- September 25, 2025.pdf
	HRRRB- Agenda & Packet- Full Board Regular Meeting- September 25, 2025.pdf
	Minutes- September 11, 2025
	T25-0119 Chronological Case Report
	2025.07.22 T25-0119 Petition (1)
	2025.07.22 T25-0119 Exhibits (1)
	2025.08.14 T25-0119 Administrative Decision (1)
	T25-0119 AD_.pdf
	ProofOfService - 2025-08-14T123415.526.pdf

	2025.09.03 T25-0119 Owner Appeal Submitted with Documents
	2025.09.09 T25-0119 Owner Appeal Submitted with Exhibits.pdf
	Chow Appeal Form(2354943.1)-c (1)
	5701 Internationa Blvd - C.O.-c (1)
	Supporting Documents to Chow Appeal - T25-0119(2354938.1)-c (1)


	2025.09.03 T25-0119 Owner Appeal Acknoweldgment (1)
	T25-0119 Appeal Acknowledgment


	L24-0061 Chronological Case Report.pdf
	L24-0061 Chron. Case Report
	2024.10.18_L24-0061_Unit#7_TenantResponse_Exhibits&POS (1)
	2025.06.24_L24-0061_HearingDecision&POS (1)
	2025.07.10 L24-0061 Owner Appeal Submitted_Redacted (1)
	2025.07.10 L24-0061 Tenant JS Appeal Submitted (1)


	View Legislation (2)
	View Report (1)



